
MEETING NOTICE 

Wednesday, March 12,2008One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 STA Board Meeting 

Suisun City Hall Council Chambers Area Code 707 
701 Civic Center Drive424-6075 • Fax 424-6074 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Members: 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Benicia 

MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY Dixon 
Fairfield To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation system 
Rio Vista projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 
Solano County 
Suisun City. Times setforth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the times 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

designated 

ITEM BOARDfflTAFFPERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER - CONFIRM QUORUM 
(6:00 p.m.) 

Chair Woodruff 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

m. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6:05- 6:10 p.m.) 

.	 Pursuant to the Brown Act, public agencies must provide the public with an opportunity to speak on any matter within 
the subject matter jurisdiction ofthe agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that meeting. Comments are 
limited to no more than 3 minutes per speaker. Gov't Code §54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any item 
raised during the public comment period although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may 
be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 

This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk ofthe Board, at 
(707) 424-6008 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT	 Daryl K. Halls 
(6:10 - 6:15 p.m.)
 
Pg.l
 

Ed Woodruff 
Chair 

City of Rio VISta 

Jim Spering 
Vice Chair 

County of Solano 

Elizabeth Patterson 

City of Benicia 

STA BOARD MEMBERS 
Mary Ann Courville Harry Price 

City ofDixon City of Fairfield 

Pete Sanchez 

City of Suisun City 

Len Augustine 

City of Vacaville 

OsbyDavis 

City of Vallejo 

Jan Vick MikeReagllll Alan Schwartzman 
STA BOARD ALTERNATES 

Jack Batchelor, Jr. ChuckTimm MikeSep!a Steve Wilkins Tom Bartee 



VI.	 INTRODUCTION AND SWEARING-IN OF NEW STA BOARD ALTERNATE 
(6:15 -	 6:20 p.m.) 

VII.	 COMMENTS FROM CALTRANS, THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION (MTC), AND STA 
(6:20 -	 6:40 p.m.) 

A. Caltrans Report 
B. MTC Report	 Commissioner Spering 
C. STA Report 

1. StatelFederal Legislative Update	 Jayne Bauer 
2. SolanoExpress Routes Status Update	 Liz Niedziela 
3. SR 12 Status Update	 Robert Macaulay 

VIII.	 CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following consent items in one motion.
 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removedfor separate discussion.)
 
(6:40 -	 6:45 p.m.) 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2008 Johanna Masiclat 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes ofFebruary 13,2008.
 
Pg.7 

B.	 Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of Johanna Masiclat 
February 27, 2008 
Recommendation:
 
Receive andfile.
 
Pg.17 

C.	 Bicycle Advisory Committee (HAC) and Pedestrian Sara Woo 
Advisory Committee (PAC) 2008 By-Laws Amendment 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the amended 2008 BAC and PAC By-Laws.
 
Pg.21 

D.	 County Pictometry Contract for STA Use of Geographic Robert Macaulay 
Information System (GIS) Files and Aerial Photos 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter with a contract with
 
the County ofSolano for the use ofGISfiles and aerial photos
 
in the amount of$35,000.
 
Pg.31 

E.	 Bicycle Advisory Committee (HAC) Member Appointments Sara Woo 
Recommendation:
 
Appoint City ofDixon's Jim Fisk to the BAC for a three-year
 
term.
 
Pg.33 



F. 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project 
Contract Amendment 
Recommendation: 
Approve a contract amendmentfor MTColNolte in the amount 
of$775,000 for environmental monitoring and construction 
support design services for the 1-80 HOV Lanes project. 
Pg.39 

Janet Adams 

G. Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update 
Recommendation: 

Robert Macaulay 

Appoint Mayor Augustine as Chairman ofthe Arterials, 
Highways and Freeways Committee. 
Pg.53 

IX. ACTION - NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A. Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 2035 Project List for 
Solano County 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Regional Transportation Plan project list included 
in Attachment A. 
(6:45 - 7:05 p.m.) 
Pg.55 

Robert Macaulay 

B. SolanoExpress Transit Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 & FY 2008
09 Marketing Plan 
Recommendation: 
Approve the SolanoExpress Transit Marketing Planfor 
FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09. 
(7:05 -7:10 p.m.) 
Pg.93 

Judy Leaks 

X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A. SolanoExpress Route 70 Service Proposal Status 
Informational 
(7:10 -7:15 p.m.) 
Pg.99 

Elizabeth Richards 

B. Highway Projects Status Report: 
1.) I-801I-680/SR 12 Interchange 
2.) 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation 
3.) North Connector 
4.) 1-80 HOV Lanes: Red Top Road to Air Base 

Parkway 
5.) 1-80 HOVlTurner Overcrossing 
6.) Jepson Parkway 
7.) State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
8.) State Route 12 East SHOPP Projects 
9.) 1-80 SHOPP Rehahilitation Projects 

Janet Adams 



InfOrmational 
(7:15 -7:20 p.m.)
 
Pg.I03
 

NO DISCUSSION 

C.	 1-8011-68011-780 Corridors Highway Operations 
Implementation Study Working Group 
InfOrmational 
Pg.ll1 

D.	 Legislative Update - March 2008 
InfOrmational 
Pg.113 

E.	 Project Delivery Updates 
InfOrmational 
Pg.125 

F.	 State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 
InfOrmational 
Pg.127 

G.	 SolanoExpress Routes Status Update 
InfOrmational 
Pg.129 

H.	 Transportation Development Act (TDA) and State 
Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) Fiscal Year 2008-09 
Fund Estimates 
InfOrmational 
Pg.135 

I.	 Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Mid-Year Report 
InfOrmational 
Pg.147 

J.	 Funding Opportunities Summary 
InfOrmational 
Pg.151 

K.	 STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2008 
InfOrmational 
Pg.159 

Sam Shelton 

Jayne Bauer 

Sam Shelton 

Robert Macaulay 

Liz Niedziela 

Elizabeth Richards 

Judy Leaks 

Sara Woo 

Johanna Masiclat 



XII BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for 
Wednesday, April 9, 2008, 6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 



Agenda Item V
 
March 12, 2008
 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 4,2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Daryl K. Halls 
RE: Executive Director's Report -March 2008 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently
 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board
 
agenda.
 

Final List of Regional Transportation Plan Projects for Solano County *
 
STA staffhas prepared a final draft list of Solano County projects to be submitted to the
 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) as part ofthe MTC's development of
 
the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) for the nine county Bay Area (titled the T-2035
 
Plan). A draft list was provided to the STA Board at a public hearing held in February
 
and the list as been reviewed and modified by both the STA Technical Advisory
 
Committee (TAC) and Solano Express Transit Consortium. The project list has been
 
divided into three separate Tiers based on a fiscally constrained first Tier ($1.33 billion
 
projected over 25 years), Tier 2 constrained to the fiscal total provided by to Solano
 
County by MTC which assumes a revenue estimate about 50% over the fiscally
 
constrained total ($1.98 billion), and Tier 3 which is fiscally unconstrained. The primary
 
basis for Solano County's project submittals for the RTP is the Solano Comprehensive
 
Transportation Plan (CTP) and other specific and related transportation plans and studies.
 
The primary consideration for projects contained in the Tier 1 list ofprojects was based
 
on the 10 year implementation list of projects for highways, arterials and transit that was
 
recently developed and adopted by the STA. At the meeting, STA's Bob Macaulay will
 
review the list of28 Tier 1 projects, 8 Tier 2 projects, and 23 Tier 3 projects for a total of
 
59 projects to be submitted by Solano County to MTC for the T-2035 Plan. In order to
 
be eligible for state and federal transportation funds, projects must be included in MTC's
 
adopted RTP.
 

STA to Travel to Washington, D.C. *
 
Four STA Board Members will be traveling to Washington, D.C., the week ofMarch 31

April 4, 2008 to request federal appropriations funding for five STA priority projects.
 
Mike Ammann, from the Solano Economic Development Corporation (EDC), has agreed
 
to join the group to represent the business community when they meet with members of
 
Solano County's federal legislative delegation and various transportation officials.
 

1
 



Executive Director's Memo 
March 12, 2008 

Page 2 

Final New Board Alternate Slated to Join STA Board *
 
This month, the final STA Board alternate slot will be filled with the swearing in of council
 
member Tom Bartee from the City of Vallejo.
 

STA to Initiate Phase 2 of Solano Express Marketing Plan *
 
In OctoberlNovember of 2006, the STA introduced a new Solano Express identity and
 
marketing initiative to highlight Solano County's seven commuters focused intercity bus
 
routes, labeled collectively as Solano Express. Thanks to a recent Regional Measure 2
 
marketing grant obtained by the STA, in partnership with Vallejo Transit, and State
 
Transportation Act Funds (STAF) budgeted previously by the STA Board, the STA and
 
members the Solano Express Transit Consortium are gearing up for the rollout of the next
 
round of Solano Express marketing. At the meeting, STA's Judy Leaks will provide a
 
summary of the marketing strategies proposed by staff and the target audience for this
 
marketing and public information campaign.
 

SolanoExpress Route 70 Scheduled to Begin Service in April 2008 *
 
The past few months, STA staff has been working with staff from the cities ofBenicia and
 
Vallejo to work out the details associated with the initiation of the new SolanoExpress
 
Route 70 service. Route 70, as proposed, will operate fast and efficient commuter focused
 
service between the Vallejo Baylink Ferry Terminal and Walnut Creek and Pleasant Hill
 
BART Stations with several convenient stops in Vallejo and Benicia along the 1-780
 
Corridor. The SolanoExpress Route 70 service is proposed to be funded through a
 
combination of Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) operating funds, State Transportation Act
 
Funds (STAF) provide by the STA, and local Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds
 
provided through the Intercity Transit Funding Agreement. It is important for the service to
 
commence this fiscal year to ensure that an estimated $400,000 in RM 2 operating from
 
($330,000) and marketing ($70,000) reserved and available for Route 70 is not lost to
 
Solano County. This service is scheduled to begin operation on April 7, 2008.
 

STA to Take Lead Agency Role for Design of SR 12 Jameson Canyon Project
 
In February, the Executive Steering Committee for the SR 12 Jameson Canyon Project
 
(Caltrans' Bijan Sartipi, NCTPA's Jim Leddy, and STA's Daryl Halls) came to an
 
agreement on the remaining project development activities and construction of the project.
 
Following the completion of the environmental document by Caltrans, the STA will become
 
the lead agency for design. This will help facilitate coordination with the design elements of
 
the related I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange and North Connector Projects and ensure various
 
mitigation strategies and project features related to the Bay Trail connection, a class 2 bike
 
lane, and access points in the proposed median barrier are incorporated. Caltrans will be
 
responsible for the right of way and construction phases ofthe project. The project will
 
mark the second state highway or freeway projects for which the STA will assume the lead
 
agency role. The first was the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) which is slated to
 
begin construction this summer. Staffwill provide a more detailed overview of the SR 12
 
Jameson Canyon Project at the Board meeting in April.
 

Attachment: 
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms

2 



soeano Cltans,mtaticn ;AuthotitlJ 

STA ACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMS 

A P 
ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments PAC Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
ADA American Disabilities Act PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
AVA Abandoned Vehicle Abatement PCRP Planning and Congestion Relief Program 
APDE Advanced Project Development Element (STIP) PDS Project Development Support 
AQMD Air Quality Management District PDT Project Delivery Team 

PMP Pavement Management Program 
8 PMS Pavement Management System 
BMQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District PNR Park and Ride 
BABC Bay Area Bicycle Coalition POP Program of Projects 
BAC Bicycle Advisory Committee PPM Planning, Programming and Monitoring 
BATA Bay Area Toll Authority PSR Project Study Report 
BCDC Bay Conservation and Development PTA Public Transportation Account 

Commission PTAC Partnership Technical Advisory Committee 
BT&H Business, Transportation & Housing Agency (MTC) 

C R 
CAF Clean Air Funds RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
CALTRANS California Department of Transportation REPEG Regional Environmental Public Education 
CARB California Air Resources Board Group 
CCCC (4'Cs) City County Coordinating Council RFP Request for Proposal 
CCCTA(3CTA) Central Contra Costa Transit Authority RFQ Request for Qualification 
CEQA California Environmental Quality Act RM2 Regional Measure 2 
CHP California Highway Patrol RRP Regional Rideshare Program 
CIP Capital Improvement Program RTEP Regional Transit Expansion Policy 
CMA Congestion Management Agency Rnp Regional Transportation Improvement 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program 
CMP Congestion Management Program RTMC Regional Transit Marketing Committee 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
CTA County Transportation Authority RTPA Regional Transportation Planning Agency 
CTC California Transportation Commission 
CTEP County Transportation Expenditure Plan S 
CTP Comprehensive Transportation Plan SACOG Sacramento Area Council of Governments 

SAFETEA-LU Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient 
D Transportation Equity Act  a Legacy for Users 
DBE Disadvantaged Business Enterprise SCTA Sonoma County Transportation Authority 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation SHOPP State Highway Operations and Protection 

Program 
E SJCOG San Joaquin Council of Governments 
EIR Environmental Impact Report SNCI Solano Napa Commuter Information 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement SOV Single Occupant Vehicle 
EPA Environmental Protection Agency SMAQMD Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 

Management District 
F SP&R State Planning and Research 
FHWA Federal Highway Administration SR2S Safe Routes to School 
FST Fairfield-Suisun Transit SR2T Safe Routes to Transit 
FTA Federal Transit Administration SRITP Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 

SRTP Short Range Transit Plan 
G STA Solano Transportation Authority 
GARVEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicle STA Spare the Air 
GIS Geographic Information System STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 

STIA Solano Transportation Improvement Authority 
H STIP State Transportation Improvement Program 
HIP Housing Incentive Program STP Surface Transportation Program 
HOV High Occupancy Vehicle 

T 
I TAC Technical Advisory Committee 
ISTEA Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency TAM Transportation Authority of Marin 

Act TANF Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 
ITIP Interregional Transportation Improvement TAZ Transportation Analysis Zone 

Program TCI Transportation Capital Improvement 
ITS Intelligent Transportation System TCM Transportation Control Measure 

TCRP Transportation Congestion Relief Program 
J lOA Transportation Development Act 
JARC Jobs Access Reverse Commute lOM Transportation Demand Management 
JPA Joint Powers Agreement TEA Transportation Enhancement Activity 

TEA-21 Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
L 21" Century 
LS&R Local Streets & Roads TFCA Transportation Funds for Clean Air 
LTA Local Transportation Funds TIF Transportation Investment Fund 
LEV Low Emission Vehicle TIP Transportation Improvement Program 
LIFT Low Income Flexible Transportation TLC Transportation for Livable Communities 
LOS Level of Service TMA Transportation Management Association 
LTF Local Transportation Funds TMP Transportation Management Plan 

TMTAC Transportation Management Technical 
M Advisory Committee 
MIS Major Investment Study TOS Traffic Operation System 
MOU Memorandum of Understanding TRAC Trails Advisory Committee 
MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization TSM Transportation Systems Management 
MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
MTS Metropolitan Transportation System U,V.WY,&Z 

UZA Urbanized Area 
N VTA Valley Transportation Authority (Santa Clara) 
NEPA National Environmental Policy Act W2W Welfare to Work 
NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning Agency WCCCTAC West Contra Costa County Transportation 
NHS National Highway System AdVisory Committee 
NVTA Napa Valley Transportation Authority YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 
0 
OTS Office of Traffic Safety 3 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

4
 



Agenda Item VIII
 
March 12, 2007
 

DATE: March 5, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk ofthe Board 
RE: Consent Calendar Summary 

(Any consent calendar item may be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation: 
The STA Board to approve the following attached consent items: 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of February 13,2008 
B.	 Review TAC Draft Meeting Minutes ofFebruary 27,2008 
C.	 Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) 

2008 By-Laws Amendment 
D. County Pictometry Contract for STA Use of Geographic Information System (GIS) 

Files and Aerial Photos 
E.	 Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) Member Appointments 
F.	 1-80 High Occupancy Yehicle (HOY) Lanes Project Contract Amendment 
G.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update 

5
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

6
 



Agenda VIIl.A
 
March 12,2008
 

5' a
5oeano 'b:anspottation ,AuthoMIJ 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
Board Minutes for Meeting of
 

February 13, 2008
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Woodruff called the regular meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: Eddie Woodruff (Chair) 

Jim Spering (Vice Chair) 
Elizabeth Patterson 
Mary Ann Courville 
Harry Price 
Pete Sanchez 
Steve Wilkins (Alternate Member) 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: OsbyDavis 

Len Augustine 
STAFF 
PRESENT: Daryl K. Halls 

Charles Lamoree 
Johanna Masic1at 
Janet Adams 
Robert Macaulay 
Elizabeth Richards 

Susan Furtado 
Jayne Bauer 

Robert Guerrero 
Sam Shelton 
Sara Woo 

City of Rio Vista 
County of Solano 
City ofBenicia 
City ofDixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City ofVacaville 

City of Vallejo 
City ofVacaville 

Executive Director 
Legal Counsel 
Clerk of the Board 
Director ofProjects 
Director ofPlanning 
Director ofTransit and Rideshare 
Services 
Financial Analyst!Accountant 
Marketing and Legislative 
Program Manager 
Senior Planner 
Assistant Project Manager 
Planning Assistant 

7
 



ALSO 
PRESENT:	 In Alphabetical Order by Last Name: 

Jack Batchelor, Jr. Council Member, City ofDixon 
Fernando Bravo City of Suisun City 
Monica Brown Resident, City ofFairfield (Cordelia) 
Richard Burnett PCCMember 
Birgitta Corsello County of Solano 
Gene Cortright City of Fairfield 
George Gwynn, Jr. Resident, City of Suisun City 
James J. Johnson Resident, City ofFairfield (Cordelia) 
Gus Khouri ShawNoder, Inc. 
Frank Kitchens Solano Community College 
Matt Lasky Alta Planning and Design 
Dale Pfeiffer City ofVacaville 
Mike Reagan Supervisor, County ofSolano 
Dan Schiada City ofBenicia 
Jan Vick Council Member, City of Rio Vista 

II.	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III.	 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Board Member Patterson and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the 
STA Board approved the agenda. 

IV.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
Monica Brown, Resident ofCity ofFairfield, raised concerns regarding the 1-80 High 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project. 

V.	 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
• Public Hearing for MTC's Regional Transportation Plan 
• Updated Comprehensive Transportation Plan Purpose and Organization 
• New Alternates Join STA Board 
• Preview ofCorridor Construction Schedule for 2008 and 2009 
• STA to Travel to Sacramento 
• Safe Routes to Schools Plan Ready for STA Board Action 
• Mid-Year Budget Amendment for FY 2007-08 

VI.	 INTRODUCTION AND SWEARING-IN OF NEW STA BOARD ALTERNATES 

Council Member Jack Batchelor, Jr. was sworn in as STA's new Board Alternate 
Member representing the City of Dixon. 

Supervisor Mike Reagan was sworn in as STA's new Board Alternate Member 
representing the County of Solano. 

Council Member Jan Vick was sworn in as STA's new Board Alternate Member 
representing the City ofRio Vista. 

8 



VII.	 COMMENTS FROM METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
(MTC), CALTRANS, AND STAFF: 

A.	 Caltrans Report: 
Janet Adams provided an overview of the Draft 2008 State Highway Operations 
Protection and Programs (SHOPP) Projects in Solano County. 

B.	 STA Report: 
1.	 State Legislative Update presented by Gus Khouri. 
2.	 Richard Burnett, Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC)' s Vice Chair, 

highlighted PCC's 2007 Accomplishments. 
3.	 Robert Macaulay provided the monthly update of the safety efforts being 

accomplished along the SR 12 East from 1-80 to the Rio Vista Bridge. 

C.	 MTC Report: 
On behalf ofMTC' s Doug Kimsey, MTC Commissioner and STA Board Vice 
Chair Spering and STA's Robert Macaulay provided an overview and a sub
regional report of the updated Regional Transportation Plan for the nine county 
Bay Area (titled the T-2035 Plan). 

VIII.	 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN PUBLIC HEARING 
Robert Macaulay reviewed the development of Solano County's list of priority 
transportation projects for MTC's Regional Transportation Plan (titled the T-2035) 

Chair Woodruff opened the Public Hearing. Opportunities to provide public input 
and/or comments were provided. 

Public Hearing Opened: 6:55 p.m.
 
No public comment was presented.
 
Public Hearing Closed: 6:56p.m. 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Alternate Member Wilkins, 
the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

IX.	 CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the 
STA Board approved Consent Calendar Items A thru M with the exception to pull for 
discussion Agenda Item IX.F. 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of January 9,2008
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Special Minutes of January 9, 2008.
 

B.	 Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of January 30,2008 
Recommendation: 
Receive and file. 

C.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 2nd Quarter Budget Report
 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file. 9
 



D.	 Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District Clean Air Application Review 
Committee 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the STA Board Chair to appoint two STA Board Members or STA Board 
Alternates from the YSAQMD area to participate in the STANSAQMD Clean Air 
Application Review Committee. 

E.	 Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC)/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) 
Letter of Support Regarding Priority Development Area (PDA) Funds 
Recommendation: 
Approve the attached letter from the STA BAC and PAC to the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) regarding PDA Funds. 

F.	 Pulled for discussion. 
Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
(PAC) 2008 By-Laws Revision 

Board Comments: 
Board Member Patterson asked several questions regarding this item: 

1.	 How the BAC and PAC Bylaws are updated 
2.	 When both committees meet jointly, do the members with dual 

membership in both committees have two votes? Could these be included 
in By-laws? 

3.	 Is there a need to combine the committees? 

Robert Guerrero stated that members with dual committee membership have 2 
votes (one for each committee he or she represents). Daryl Halls stated that at 
this point the Board could opt to amend the By-laws. Sara Woo stated that she 
would work with legal counsel to develop language to clarify voting for special 
joint committee meetings of the BAC and PAC. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the attached 2008 BAC and PAC By-Laws Revision.
 

On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Price, 
the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation to approve the revised 
Bylaws as attached; with the Board directing staff to develop language that 
addresses the voting for dual BAC and PAC membership for Board consideration 
to include in the approved By-Laws at their next meeting. 

G.	 Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) Member Appointments 
Recommendation: 
Appoint City of Suisun City's Michael Hudson and Bay Area Ridge Trail Council's 
Kathy Hoffman to the PAC for a three-year term. 

H.	 Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) Member Appointments 
Recommendation: 
Appoint City of Vallejo's Mick Weninger to the BAC for a three-year term. 

10
 



I.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan Committee Membership 
Recommendation: 
Confinn the appointments to the-CTP Committees as shown in Attachment A. 

J.	 Renewal of SolanoEDC Membership
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Renewal ofSTA's membership with the Solano Economic Development 
Corporation (SolanoEDC) at the Board Member-Investor level of$5,000 per 
year for 2007. 

2.	 Direct staff to agendize for Board consideration STA's membership in 
SoianoEDC prior to the annual renewal for 2009. 

K.	 Federal Legislative Advocacy Services Contract
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a two-year contract with Akin 
Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP (Akin Gump) from February 16,2008 
through February 15, 2010 at a cost not to exceed $201,600; 

2.	 The expenditure of an amount not to exceed $50,400 to cover the STA's 
contribution for this contract; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with the Cities 
ofFairfield, Vacaville, and Vallejo to continue the partnership to provide 
federal advocacy services in pursuit of federal funding for the STA's priority 
projects. 

L.	 Solano Transit Consolidation Study Contract Amendment 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to amend the existing contract with OKS 
Associates to conduct Phase II of the Countywide Transit Consolidation Study for 
an amount of$36,473. 

M.	 2008 Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Work Plan
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the 2008 PCC Work Plan as shown in Attachment A.
 

x. ACTION - FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Establishment of STA Insurance Reserve Fund (lRF) Policy 
Chuck Lamoree reviewed and summarized the establishment of STA Insurance 
Reserve Fund (IRF) Policy. 

Board Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

11
 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. The creation of a STA Insurance Reserve Fund (IRF) 
2. Direct staffto fund the IRF at $50,000 per year up to $200,000. 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Vice Chair Spering, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Mid-Year Budget Revision 
Susan Furtado highlighted the STA's Mid-Year Budget Revisions for FY 2007-08. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
None presented.
 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the adoption of the FY 2007-08 Mid-Year Budget Revision as shown in
 
Attachment A.
 

On a motion by Board Member Sanchez, and a second by Vice Chair Spering, the
 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation.
 

XI. ACTION - NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Countywide Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Plan 
Sam Shelton provided an overview and highlighted the STA's final development of 
the Countywide SR2S Plan. He stated that after the plan is adopted, staffwill create 
a Pilot SR2S Implementation Program, which will recommend projects to be 
considered for funding by the STA Board by June 2008. He added that staff is 
currently reviewing other options to fund pilot SR2S projects Countywide, such as 
Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) Transportation for Clean 
Air (TFCA) funds, Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) 
Clean Air Funds and Federal Safe Routes to School (SR2S) grants. 

Board Comments: 
Board Member Price ask if efforts are being made to change the curriculum in the 
schools to increase physical activity. Sam Shelton responded that SR2S curriculum 
is part of the STA's SR2S Plan, as recommended by Dee Alarcon, the Solano 
County Superintendent of Schools. In addition, California Department of Public 
Health is also developing better PE standards. 

Vice Chair Spering asked what security efforts are being made on walking school 
buses such as identification, certification and/or training ofsome type for parents. 
Sam Shelton responded that the specifics ofhow each community will run their 
walking school bus programs is not specified in the STA's SR2S Plan. Sam Shelton 
added that many communities do require parent volunteers to be fingerprinted and 

12
 



receive background checks before they participate in school programs. Daryl Halls 
added that the STA should consider certain standards of security implementation on 
a countywide level and will bring those particular program elements back to the 
STA Board at a later date. 

Board Member Courville raised concerns about the lack of funding available to the 
Dixon Unified School District, due to state budget cuts. She stated that the schools 
should be committed and take responsibilities before she can support the funding 
portion of the pilot program. Sam Shelton responded that as part of the local SR2S 
plan adoption process, each city council and school board took actions to appoint a 
local task force to continue to plan and implement SR2S projects in their 
community. 

Board Member Patterson commented on mentoring efforts and traffic calming 
program in Benicia. 

Daryl Halls and other Board Members commended Sam Shelton for the job well 
done and success of the countywide plan. Sam Shelton added that over 450 people 
helped to develop the ideas in this plan, including over 100 task force and 
committee members who reviewed and recommended this plan to the STA Board, 
as shown on the plan's acknowledgment page. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 STA's Countywide Safe Routes to School Plan; 
2.	 Authorize STA staff to create a STA Safe Routes to School Program based 

on the STA's Countywide Safe Routes to School Plan's countywide 
priorities; and 

3.	 Establish the STA's Safe Routes to School Steering Committee as a 
permanent advisory committee to the STA Board for the new STA Safe 
Route to School Program. 

On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member 
Courville, the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B.	 Project Study Report (PSR) Priorities for Caltrans 
Janet Adams reviewed the proposed preliminary engineering priorities for the Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2008-09 for Solano County Caltrans oversight work. She noted that 
priority number 1 is the work that has begun or will begin in FY 2007-08 and carry 
over to the next fiscal year. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

13
 



Recommendation:
 
Adopt the Solano County FY 2008-09 Project Study Report Prioritized Workplan to
 
submit to Caltrans as specified in Attachment C.
 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the
 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation.
 

C.	 Updated Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Propose 
Statement and Goals 
Robert Macaulay reviewed the proposed modifications to the CTP Purpose 
Statement and Goals. 

Board Comments: 
Board Member Patterson complimented STA staff for their good work in the overall 
language modifications to the CTP Propose Statement and Goals. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation: 
Adopt the updated Purpose Statement, Goals and Organization as shown in 
Attachment A. 

On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Vice Chair Spering, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

D.	 Legislative Update 
Jayne Bauer recapped and provided background information to the 
recommendations listed below. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1. Support ACA 10 (Feuer); 
2. Watch SB 1093 (Wiggins); and 
3. Approve scheduling the following priority as an amendment to the 2008 

STA Legislative Priorities and Platform: 
"Support initiatives to pursue the 55% voter threshold for county 
transportation infrastructure measures." 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Alternate Member 
Wilkins, the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

14 



XII.	 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - DISCUSSION 

A.	 Review of Corridor Construction Schedules for 2008 and 2009 
Janet Adams provided an overview of the Corridor Construction Schedules for 2008 
and 2009. 

Board Comment: 
Board Member Courville raised concerns about some of the forthcoming priority 
projects and Dixon's priorities needed additional consideration in future priority 
settings. 

Board Member Price commented on the need for a public education campaign for 
the 1-80 construction work. Janet Adams stated that STA will work with Caltrans 
throughout the construction of this effort. 

NO DISCUSSION 

B.	 1-80 Freeway Performance Initiative (FPI) Update 

C.	 Status of Transportation Funds for Clean Air (TFCA) 40% Program Manager 
Funds 

D.	 State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 

E.	 Project Delivery Update 

F.	 Funding Opportunities Summary 

G.	 Solano Bicycle and Pedestrian Program (SBPP) 2008 

H.	 STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2008 

XIII.	 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
None presented. 

XIV.	 ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. The next regular meeting of the 
STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, March 12,20086:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall 
Council Chambers. 

Attested By: 

-Jo-++-'--'.,---------------/--~-J+-6-,-ftf-o-e--
Cl 

15 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

16
 



Agenda Item VIII.B 
March 12, 2008 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
 
Minutes for the meeting of
 

February 27, 2008
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory (TAC) was called to order at 
approximately 1:35 p.m. in the Solano TranspQ' ority's Conference Room. 

Present:
 
TAC Members Present: City.~mcla
 

City ofui~~p
 
'City ofFai ·.• ·i'{.•..
 

City of Suisun'"ly 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

ounty of Solano 

DarYi~II.~llsJ;§::~. 
;,.,ii,. Janet Ag~~;;;;c 

STA;;;1~~:J't. J;;:~l:, Robert M~g~ulay 
STAJSNCI 
STAJSNCI~; fl~!~ii~~~~ds 
STAJSNCI 

ayne Bati~f' STA 
{)bert Guerrero STA 
:IlShelton STA 

Sa?ifWoo STA 
Johanna Masiclat STA 

Kevin Daughton City ofFairfield 
Ngozi Ezekwo Caltrans District 4 
Ed Huestis	 City of Vacaville 
Matt Tuggle County of Solano 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

On a motion by Dan Schiada, and a second by Fernando Bravo, the STATAC unanimously 
approved the agenda with the exception of the following: 

•	 Agenda Item VII.B, SolanoExpress Route 70 Service Proposal. At the request of the 
City ofBenicia, this item was pulled. 

•	 Agenda Item VII.C, Project Delivery Update was moved as a "No Discussion" item. 
17 



III.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

IV.	 REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans: None presented. 

MTC: None presented. 

STA: Daryl Halls announced the following: 
1.	 The SR 12 Jameson Canyon Executive Steering Committee 

approved the STA being the desim.. ead for Phase 1 of the project. 
2.	 Announced that last week, the C 

Corridor Mobility Improvem 
Area which was for the So 

Sara Woo distributed info 
regarding National Sceni 
May 9,2008. 

V.	 CONSENT CALENDAR 
On a motion by Dan Schiad 
Calendar Item A. At the req 
discussion. 

A. 

llocated the first Prop. 1B 
unt (CMIA) funds for the Bay 
y 1-80 HOV Lane Project. 

, nding opportunity 
lication deadline is 

se, the STATA' pproved Consent 
ity, Item B was pulled for 

Use of GIS Files and Aerial Photos 

Fernando Bravo requested clarification on how cities become 
ounty's GIS project. Sam Shelton clarified that Jake Armstrong 

(jharmstrong@solanocounty.com, 707-784-7497) has been 
"",oject with interested city staff for the past year. Mr. Shelton 

believes thati"Cities, with the exception of Vallejo, are participating in the project. 
City ofVallejo's Gary Leach requested Mr. Armstrong's contact information to 
pursue this GIS opportunity with his city and Mr. Shelton stated that he would follow 
up with Mr. Leach. 

On a motion by Fernando Bravo, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

18
 



VI. ACTION - NON FINANCIAL ITEMS
 

A.	 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Project List 
Robert Macaulay reviewed the RTP 3-tiered project list. He specified that the first 
priority for Tier I projects was given to those that have existing funding 
commitments or were recently identified in the 10-Year Investment Plan for 
Highways and Transit Facilities adopted in December 2007. He stated that the final 
project list must be received by MTC no later than March 5, 2008. 

After discussion, the STA TAC recommended the following changes to the RTP 
Project List: 

City of Benicia: 
• Define Routes of Significance 
• Include Benicia Intermodal Faci . 

City ofFairfield:
 
• Remove Green Valley I •
 

Recommendation:
 
Forward the revised Ii,
 
the STA Board as spe\
 

ando Bravo, the STA TAC 
and incorporate the changes 

B. 

2008-09 Marketing Plan 
Solano ss Transit Marketing Plan for FY 2007-08 and 
e seven SolanoExpress bus routes (Vallejo Transit's Route 

n Transit's Route 20, 30, 40, and 90) and one ferry 
, te 200) service that would be the subject of the 

Recomrli~\" "atio 
Recomme'\' , ' 'i1i:';)STA Board approve the SolanoExpress Transit Marketing Plan for 
FY 2007-08 a (l FY 2008-09. 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, and a second by Gary Leach, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

19
 



VIII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

DISCUSSION 

A.	 1-80/1-680/1-780 Corridors Highway Operations Implementation Study Working 
Group 
Sam Shelton requested that TAC members from the cities ofBenicia, Dixon, Fairfield, 
Vacaville, Vallejo, and Solano County participate or appoint a representative to this 
study's working group. 

B.	 Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program Implementation 
Sam Shelton reviewed the development process of a pilot program to identify and 
recommend priority SR2S projects eligible for. rn Congestion Management and 
Air Quality (ECMAQ) funding for Dixon,' a, Vacaville, and Eastern Solano. 

C.	 Project Delivery Update
 
The STA TAC voted not to discuss
 

D.	 Legislative Update - Februa
 
Jayne Bauer provided an update t
 
lobbying trip to Sacramento made b
 
February 19, 2008. ted that the .
 
Ammann (SolanoED ":'utiye Directo
 
March 31-ApriI3, 2008 ;(.. ·~gtr~~~wession
 
transportation funding andjft~~ds~:':::i": .' .
 

:A#r,~;., 

E. 

H.	 uter Information (SNCI) Mid-Year Status Report 

I. 

J. 

K.	 STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule
 
for 2008
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:50 p.m. The next meeting of the STATAC is scheduled at 
1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, March 26,2008. 

20
 



Agenda Item VIII. C 
March 12, 2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: February 27,2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee (PAC) 2008 By-Laws Amendment 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and 
Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) By-Laws were established in 1993 and 2005 
respectively. On February 13,2008, the STA Board approved an update to the BAC and 
PAC Committee By-Laws. The Board approved the By-Laws based on 
recommendations from both Committees. However, Board Member Elizabeth Patterson 
requested STA staff to include clarification for voting rights for members that have been 
appointed to represent both Committees. 

Discussion: 
STA staff, in coordination with STA legal counsel, have developed the following 
language (underlined and italicized) proposed to amend the last sentence of the Article IV 
Section 2 of the 2008 BAC and PAC Committee By-Laws: 

"Each member of the BAC and PAC shall have one (1) vote:, however, an 
individual may be appointed to both the BA C and PA C; in such a circumstance, 
the Member shall have two votes when the committees meet together. Ifthe 
member is attending a meeting as the representative orone committee only (such 
as may occur for meetings orsubcommittees or ad hoc committees). then the 
Member will have a single vote in that instance. " 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the amended 2008 BAC and PAC By-Laws. 

Attachments: 
A. 2008 BAC By-Laws with Proposed Amendment 
B. 2008 PAC By-Laws with Proposed Amendment 

21 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

22
 



Attachment A 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE BY-LAWS
 

ARTICLE I. NAME OF ORGANIZATION
 

The name of this organization shall be the Solano Transportation Authority Bicycle Advisory
 
Committee (BAC), hereafter called the BAC.
 

ARTICLE II. AUTHORIZING AGENCY
 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA), as the Congestion Management Agency (CMA) of
 
Solano County, pursuant to California State Transportation Control Measure (STCM #9),
 
adopted by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) on November 28, 1990, MTC
 
Resolution No. 2179, Revised, authorizes the establishment of the BAC and shall approve all
 
appointments to the BAC, the BAC by-laws, and all amendments to the BAC by-laws.
 

ARTICLE III. PURPOSE
 

Section 1. Duties/Responsibilities
 
The BAC shall act to advise the STA on the development of bicycle facilities as an alternative
 
mode of transportation. The BAC shall review and prioritize Transportation Development Act
 
(TDA) Article 3 bicycle projects, Solano Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program (SBPP)
 
projects, and participate in the development and review of comprehensive bicycle plans.
 

Section 2. Review Process
 
The BAC review process shall ensure that bicycle projects within the seven (7) Cities (Benicia,
 
Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, and Vallejo) and County of Solano promote
 
and encourage bicycle use for: commuting, shopping, and other personal trips; reducing motor
 
vehicle trips; reducing motor vehicle miles traveled; reducing motor vehicle congestion;
 
increasing safety and access to transit; and promoting health and air quality benefits.
 

ARTICLE IV. MEMBERSHIP
 

Section 1. Representation
 
The BAC shall be composed of bicycle enthusiasts who live or work in the Cities and County of
 
Solano. The BAC shall include: one representative from each of the seven (7) Cities (Benicia,
 
Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, and Vallejo), the County of Solano, and one
 
(1) member at large for a total membership of nine (9). Members of the BAC shall be approved 
by majority vote of the STA Board of Directors. Preference should be given to non-elected 
citizens and who are not employed by member agencies. Each representative shall be a resident 
of the jurisdiction they represent. 

2fu be adopted by STA Board on March 12,2008 



Section 2. Voting Members 
Voting privileges are vested exclusively in the BAC members or their alternates. Voting 
members of the BAC shall be the aforementioned nine (9) members representing the 
incorporated Cities, the County, and community at large as stated in Article IV, Section 1. Each 
member of the BAC shall have one (1) vote, however. an individual may be appointed to both 
the BAC and the Pedestrian AdvisOlY Committee (PAC); in such a circumstance. the Member 
shall have two votes when the committees meet together. Ifthe Nfember is attending a meeting 
as the representative orone committee only (such as may occur for meetings ofsub-committees 
or ad hoc committees). then the Member will have a single vote in that instance. 

Section 3. Non-Voting Members
 
Non-voting members ofthe BAC may consist of representatives from each jurisdiction's
 
planning and public works staff, MTC, Caltrans, and the public at large.
 

Section 4. Appointments
 
Appointments to the BAC Board shall be derived from an eligibility list provided by each
 
jurisdiction and appointed to the BAC by the STA Board. To provide for staggered terms, each
 
member shall be appointed for a period ofup to three (3) years per term. Jurisdictions may
 
appoint an alternate.
 

Section 5. Vacancies
 
If and when vacancies occur, they must be filled according to Article IV, Sections 2 and 4.
 

Section 6. Role of STA Staff
 
The STA shall, under direction ofthe STA Board ofDirectors, provide staff and organizational
 
support to the BAC.
 

ARTICLE V. OFFICERS
 

Section 1. Elected Officers
 
The elected officers of the BAC shall be the Chair and Vice-Chair.
 

Section 2. Election of Officers
 
The BAC shall, at the last meeting of each calendar year, nominate and elect the Chair and the
 
Vice-Chair for one (1) calendar year term. No officer shall serve more than two (2) consecutive
 
terms in a given office.
 

Section 3. Role ofChair
 
The Chair shall preside over all BAC meetings, coordinate the meeting agendas with STA staff,
 
represent the BAC's actions to appropriate agencies or designate a representative(s) to do so, and
 
have general direction and control over the activities of the BAC.
 

Section 4. Role ofVice-Chair
 
The Vice-Chair shall assist the Chair in the execution of the duties of the Chair office. In the
 
absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall preside over the meetings, and when so acting, shall
 
have all the powers of the Chair.
 

2fu be adopted by STA Board on March 12, 2008 



Section 5. Vacancy in the Office ofChair
 
In the event of a vacancy in the office of the Chair, the Vice-chair shall be elevated to the office
 
of Chair for the remainder of the calendar year term, and the BAC shall nominate and elect a
 
new Vice-chair.
 

ARTICLE VI. MEETINGS
 

Section 1. Meetings/Attendance
 
The BAC shall hold a regular meeting at least once a calendar year quarter and as necessary to
 
fulfill the mandate of Article III, Sections 1 and 2. Members of the BAC that do not attend three
 
scheduled meetings in succession and do not contact staffto indicate that they will not be present
 
is considered to be an 'un-contacted absence' which may have their position declared vacant by
 
the STA Board. Absence after contacting staffis considered a 'contacted absence.' Contacted
 
absences and un-contacted absences shall be documented in the minutes of each meeting. If a
 
BAC member has missed a combination of four contacted and un-contacted absences in any one

year period, he or she will be sent a written notice of intent to declare the position vacant. If
 
there is no adequate response before or at the next scheduled meeting, and based upon a
 
recommendation from the BAC, the position may be declared vacant by the STA Board.
 

Section 2. Special Meetings
 
The BAC may convene special meetings as necessary to conduct its business.
 
Section 3. Public Process
 
All meetings shall be posted public meetings conducted in compliance with the Brown Act.
 

Section 4. Definition of a Quorum
 
A quorum shall consist of the majority of the then appointed BAC members of the Cities, the
 
County and member at large.
 

Section 5. Actions
 
Actions of the BAC require a quorum and the majority vote of the voting members present.
 

ARTICLE VII. SUBCOMMITTEES
 

The Chair may establish subcommittees or special task forces when they are deemed necessary
 
to carry out the BAC's mandate.
 

ARTICLE VIII. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
 

The BAC shall use "Robert's Rules of Order" as a general guide for meeting procedures when
 
they are consistent with the BAC by-laws. When applicable and consistent with STA Board
 
policies, the BAC may use any rules oforder the Committee may adopt.
 

2fu be adopted by STA Board on March 12,2008 



ARTICLE IX. ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS TO THE BY-LAWS
 

Section 1. Adoption of the BAC By-laws
 
Adoption of the BAC by-laws will be by a majority vote of the STA Board of Directors.
 

Section 2. Amendments to the BAC By-laws
 
The BAC may take action, by two-thirds vote, to propose amendments to the by-laws at any
 
regular meeting ofthe BAC, provided that the amendment has been submitted in writing for the
 
BAC to review prior to voting. Suggested amendments to the BAC by-laws by the BAC shall be
 
forwarded to the STA Board of Directors via the STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC).
 

Section 3. Approval ofAmendments to BAC By-laws
 
Official amendments to the BAC by-laws will be by a majority vote of the STA Board of
 
Directors.
 

ARTICLE X. BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE LETTER WRITING POLICY
 

Letters written by the Bicycle Advisory Committee that are directed outside the Authority must
 
be reviewed by the Executive Director. If in the opinion of the STA Executive Director, the
 
contents and intent of the letter is either non-controversial or is consistent with STA Board
 
policies, the letter will be sent out. In all other cases the letter must be approved by STA Board
 
action.
 

2l'io be adopted by STA Board on March 12,2008 



Attachment B 

SOLANO TRANSPORTAnON AUTHORITY
 
PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE BY-LAWS
 

ARTICLE I. NAME OF ORGANIZAnON 

The name of this organization shall be the Solano Transportation Authority Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee (PAC), hereafter called the PAC. 

ARTICLE II. AUTHORIZING AGENCY 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA), as the Congestion Management Agency (CMA) of 
Solano County, authorizes the establishment of the PAC and shall approve all appointments to 
the PAC, the PAC by-laws, and all amendments to the PAC by-laws. 

ARTICLE III. PURPOSE 

Section 1. Duties/Responsibilities
 
The PAC shall advise the STA on the development of pedestrian facilities as an alternative mode
 
of transportation. The PAC shall review and prioritize Transportation Development Act (TDA)
 
Article 3 pedestrian projects, Solano Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program (SBPP)
 
projects, and participate in the development and review of comprehensive pedestrian plans.
 

Section 2. Review Process
 
The PAC review process shall ensure that pedestrian projects within the Cities (Benicia, Dixon,
 
Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, and Vallejo) and County of Solano promote and
 
encourage pedestrian use for: commuting, shopping, and other personal trips; reducing motor
 
vehicle trips; reducing motor vehicle miles traveled; reducing motor vehicle congestion;
 
increasing safety and access to transit; and promoting health and air quality benefits.
 

ARTICLE IV. MEMBERSHIP
 

Section 1. Representation
 
The STA Board of Directors shall determine membership of the PAC and appointment
 
requirements. The PAC shall include a representative from each of the seven (7) Cities (Benicia,
 
Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, and Vallejo), the County of Solano, one (1)
 
member at large, and six (6) organizational members: the Bay Area Ridge Trail Council; the San
 
Francisco Bay Trail; the Solano Community College; the Solano County Agriculture
 
Commission; the Solano Land Trust; and the Tri City and County Cooperative Planning Group
 
for a total membership of fifteen (15).
 

Members of the PAC shall be approved by majority vote of the STA Board of Directors.
 
Preference should be given to non-elected citizens and who are not employed by member
 
agencies. Representatives for the cities and county shall be residents of those jurisdictions.
 

2170 be adopted by STA Board on March 12,2008 



Section 2. Voting Members 
Voting privileges are vested exclusively in the PAC members or their alternates. Voting 
members of the PAC shall be the aforementioned 15 members representing the incorporated 
Cities, the County, the community at large, and special interest groups as listed in Article IV, 
Section 1. Each member of the PAC shall have one (1) vote, however, an individual may be 
appointed to both the PAC and the Bicvcle Advisory Committee (RAC); in such a circumstance 
the Member shall have two votes when the committees meet together. Ifthe Member is attending 
a meeting as the representative ofone committee only (such as mal' occur for meetings of 
subcommittees or ad hoc committees) then the Member will have a single vote in that instance. 

Section 3. Non-Voting Members
 
Non-voting members of the PAC may consist of representatives from each jurisdiction's
 
planning and public works staff, MTC, Caltrans, and the public at large.
 

Section 4. Appointments
 
Appointments to the PAC Board shall be derived from an eligibility list provided by each
 
jurisdiction and appointed to the PAC by the STA Board ofDirectors. To provide for staggered
 
terms, each member shall serve for a period ofup to three (3) years per term. Jurisdictions may
 
appoint an alternate.
 

Section 5. Vacancies
 
If and when vacancies occur, they must be filled according to Article IV., Sections 2 and 4.
 

Section 6. Role of STA Staff
 
The STA shall, under direction of the STA Board ofDirectors, provide staff and organizational
 
support to the PAC.
 

ARTICLE V. OFFICERS
 

Section 1. Elected Officers
 
The elected officers of the PAC shall be the Chair and Vice-Chair.
 

Section 2. Election ofOfficers
 
The PAC shall, at the last meeting of each calendar year, nominate and elect the Chair and the
 
Vice-Chair for one (1) calendar year term. No officer shall serve more than two (2) consecutive
 
terms in a given office.
 

Section 3. Role of Chair
 
The Chair shall preside over all PAC meetings, coordinate the meeting agenda with STA staff,
 
represent the PAC's actions to appropriate agencies or designate a representative(s) to do so, and
 
have general direction and control over the activities of the PAC.
 

2fu be adopted by STA Board on March 12, 2008 



Section 4. Role of Vice-Chair
 
The Vice-Chair shall assist the Chair in the execution of the duties of the Chair office. In the
 
absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall preside over the meetings, and when so acting, shall
 
have the duties ofthe Chair.
 

Section 5. Vacancy in the Office ofChair
 
In the event of a vacancy in the office ofChair, the Vice-Chair shall be elevated to the office of
 
Chair for the remainder of the calendar year term, and the PAC shall nominate and elect a new
 
Vice-Chair.
 

ARTICLE VI. MEETINGS
 

Section 1. Meetings/Attendance
 
The PAC shall hold a regular meeting at least once a calendar year quarter and as necessary to
 
fulfill the mandate of Article III, Sections 1 and 2. Members ofthe PAC that do not attend three
 
scheduled meetings in succession and do not contact staff to indicate that they will not be present
 
is considered to be an 'un-contacted absence' and may have their position declared vacant by the
 
STA Board ofDirectors. Absence after contacting staff is considered a 'contacted absence.'
 
Contacted absences and un-contacted absences shall be documented in the minutes ofeach
 
meeting. If a PAC member has missed a combination of four contacted and un-contacted
 
absences in anyone-year period, he or she will be sent a written notice of intent to declare the
 
position vacant. If there is no adequate response before or at the next scheduled meeting, and
 
based upon a recommendation from the PAC, the position may be declared vacant by the STA
 
Board.
 

Section 2. Special Meetings
 
The PAC may convene special meetings as necessary to conduct its business.
 

Section 3. Public Process
 
All meetings shall be posted public meetings conducted in compliance with the Brown Act.
 

Section 4. Definition of a Quorum
 
A quorum shall consist of the majority of the then appointed PAC members of the Cities, the
 
County, the member at large, and the organizational members.
 

Section 5. Actions
 
Actions of the PAC require a quorum and the majority vote ofthe voting members present.
 

ARTICLE VII. SUBCOMMITTEES
 

The Chair may establish subcommittees or special task forces when they are deemed necessary
 
to carry out the PAC's mandate.
 

2fu be adopted by STA Board on March 12, 2008 



ARTICLE VIII. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
 

The PAC shall use "Robert's Rules of Order" as a general guide for meeting procedures when
 
they are consistent with the PAC by-laws. When applicable and consistent with STA Board
 
policies, the PAC may use any rules oforder the Committee may adopt.
 

ARTICLE IX. ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS TO THE BYLAWS
 

Section 1. Adoption of the PAC By-laws
 
Adoption of the PAC by-laws will be by a majority vote of the STA Board ofDirectors.
 

Section 2. Amendments to the PAC By-laws
 
The PAC may take action, by a two-thirds vote, to propose amendments to the by-laws at any
 
regular meeting of the PAC, provided that the amendment has been submitted in writing for the
 
PAC to review prior to voting. Suggested amendments to the PAC by-laws shall be forwarded to
 
the STA Board ofDirectors via the STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC).
 

Section 3. Approval of Amendments to PAC By-laws
 
Official amendments to the PAC by-laws will be by a majority vote of the STA Board of
 
Directors.
 

ARTICLE X. PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE LETTER WRlTn~G POLICY 

Letters written by the Pedestrian Advisory Committee that are directed outside the Authority 
must be reviewed by the Executive Director. Ifin the opinion of the STA Executive Director, 
the contents and intent of the letter is either non-controversial or is consistent with STA Board 
policies, the letter will be sent out. In all other cases the letter must be approved by STA Board 
action. 

31>0 be adopted by STA Board on March 12,2008 



Agenda Item VIII.D 
March 12, 2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: February 29, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: County Pictometry Contract for STA Use of Geographic Information 

System (GIS) Files and Aerial Photos 

Background: 
Solano County has developed a detailed Geographic Information System (GIS) and associated 
series of aerial photos of the county. These GIS files and aerial photos form a common data set 
for plans and projects across the county, including transportation plans and projects undertaken 
by STA. County staffhas been negotiating with the cities and special districts to develop a fair 
apportionment of the system costs, especially the costs ofproviding current and accurate aerial 
photos, amongst the agencies that may use the data. The County is now in a position to execute 
a $400,000 contract to complete the aerial photography portion of the project, and needs 
commitments from the various cities and agencies in order to move forward. 

Discussion: 
The County staffhas determined that the fair share of the costs for the Solano Transportation 
Authority is $35,000. STA staffhas examined its use of County GIS data and aerial photos, and 
concluded that that it is likely to obtain $35,000 worth ofvalue over the period ofFiscal Year 
(FY) 2007-08 and FY 2008-09. GIS geographical data is already used by STA to prepare study 
and presentation maps. The addition of high-quality aerial photos that are photorectified to the 
GIS point and line data will substantially improve the ability ofthese maps to convey important 
infonnation to decision makers and the public. 

At its February 27, 2008 meeting, the STA Technical Advisory Committee unanimously 
recommended the contract's approval. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The total cost to STA over 2 years is $35,000. $25,000 would be paid in the current fiscal year, 
with the remaining $10,000 in FY 08-09. This represents 7% ofthe total system cost. The funds 
will be from unspent Transportation Planning and Land Use (T-PLUS) funds available to STA 
through the MetropolitanTransportation Commission (MTC). MTC staffhas approved use of 
the T-PLUS funds for this purpose. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with the County of Solano for the use of 
GIS files and aerial photos in the amount of $35,000. 

31 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

32
 



Agenda Item VIII.E 
March I2, 2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: February 28, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) Member Appointments 

Background: 
The STA Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) is responsible for providing funding and 
policy recommendations to the STA Board on bicycle related issues and for monitoring, 
implementing, and updating the Countywide Bicycle Plan. 

Membership consists of representatives from each of the seven (7) cities, the County, as 
well as a member-at-Iarge (see Attachment A for the current BAC membership). The 
representatives are nominated either by their respective city councilor mayor before 
being considered by the STA Board for a formal appointment. Member-at-Iarge 
positions are appointed directly by the STA Board. 

The City of Dixon BAC member term expired on December 31, 2007. 

Discussion: 
The City of Dixon has nominated Jim Fisk to continue to participate as their 
representative on the STA BAC (see Attachment B for Dixon's nomination letter). Upon 
approval by the STA Board, Mr. Fisk will be appointed for another term (from March 12, 
2008 through March 12,2011). 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Appoint City of Dixon's Jim Fisk to the BAC for a three-year term. 

Attachments: 
A. STA Bicycle Advisory Committee Membership/Terms 
B. City of Dixon Nomination Letter 

33
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

34
 



Attachment A 

STA Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) 
Membership Terms 

Jurisdiction Member Appointed 
Member-at-Large Barbara Wood (Chair) 2005 

Benicia 18. Davis 2006 

Fairfield Randy Carlson 2006 

Suisun City Michael Segala 2006 

Rio Vista Larry Mork (Vice-chair) 2006 

Vacaville Ray Posey 2006 
Vallejo Mick Weninger 2008 
Solano County Glen Grant 2006 

erm Expires 

Dec-09 

Dec-09 

Dec-09 

Dec-09 

Dec-II 

Dec-09 

35
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

36
 



Attachment B 

MAYORMARYANNCOUR~LLE COUNCILMEMBER JACK BATCHELOR, JR. 
~CE MAYOR MICHAEL G. GOMEZ COUNCILMEMBER MICHAEL C. SMITH 
COUNCILMEMBER STEVE ALEXANDER CITY TREASURER DAYlD DINGMAN 

February 27, 2008 FEB 28 2008 

Sara Woo, Planning Assistant
 
Solano Transportation Authority
 
1 Harbor Center, Suite 130
 
Suisun City, CA 94585
 

RE: Nomination for Appointment to the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee
 

Dear Ms. Woo:
 

This letter is to confinn the City ofDixon nomination ofJim Fisk as Dixon's
 
representative to the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee.
 

For questions regarding the City's nomination, please contact me at 678-7000.
 

Sincerely,
 

~flwJ~ 
Mary Ann Courville
 
Mayor, City ofD"ixon
 

City of Dixon 

600 East A Street • Dix~~, California • 95620-3697 
(707) 678-7000 • FAX (707) 678-0960 • TDD (707) 678-1489 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

38
 



Agenda Item VIII.F 
March 12, 2008 

DATE: February 29,2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project Contract Amendment 

Background:
 
The Joint Venture (JV) of Mark Thomas & Co. (MTCo)lNolte has been working on the 1

80/1-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange Project for the past five years. In October 2005,
 
the STA Board approved a contract amendment for MTColNolte to prepare the
 
environmental document and design for the 1-80 HOV Lanes.
 

An aggressive schedule was prepared in October 2005, which included completing the
 
environmental document and detailed preliminary engineering by February 2007, with Final
 
Design being completed by February 2008. The environmental document was approved by
 
STA in March 2007 and Final Design was completed in early September 2007, six months
 
ahead of schedule. The 1-80 HOV Lanes project will now move into the construction phase.
 

Discussion:
 
Caltrans is scheduled to advertise this project for construction on March 10th with
 
construction expected to start in June 2008. Two significant activities, environmental
 
monitoring and design support during construction will need to be performed by the
 
consultant team to support Caltrans during the construction of the 1-80 HOV Lanes project.
 
As such, STA staff is recommending the Board approve a contract amendment with the
 
MTColNolte JV to provide these services, which are presented in more detail in the attached
 
letter from MTColNolte dated February 29, 2008 (Attachment A).
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The environmental monitoring and construction support design services for the 1-80 HOV
 
Lanes would be funded with Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds dedicated to the project.
 
These funds have already been allocated by Metropolitan Transportation Commission
 
(MTC). Construction for this project is funded with a federal earmark and Proposition 1B
 
Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) funds.
 

Recommendation:
 
Approve a contract amendment for MTColNolte in the amount of $775,000 for
 
environmental monitoring and construction support design services for the 1-80 HOV Lanes
 
project.
 

Attachment: 
A Letter from the MTColNolte JV dated February 29, 2008. 

39 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

40
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

Februuly 28.2008 55~0311Bc,B (063) 

h-fs.]anet Adams 
Ditector ofPtojects 
Solano Trailsl)ortatiotl Authority 
Oil:c I-larhor C~ntet:, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

l{E: 1-80 IlOY- CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES 

Deat1-is. Adams: 

w~ ~,te, pl<;:ascd t<:>, SUbllut this proposal to provideenvirollmcrital Jnortitotmg andconsttuctlOll sUPPQ:tt 
services throughout the duratioholtl}e l·~OHOVcotisti:l,1cuon ptoje~t. B,ase.dO.ll our Jmowledge ottIre 
¢u.th:ftt projecLelemcnts; we antkipate the following scope ofsetvices and PtlQgct: 

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORl~GSERVICES 

EnwimmentaJ Monitoring Supportfot' Construction Activities -tlJ.¢ work will. ¢oll$istqf; conducting 
ptet;bllstrUct!on sutveys to detett:nfue presence ofoccupied bird nests, presence o'f: swallow n¢$I::$, nesting 
birds ~(ld taptors,.toosting hlits,Clllifo;i'Q'i;lH,.ed-Legged Frog andWesf¢rriPondTw:tles;revismgthe riparian 
enhancement ,plan; assistitig the C(jn:tta(,:to~ with the fencing loclltioh ai;Olliids¢'(l$itiyebl.plogical. resources;, 
t'jiQiiitdting 'sp.e¢ies exClusionary bartiets(prlmaril}T fen:cesand nettihg);p~f9~tniu~P.iblogical mqiutoripg; 
condtlcthlg ¢t1Vubh1nenfalaware4e$l'; t®ni~g for the Conttactot'spersontlel;preparing· and SUbmitting 
monthly status. repotts .to S'rA;ah(:lpt~pa#nga post~constlilcti()nUlonitotti)g .repott fot the Califotnia 
Depatttnen:tofFisll alid Game (DFG),ancltheD.S.Fish andWildlifc Service '(t1sfWS). The \vQrkis mote 
fi,IUy def~iledin. the attached scope prepared byJimes &Stokes. EstiinatedbudgeUs$250;OOO. 

CONSTRtJe'I'lON SUPPORT SERVICES 

GalO;ags \\Till a4tnioistetcoilstrnctioi!- Qfiliisproject. As such Caltrans will teyi~wa.tlcl ~ppt6Yea1l1ll~tetia:1 
sllRttiittalsj t~mp(jtalY ~tQrtn''\va:ferpoitutipn 'cotlttol plans, etc. stlbmiHedby ·the Contractor, Ca:ltranswill 
als.o, prepare theAs~BuJltdra\Ving$. Hq\yeyet; the foUo\ving constriIttlon&~l:ppoit setvi'<tes are still requited 
tobc,petEQtmedbythe STA'sde&!gn: teatn. 

GtmeraI Construction Support ~<1~p~(al con$ttuction support&~tV:kes wllili:rdlld¢iltlendance at 
cOPl;lfulCtlon,rela.ted .meetingsincludiog;pre-construction, Partnerillg~ regu.1MJ}i' s~h¢.l.lt;1led co)1sl1:uetibti 
ptog,,-¢ss ll1~etip~ (w}rch. t¢.gu¢st~g); Jeylew' bf C<>ntiactor ReqlJests' for' Info.ttn.'lttbtl (REI's), proposed 
Contract Change Ordets, q~~jgn aQ~tQt teview of 9¢iijgJl l'l1Qdific;\tipji~'i'eqtJitedbyCitlttans (whether 
related to 1l change in condition or to a C:ontractoes proposal), t:Pqt<;lin~tiQV: Wltl;l't;1t;ility opetMOni as 
n¢~¢$$~~1shqt;11dati un,.t1)~pped: line b~ Iq¢at<:d di:u1ngconstluction, etc. Construction: S\lPP01Jts~1i,ices will 
be providedptiorto theNQtk~'to.Pl,VC~¢d (N"J,}?}heing issued tQ,tll,CCont.i;ji,q{Ofjth!ougJ1out the dUl:ation 
of the construction, s:chedule" into final ;ptojeet acceptance. QuestiQn~ 'fellf~(1,to' 'l::1;!t-ff1¢ ,~'lAcllii1g> IOs', 
\'VIM(n1icksc,al¢~).t@jplnet~1i1g¢iett).etits:aild electrical systems would also be acldresscqwitllin tills 
budget Estim~te,dbu4getJs '$45,Q,()OQ~ 

Mark1l'lorl1aS& Crimpany;lnc... Nolte Associates. ioe.
 
124~ AlPIne Roq f~2~2.WQlhut Cro,ak, CA94596-443l
 

ph. ja·0363~ f)(, 925/938-0389
 

41 



Ms. Janet Adams 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Februaty 29,2008 
Page 3 

In addition there are several unique features to this project that are likely to require additional effort during 
project construction as follows: 

Bridge / Structure Support - The major structural items of work for this project will include the widening 
of Green Valley Creek (2 bridges), Suisun Creek, Ledgewood Creek and West Texas Street Undercrossing 
Bridges, together with seismic cable restrainer modifications to the Green Valley Road Overcrossing, 
1-80/1-680 Separation and Travis Boulevard. In addition to submittal review, questions often arise 
regarding pile/foundation changes, changes to post-tensioning requirements, etc. Estimated budget is 
$30,000. 

Geotechnical- It is anticipated that there geotechnical coordination will be requested regarding foundation 
conditions at creeks and potentially regarding alternative pile foundation designs. Estimated budget is 
$10,000. 

Soil Investigation - It is anticipated that Caltrans and/or the Contractor may have additional questions or 
require additional testing/analysis related to the aerially deposited lead locations, contamination 
concentrations or disposal alternativcs. Estimated budget is $10,000. 

J 
MisceDaneOlls Services - This effort could include services related to plant/arumal presence surveys, 
design modifications in response to Contractor cost reduction proposal or to prepare new shects for project 
as-builts (only new sheets as Caltrans has ownership of the bid documents) would be utilized only under 
prior written authorization by the Authority's Project Manager. Estimated budget is $25,000. 

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES 
General Construction Support $450,000 
Bridge/Structure Support $30,000 
Geotechnical $10,000 
Soil Invcstigation $10,000 
Miscellaneous Services $25,000 
Total Pre-Construction Engineering Support $525,000 

The combination of the Environmental Monitoring Services and the Construction Support Services brings 
this total budget request to $775,000. A summary of thesc two additional items ofwork is listed below. 

Enviromnental Monitoring Senrices $250,000 
Construction Support Services $525,000 
TOTAL Construction Support $775,000 

TIle MTCo/Nolte Joint Venture would retain thc subconsultants that participated in the environmental 
clearance and design devdopment of this projcct to· continue their involvement during the const:1.uction 
phase of this project. 

I
I

I 
J
;

I 

i 

I
I
i

I
I

I
ir•• 

o 

I
I 
1 

42
 
i
I 



Ms. Janet ,Aa~ll}S 
S<;>JanQ Ttarispott,1tiPH.:t\tlthotity 

Febtulll"y29i 2b08. 
1Jli$e,~ 

\Ve'look forward to working with the Authority and Gnltra.tll1 to lfiake dus constmctiolll'rqj¢cLll~ $jJ.<ice\l$t"lll
 
ac,s po~sil)le.
 

Ple.ase calLme at (925).9.38~03g3 jfyou havea;ny questiQns or fi¢ccladditional iUfottilatiQt).
 

Sincetely, 

MAAKTHOMAS& COMPANY, INC. 

.~~. 
MichaelJ.Lohtnan
 
Ptin9pal
 

EtidQslJre: Jones & Stokes·PtOl'0sed Scope ofSetvlces
 

C (\,,): Dale Dc;nnis
 

! 

43 r
.1 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

44
 



1·80 HOV Lanes 

Construction Monitoring and Support, 2008 

The following tasks are summarized from and in accordance with mitigation measures identified in 
the Initial Study/I\-litigated Negative Declaration and permit conditions identified in the Department 
of Fish and Game's (DFG) Streambed Alteration Agreement and U.S. Fish and the Wildlife 
Service's (USF\VS) Biological Opinion for the HOV project. See Table 1 for a complete list and 
details of biological commitments for the project including timing and responsibilities 
(biologist/contractor/STA). 

Task 1. Conduct Preconstruction Surveys 

Subtask 1.1. Inactive Bird Nests 

Jones & Stokes will provide two qualified wildlife biologists to conduct a preconstruction survey of 
the project area and Caltrans' tight-of-way to determine if inacti\re stick nests are present. One 
survey of dIe 8.7-mile project atea will be conducted over two days. The preconstruction survey will 
be performed before the beginning of the breeding season for birds (February 151h

) or as close to it 
as possible. If stick nests are present within the project area or in Calu'ans' right-of-way, Jones & 
Stokes will flag the nest trees and document their locations on a project area map and widI a GPS 
unit. Jones & Stokes will immediately notify STA if an inactive nest is found in order to facilitate 
tree removal as soon as possible and before dIe breeding season. If trees are found, the biologist 
will meet the contractor in the field to help them locate the appropriate trees for remO\ral. 

This task includes time to coordinate with the California Department of Fish and Game (DFG) if 
necessary and with S01-1110 Transportation Authority if inactive nests are loc.'lted and will be cut 
down. DFG does not requite notification if a tree with an inactive nest is to be removed as stated in 
the Streambed Alteration Agreement (2007). 

Timing: l'Cbmary 1, 2008 

Assumptions: The biologists will hatJe access to the CIltircpro/Cd area. Areas where at:t-ess 1IJ'!) he too drlllgelvlJ.r lvill 
be slmJv'edfrom em appmpliate disto1lce with billOmlars. 

Subtask 1.2. Swallow Nests 

A qualified Jones & Stokes biologist will conduct a sUlvey of the Green Valley Creek, Ledgewood 
Creek, Suisun Creek, West Texas Street, Green Valley Road, Route 680/80 Separation, and Travis 
Boulc\Tard bridges (bridge sites) for nesting swallows in late February in 2008. If old nests are 

45
 

!
j
I 

I
I 
I
I 

I
I

I 

I 



located on any of the bridges the nests will be removed prior to March 1. TIle results of the smveys 
will be transmitted to the contractor verbally and bye-mail. 

Timiftg: fate Febmary throflgh M.an1J 1, 2008 

Subtask 1.3. Inspect Initial Netting Installation 

The contractor will be responsible for placing the netting on the bridges to exclude swallows from 
nesting on the bridge structure. The netting will be placed within 24 hours of the clearance survey 
(no later than March 1s~ • .A qualified biologist will be present to inspect and provide assistance with 
the placement of the netting on the bl-.idge sites. 

Timing: late Febmary thrOJtgh l\tlmrh 1, 2008 

Subtask 1.4. Nesting Birds and Raptors 

This subtask is in addition to Task 1 and is to ensure that no special-status birds are nesting in the 
project vicinity. Within one week prior to the start of construction activities, Jones and Stokes will 
provide a qualified wildlife biologist to conduct a focused nest search for migratory birds and raptors 
within and adjacent to the construction area (within 500 feet). If an active nest for a bird or taptor 
protected under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) is identified during the preconstruction 
survey, the wildlife biologist will detennine an appropriate buffer distance based on the level of 
noise or consuuction disturbance, line-of-sight between the nest and the disturbance, ambient levels 
of noise and other disturbances, and other topographical or artificial barriers. The wildlife biologist i 

Iwill coordinate with the construction contractor to ensure protection of any occupied bird or taptor ! 
inest identified during the preconstruction sm:vey. ; 

[
Timing: lf7ithli/ 1 llJeek prior 10 slmt of~,()l/j1171t1iol/ activilies or after a lapse oftnon: Iholl 15 dqys dmi/tg 
COl/stn/etion and bifon: Auglfst 15, 2008. I 

! 

AWInJjtiolls: Three separate sunJrys withiJl 15 dq)'J PlioI' to the stmt ofcOllSlmctioll bet/peeJl Febl1laIJI 15 tlnd 

AliglIS/15, 2008. 

Subtask 1.5. Roosting Bats 

Condition #10 of the DFG Streambed Alteration Agreement requires that a survey for bats and bat 
sign (i.e. guano) be conducted at all three bridge sites (over Green Valley, Ledgewood, and Suisun 
Creeks) within 15 days of the beginning of project-related activities. Visual inspection sunTeys will 
be conducted for bat roosts and/or signs of recent bat activity during daylight hours. All substrates 
suitable for bat roosts and/Of hibernacula will be carefully searched for bats or sign of current or 
recent activity. Additionally, a bat emergence sunTey using an Anabat detector will be conducted 
from sunset to complete darkness to observe bats leaving the bridge to fomge and to estimate the 
number of individuals. 

TilJ1iJlg: 1.f7itht;/ 15 dq;'s rfStfllt rftOI/sln/dioJl. 

46
 



Cost Ass/{mplioNs: SlJrveys will be cOlldltcted'?Y 2 peoplejor safe!)'pllrposes. 

Subtask 1.6. California Red-Legged Frogs and Western Pond Turtles 

Jones & Stokes will prov.ide a qualified wildlife biologist to conduct surveys for California red-legged 
frogs and western pond turtles in all areas where construction will occur within and adjacent to 
Green Valley, Suisun, and Ledgewood Creeks. 

TimifJg: JPilhilf 48 hours ojthe simi ojCOllStl7lctiOff iJI Ihe t'll?eks. 

Cost AssllJJJjJliol1s: For f{)st pllrposes Ille OSSHIJle thai it uill toke 2 people 3 halfdqys to cOlld/ld the SIlI7J~YJ alld that 
coIlSlmcnoll will start 01/ d[fJenmt dq;ls at the 3 creek Iorotiolls. 

Subtask 1.7. Prepare a Final Report for DFG 

Conditions # 8 and 9 of tlle DFG Streambed Alteration Agreement require submittal of survey 
results. Jones & Stokes will prepare a final repott detailing the metllOds and results of all 
preconstruction surveys for submittal to DFG. 

Task 2. Revise Riparian Enhancement Plan 

Under this task Jones & Stokes will assist STA to ensure compliance witll Mitigation Measure 
BIO-l: Compensate for Permanent and Temporary Loss of Riparian Vegetation and Term 
and Condition 2 (r) to address temporalY impacts to riparian habitat on Suisun Creek. The 
mitigation measure was initially described in the NES (2006) and described onsite enhancement 
following construction. The tetID and condition is from tlle Biological Opinion and is to ensure 
iliat potential habitat for California red-legged frogs is maintained. 

A Jones & Stokes restoration ecologist, Harry Oakes, prepared a draft restotation plan that will be 
updated if STA decides to enhance ripau'ln habitat in the project area. Another option would be to 
obtain offsite mitigation based on the results ofMr. Oakes' field visit in early 2007 to assess the 
potential for onsite enhancement in Suisun Creek. :tv[r. Oakes dete.rmined that because of the steep 
banks and private property ownership that onsite enhancement would be not be feasible. Jones & 

Stokes notified USF\XfS biologist Peter Johnson in an email on May 11, 2007 that STA would begin 
investigations for a location offsite that could compensate for tlus and additional STA project effects 
on riparian h.'lbitat. Jones & Stokes will work witll STA to find a willing participant, possibly the 
Solano Land Tmst or tluough a traditional mitigation bank. 

TiTIJiIJg: STA 111illprvvide USFIVS with itsplallfOr 1iptl1i01t eIIhol/celJleJJ!for USFI17S IlllJielll at/d appro/lalal 
lenst 20 dq)'splior to the stOlt ojcollSllwClioJJ. 

47
 



Task 3. Assist with Fencing Construction around Sensitive Biological Resources 

Jones & Stokes will provide a qualified biologist to work with the construction contractor and 

project engineer to identify the locations for barrier fencing and will place stakes around the 

sensitive resource sites including: 

•	 Three creek channels outside of the construction zone, 

•	 Elderberry shrubs #1, 2, 3, and 4 south of Suisun Creek (following UFWS C011servation 
Gllidelinesfor the VELB, dated July 9,1999), 

•	 Protected trees north of Green Valley Creek, 

•	 Seasonal wetland north of Green Valley Creek, 

•	 California buckeye and oak trees west of Suisun Creek, and 

•	 Any trees or shrubs that support nests of special-status bird species. 

We assume that the contractor will install the exclusion fencing as shown on Figures 2-5, 2-6, and 2

7 of tIle IS/l'vIND. If the contractor needs additional areas to work, tlle wildlife biologists will 

evaluate these areas for sensitive biological resources. 

Timing: The fencing lui!1 be insta/led beftre C011stmdiolJ a#ilJities are initiated. 

Task 4. Construction Monitoring 

Jones & Stokes will implement the following measures which are taken :fl:om the Streambed 
Alteration Agreement, the ISIMND, and the Biological Opinion (Table 1). Per the Streambed 
Alteratioll Agreement all work in streams (e.g. Ledgewood, Green Valley, and Suisun Creeks) 
must be conducted between June 15th and October 15th

• 

Subtask 4.1. Conduct Environmental Awareness Training 

Jones & Stokes will develop and implement an environmental awareness training program that will 
be conducted on the project site for all personnel working on the project. TIle training program will 

include information on California red-legged frog, valley elderbeny longhorn beetle, and other 

sensitive resource in the project area, prohibited activities at tlle construction site as desnibed in the 

IS/lVIND and tlle Biological Opinion. It will include penalties for non-compliance with the Terms 

and Conditions of the Biological Opinion. To aid in the training, Jones & Stokes will prepare a 

training pamphlet that will describe all tlle pertinent resource and pennit compliance issues and will 
include photographs of sensitive species to be avoided. 

Prior to tlle start of construction, monitoring biologist will conduct a training session for all 
construction personnel that will be working at the project site. Additional training sessions will be 

held as needed to train new personnel. The training secessions will be conducted in the field and 

48
 



will take approximately 15-30 minutes. The construction contractor shall ensure that all personnel 
receive the mandatory training before starting work. All personnel that attend the training will sign 
an attendance log that will be kept on file by Jones & Stokes and provided to USFWS in the post
construction monitoring report. 

T'illing: First dtg offOllstmetion and thrrJllgholfl tonstmetion pC/iod as neededfor 11CJVpen-onllCL 

Cost AsslIlJlplioJJs: This work lvill be condl/#ed in fOlgimclioJl wilh the biologicalmon/loniJg and separate costs 
associated Jvith this task areforprepaJing tmliling !JJatelials alld iJifol7JJation. 

Subtask 4.2. Monitor Swallow Netting 

A qualified biologist will conduct regular visits to the 7 bridge sites to ensure that the netting 
continues to prevent swallows from nesting on the bridge structure. Any gaps in the netting or 
attempted nesting by swallows will be reported to the contractor for immediate remedial action. 
Inspections will occur every 2 days once the netting is in place and until construction starts on June 
15th

• 

Tilliing: IJYe antidpate that the timqralfJefor IJ/onilonng will slal1 alice the nettinggoes IJjJ in earfy March throllgh 
AIWIst 15'0, for liP to 5 and a ha!fIJ/onths. 

CostAsslmptiolls: UVe a1lticipate Ihat one biologist lvil! be able to ffJller illspectiolJS ofthe 7 blidge siles in one dtg. 
Toto! SJll7lry and travel ti,nefor the regular visits is estimated at 10 hOllrsfor each visit (Iotal of52 ttisitsjiVlJJ Mardl 
1" thfYJugh ]JIlle 15'~. IJYe aSSNlne Ihal the biological monitor /Viii continlle to 11101litor the netting in COI!iIllU1iolJ with 
other monitolilJg lvork startingJll1!e 15and tWltilJJting thnJJigh AIJgIIst 15 and that no additional hours Jvill be 
Ileeded. 

Subtask 4.3. Conduct Biological Monitoring 

Jones & Stokes will provide a qualified wildlife biologist to ensure compliance with the Conservation 
Measures and Tenus and Conditions outlined ill the Biological Opinion and summarized below: 

•	 \V/e will provide the resumes of all biological monitors to USFWS at least 20 working days 
prior to the sL'lrt of construction activities. As part of the approval process we will request 
that all USFWS-approved biologists have the authorization to move California red-legged 
frogs off of tlle project site and out of halm's way, if necessary

•	 Conduct daily monitoring of all construction activities within potential Califomia red-legged 
frog that have a potential to take tllls species. TIlls includes Green Valley, Ledgewood, and 
Suisun Creeks. 

•	 A USFWS-approved monitoring biologist will conduct a California red-legged frog clearance 
smyey each morning prior to the start of all daily construction activities tllat could result in 
the take of California red-legged frogs. 

49 



•	 During each site visit, the biological monitor will inspect the environmentally sensitive
 
habitat exclusion fencing (described above in Task 3) to ensure that it is not ripped and that
 
the base of the fence is still buried. The fence will also be inspected to ensure that no frogs
 

are trapped in the fence.
 

•	 TIle biological monitor will keep daily logs of monitoring activities. Each monitoring log
 
will include the date and time monitoring occurred, name of biologist, weather conditions,
 

list of animal species observed, summary of construction activities, and a description of any
 
problems encountered.
 

•	 The monitoring biologist will also take preconstruction and post construction photographs
 
of the construction work area.
 

•	 If a red-legged frog is discovered within the fenced work area, construction activities will
 
cease in the vicinity of that location and the construction supervisor will be notified of the
 
stop work. The monitoring biologist will notify USF\VS immediately to determine the
 
appropriate course of action and if necessary will obtain verbal approval to remove the
 
anlnlul from the work area and release it within suitable habitat outside the work area at the
 
discretion ofUSFWS. Any California red-legged frogs found outside the fenced work area
 
will be closely monitored until they move away from the work area and USFWS will be
 
notified to determine if any additional avoidance measures are necessary.
 

•	 The location of any California red-legged frogs will be recorded using a GPS unit and a
 
CNDDB form will be filled out for each occurrence and sent to the California Department
 
of Fish and Game to be included in their records.
 

•	 In addition to the fencing installation to protect elderberry sluubs #1, 2, 3, and 4 described
 
under Task 3, the biological monitor will ensure that STA implements dust control measures
 
for all ground-disturbing activities in the project area. To avoid attracting Argentine ants, at
 
no time would water be sprayed w.ithin the driplines of elderberry shrubs #1, 2, 3, and 4.
 

Timing: A total f!.!90 work dq)'S betlveel} June 15 and Ot'lober 15, 2008. 
I 

Cost assumptions: We assume that Ol1e monitor IvillllJork a 12 hONr llJork df!)1 mId 05 dqy wOlk Jvcek for 18 I 
luceks. Trave! time 10 andjivm the site is included ill the hou,. estimates aJ/d is asStlmed to be om ho"r eal:h IVt!y. I 

Task 5. Monthly Status Reports I 
Jones & Stokes constmction monitoring coordinator, Julia Camp, will submit monthly status 
reports to STA including a briefsummary ofany problems encountered, copies of the 
environmental awareness training sign-in sheets, and copies of the daily monitoring logs. I 

I 
I 

!
I 

J 

50	 I 
i 



Task 6. Prepare a Post-Construction Monitoring Report for DFG and USFWS 

Following the completion of construction monitoring activities, Jones & Stokes will prepare a letter 
report that will be submitted to the DFG summarizing results of the monitoring effort detailing 
compliance with conditions of the Streambed Alteration Agreement. Jones & Stokes will also 
prepare a letter report for USFWS summarizing the results of the monitoring effort for both 
California red-legged frog and VELB. 111e post construction monitoring report will include a map 
of locations of any California red-legged frog observances. The letter report will also include the 
names and signatures of constmction personnel who attended the environmental awareness training, 
copies of the daily monitoring logs, and preconstruction and post construction photographs. 

Timillg: /.J7'ilhtil 20 dqysfOllowing Ibe last dqy ofrOils1melion or Ivitbin 20 mlclldor dqys of(J}!y break ill 
rOflslmctio/l lasling 111017: than 20 d'!Ys. 

I
I
I

I
I 

I
! 

I

I 

I
;

I
I
I 

51
 

} 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

52
 



Agenda Item VIII. G 
March 12, 2008 

S1ra
 
DATE: March 4, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has initiated an update of its Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan (CTP). The STA Board has established an overarching Policy Statement 
and Goals for the CTP. Committees have been established to review three elements of the CTP: 
Arterials Highways and Freeways; Transit; and, Alternate Modes. 

Two of the Committees have an existing chairperson: Supervisor Jim Spering is chair of 
Alternative Modes, and Mayor Mary Ann Courville is chair ofTransit. The chair position for 
Arterials, Highways and Freeways is vacant. 

Discussion: 
The next step in the process is for the 3 CTP Committees to meet and establish a Purpose 
Statement and Goals for each element. Those meetings are currently being scheduled for April 
2008. STA staffwill present a draft Purpose Statement and Goals for each element, hold a 
discussion with the Committee members, and then bring the revised Purpose and Goals back to 
the Committee for final adoption. The initial meetings for the 3 CTP Committees are being set 
up at this time. A schedule for the first meetings will be provided at the March 12th Board 
meeting. 

Staff recommends that Mayor Len Augustine be appointed Chairman of the Arterials, Highways 
and Freeways committee. Mayor Augustine is a veteran STA Board member and has dealt 
locally with freeway connection and maintenance issues, as well as with inter-city road 
connection projects. The TAC representative to the Arterials, Highways and freeways 
committee is not from Mayor Augustine's agency. 

STA staffis also preparing the Land Use and Introduction chapters of the CTP. The Land Use 
element will be reviewed by the county Planning Directors. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Appoint Mayor Augustine as Chairman of the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Committee. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Current List of STA Subcommittee Members 

53 



City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
Cit ofVacaville 
City ofValle"o 
County of Solano 
Technical Advisory Committee 
Representative 
STA Bicycle Advisory 
Committee 
STA Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee 

Alan Schwartzman 
Jack Batchelor, Jf. 
ChuckTimm 
Jan Vick 
Mike Segala 
Steve Wilkins 
Osby Davis 
Jim Spering 
Ed Huestis, City ofVacaville 

JB Davis 

Lynne Williams 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
Cit of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
Cit of Vacaville 
County of Solano 
Technical Advisory Committee 
Representative 

Elizabeth Patterson 
Jack Batchelor, Jf. 
Ha Price 
Ed Woodruff 
Pete Sanchez 
LenAu stine 
Mike Reagan 
Paul Wiese, Solano County 

ATTACHMENT A 

Solano Transportation Authority Last Updated: March 4, 2008
 

Committee Members
 

Alternative lVIodes Committee:
 

Current committee chair is Supervisor Jim Spering.
 

-:· .. \.JL 

Arterials, High'ways and Freeways Committee: 

Current committee chair is Vacant. 
Recommended chair is Mayor Augustine. 

·~i!R··1 

Transit Committee:
 

Current committee chair is Mayor Mary Ann Courville.
 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City ofFairfield 
Cit of Suisun Cit 
City of Vallejo 
SolanoExpress Intercity Transit 
Consortium Representative 

Alan Schwartzman 
Mary Ann Courville 
ChuckTimm 
Mike Se ala 
Osby Davis 
Crystal Odum-Ford, City of 
Vallejo 

54
 



Agenda Item IXA 
March 12, 2008 

DATE: February 28,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director ofPlanning 
RE: Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 2035 Project List for Solano County 

Background: 
At the December 12, 2007 Board meeting, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) issued an
 
initial Call for Projects for the 2035 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). On December 26,
 
2007, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) released further guidelines on
 
submittal ofRTP projects. This additional information was reviewed by the STA Technical
 
Advisory Committee (TAC) on January 2,2008, and by the STA Board on January 9,2008.
 

The STA Board approved the draft project list at its meeting ofFebruary 13, 2008. In
 
conjunction with that meeting, additional projects were received from the City of Benicia, the
 
City ofRio Vista, the City ofVacaville, the City ofVallejo and the County of Solano. Those
 
projects are included in the updated RTP Project List.
 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has provided STA with a project funding
 
ceiling of$1.98 billion to guide the submittal of Solano County RTP projects. MTC developed
 
this funding amount by estimating likely revenues over the 25-year time period of the RTP and
 
multiplying by 150% to account for anticipated but unidentified revenues. Project costs must be
 
based upon the anticipated costs in the year ofconstruction.
 

Because the project list in the RTP must be fiscally constrained, and because the list ofprojects
 
in the county and the region will far exceed available revenues, there will also be projects that
 
are identified in the "vision" element of the RTP, i.e. projects with costs or timelines beyond the
 
limits ofthe RTP.
 

Discussion:
 
STA staffhas prepared a 3-tiered project list.
 

Tier 1: Total cost for all projects not in excess of$1.33 billion (anticipated total revenues)
 
Tier 2: Total for all Tier 2 projects not to exceed of$0.65 billion (total $1.98 billion:
 

revenue provided by MTC) 
Tier 3: Additional projects with a total project cost exceeding Tier 2 revenue estimate 

of$1.98 billion 

First priority for Tier 1 projects was given to those that have existing funding commitments or 
were recently identified in the 10-Year Investment Plan for Highways and Transit Facilities 
adopted in December 2007. Money is also set aside for bike/pedestrian projects from the Solano 

55
 



Bike Plan and Solano Pedestrian Plan, Safe Routes to School projects, Senior and Disabled 
Transit Study and general safety improvements. projects that lack detailed planning documents 
(including fund estimates) have been designated as Tier 3. They may be moved to Tier 2 or Tier 
1 in a future RTP cycle. 

The final project list must be received by MTC no later than March 5, 2008. Each of the cities 
and the county have had project accounts established through MTC, and are able to enter project 
information on-line. Project sponsors are responsible for entering all required information, and 
to notify STA when a project is entered and ready for review. MTC staffwill allow STA to 
make adjustments to the project list based upon final Board action. 

On February 28, MTC released its estimate of Local Streets and Roads (LS&R) and Transit 
shortfalls. The Solano LS&R total maintenance need is identified as $2.498 billion, with $0.716 
billion in revenue, for a LS&R shortfall of $1.782 billion. Local bridge maintenance is not 
included in this figure, and has not yet been calculated by MTC. However, MTC will include 
this need as a regional program. The transit shortfall for local operators is aggregated into the 
"small operators" category by MTC. Small operators have a projected expense operations and 
maintenance of $6.731 billion and a projected revenue of $6.387 billion, for an overall deficit of 
$0.344 billion. Capital replacement costs are not broken out in detail by MTC, but appear to be 
funded at slightly under 50% of the long-term need. 

At its meeting of February 27,2008, the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) made minor 
modifications to the project list, and recommended its approval to the STA Board. Since that 
time, staff has held additional discussions with MTC, and recommends adding two additional 
items: local Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) programs, and Lifeline funding. In 
addition, adjustments to the Interchange Project and 1-80 improvements have been made. 

STA staffwill bring back to the TAC and Board a review of the investment tradeoffs that will be 
a core part of the RTP discussion process over the next two months, and will ask MTC to make 
an investment tradeoff and investment plan presentation to the STA Board in May. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. This item is a list ofRTP candidate projects. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the Regional Transportation Plan project list included in Attachment A. 

Attachments: 
A. List of Solano County RTP Projects 
B.	 Agency Letters
 

- City of Benicia
 
- City ofRio Vista
 
- City of Vacaville
 
- County of Solano
 

C. MTC Needs and Shortfall Assessment for Streets and Roads and Transit 
D. MTC Vision Policy Strategies and ProjectIProgram Assessment Presentation 
E. STA T2035 Review Schedule 

56 



Solano County Projects 

E F J K 

Project 

B T C D G H I 
Expected Year 

Cost Unconstrainedof Secured MTC Policy Area 

1 Construction Tier 1 Funds Vision Addressed Notes 

l::sponsorlng 
2 Agency 

STA 

(million $) Funding Tier 2 FundsSolano T2035 Proiect List 

Local Bicycle and Pedestrtan Projects (Per STA's Environment 
3 Countywide Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrtan Plan) $80.00 ongoing $0.00 $80.00 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity Proiect costs calculated In 2008 $.
 

STA
 Solano County Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) (Per STA's Environment 
4 $50.00 ongoing $0.00 $15,00 $35.00Countvwide SR2S Plan) $0.00 and Equity Project costs calculated in 2008 $.
 

STA
 Local Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC)
 
Planning and Capital Projects
 Continuation of local TLC efforts; costs 

Environment based upon 2008 $. Costs do not include 
5 $70.50 ongoing $0.00 $6.25 $0.00 $64.25 and Equity projecs already funded and underway,
 

STA
 Lifeline Services (operation and maintenance) Transit services to serve lOW-Income 
populations, as identified in the 
SolanoWorks plan and Community Based 
Organization plans. Project Costs are In 
2008$. Aggregate cost 2008 - 2030 Is $414 

6 $16.20 ongoing $6.20 $0.00 $0.00 $10.00 Equity M. 
Fairfield New FairfieldNacavilie multi-modal rail station for Capitol Economy, 

Corridor intercity rail service in Solano County Environment Local and regional funds' requested federal 
7 $40.60 2011 $11.50$29.30 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity earmark. 

Dixon New Dixon multi-modal rail station for Capitol Corridor Economy,
 
intercity rail service In Solano County Phase 3
 Environment 

8 $13.70 2012 $0.00 $13.70 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity Local and regional funds. 
Phase 4-5 

9 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
 
Vallejo
 New Vallejo Ferry Terminal intermodal facility Economy, 

Environment 
10 $76.70 $53.00 $23,70 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity RM2 Toll Bridge Program, 

Vallejo Curtola Transit Center improvements (construct parking Economy,
 
structure, improve off·street bus transfer facilities and
 Environment I:imorove bus inoress and eoress\ 11 $17.80 2010 $8.20 $9.60 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity RM2 Toll Brtdge Program. I 

IVacaville New Vacaville Intermodal station (400-space parking Economy, 
garage and 200-space surface parking lot) Environment h

12 $11.50 I;Phase 1 - 2009 $8.70 $2.80 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity RM2 Toll Bridge Program. 
13 $17.00 Phase 2·2015 $0.00 $0.00 $17.00 $0.00 

Rio Vista Economy and 
Rio Vista Transit Bus Expansion 14 $0.35 2012 $0.00 $0.17 $0.00 $0.18 Equity Per Rio Vista SRTP. 

Rio Vista Economy and 
15 Rio Vista Transit Maintenance Facility $1.30 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.30 Equity Per Rio Vista SRTP. 

Fairfield Fairfield Transportation Center Improvements (add 600 Economy. 
parking spaces) Environment 

16 $20.00 2010 $8.10 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity RM2 Toll Bridge Program. 
Benicia Benicia Intermodal Station Economy. 

Environment Project costs in 2008 $; Benicia to rescope 
17 $36.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00 and Equity project. 

Vallejo Vallejo Ferry Maintenance Facility on Mare Island Phase
 
1&2


18 $11.40 2009 $8,70 $2.70 $0.00 $0.00 Environment 
19 Phase 3 $8.60 $0.00 $6.50 $0.00 $0.00 

Vallejo Bayllnk ferry service capital and operating funds Capital and Operating costs would be 
(fifth high-speed boat) responsibility of new WETA; WETA has not 

20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 addressed issue 
21 Rio Vista Water Taxi Service (Facilities, cacital and ooeratlon) $3.25 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.25 Environment Per Rio Vista SRTP. 

lJ1 
-...J 

~ 

at
era 
...-.-
-x'j 

.• ......:I Q.. 'j 
<1l '-" 
Q..< 
- <1l 

~ ~. 
<1l := 

~~> 
>g:~ 
t:l:lr/.l'~ 

~ > 
~~ ~i
 
~S 

<1l 

c:r az 
<1l ::r ~ 
~ e; >Page 1 



Solano County Projects 

Ul 
CO 

B I C D E F G H I J K 

Project Expected Year 
Cost of Secured Unconstrained MTC Policy Area 

1 Solano T2035 Proiect List (million $) Construction Funding Tier 1 Funds Tier 2 Funds Vision Addressed Notes 
...... 

STA Expanded Senior/ Disabled transit capital and operating Total project cost over 2004-2034 time 

22 funds (Per STA's Senior and Disabled Transit Studv) $129.20 ongoing $0.00 $52.65 $0.00 $76.55 Equity period. 

STA 1·80,1-680,1·780 and SR 12 Park and Ride Lots (Benicia, 1
80/Red Top Rd, Gold Hill Road, SR 37, Church Rd) (Per Projects will be built over next 10+ years 

STA's 1-80/1-680/1-780 MIS and SR 12 MIS) Environment costs normalized assuming 2015 

23 $12.50 2015 $0.00 $6.25 $0,00 $6.25 and Equity construction date. 

Benicia Southampton/Military West Park and Ride Lot Environment 

24 $1.50 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.50 and Equity 

Rio Vista Environment 

25 Rio Vista Downtown Park and Ride $0.30 2010 $0.00 $0.30 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity Per Rio Vista SRTP. 

STA Expanded express bus capital and operating funds (Per 
STA's 1·80/1-680/1·780 and SR 12 Transit Corridor Studies) Economy and Costs and funds in 2030 $; secured funds 

26 $310.86 ongoing $158.40 $100.46 $0,00 $52.00 Equity include anticipated farebox recovery. 

STA SR 12 Jameson Canyon Transit Service Capital and Costs per SR 12 transit study (Phase 1 
Operating funds (Napa to Fairfield) as identifiad in the SR service), escalated to 2012 $. Operating 
12 Transit Plan funds from STAF, TDA, Air District grants. 

fare box. federal demonstration bus 
27 $2.50 2012 $0.00 $2.50 $0.00 $0.00 Environment earmark. 
28 Benicia Benicia Breeze Maintenance Facility $1,25 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.25 Environment 

STA Construct EB & WB 1-80 HOV Lanes, Red Top Rd, To Air Economy,
Base Pkwy Environment 

29 $80.00 2008 $80.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity CMIA Project, federal earmark. RM2. 
STA Construct EB and WB 1-80 HOV Lanes, Air Base Pkwy to 1 Economy, 

505 Environment 
30 $190.00 2015 $0.00 $0,00 $142.47 $47.53 and Equity Project identified in 1-801i·6801i-780 MIS, 

STA Construct EB end WB 1·80 HOV Lanes. Carqinez Br. to SR Economy. 
37 Environment 

31 $105,56 2014 $0.00 $105.56 $0.00 $0,00 and Equity Project Identified in 1-801i-680/1-780 MIS. 
STA Construct EB and WB 1-80 HOV Lanes, SR 37 to Red Top Economy, 

Rd. Environment Project to close gap in HOV network 
32 $140.54 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140.54 and Equity Identified in )-80/1-680/1-780 MIS. 

STA 1·801i-680/SR 12 interchange Improvements. relocation and 
reconstruction of Eastbound Cordelia truck weigh station. 
inclUding braided ramps at EB 1-80/EB SR 12/EB Scale Economy and 

33 Ramps. $99.60 2012 $49.80 $49.80 $0,00 $0.00 Environment $46,3 M AB 1171, 
STA 1-80/1-680/SR 12 interchange improvements. relocation and 

reconstruction of Westbound Cordelia truck weigh station, Economy and 
34 including braided ramps at WB 1-801WB SR 121WB Scale $146.00 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $146.00 $0.00 Environment Project cost is In escalated 2015 $. 

STA 1-801i-680/Route 12 Interchange Improvements (Phase 1) Economy and 
35 as identified in 1-8011-680/SR 12 InterchanQe EIRJEIS) $620,00 2012 $100.00 $520.00 $0.00 $0.00 Environment TCRP,AB 1171, RM 2 Funds. 

STA 1-80/1-680/Route 12 interchange improvements (Remaining 
Work) (as identifled in 1-801i-6BO/SR 12 Interchange Economy and 

36 EIRJEIS) $1.200,00 2020 $0.00 $0,00 $0,00 $1.200.00 Environment 
STA SR 12 East Improvements: 1-80 to JacksonlWebster (6 

lanes with Interchanges at SR 12/Beck and SR 
37 121Pennsvlvania) $400.00 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $400,00 Economv Cost shown in escalated 2015 $ 

STA Regionally significant 1-80 and 1·680 Interchanges (50% 
38 Match FundlnQ) (Per STA's 1·80/1·680n-780 MIS) $851.72 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $30,00 $621.72 Economy Cost in escalated 2015 $. 
39 Vallejo 1-80/Amerlcan Canvon Road InterchanQe Imorovements $5,20 2010 $5.20 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 Economy 100% Locally Funded, 

STA 1-80 Improvements: EB and WB Auxiliary Lanes from 1-680 
to Air Base Pkwy: EB mixed flow lane from SR 12 E to Air Economy and Per STA 1-80/1-680/1-780 MIS/Corridor 

40 Base Pkwv $190.00 onQoino $0.00 $48,47 $141.53 $0.00 Environment Study 

Page 2 



Solano County Projects 

U1 
\.0 

B C D E F G H I J K 

Project Expected Year 
Cost of Secured Unconstrained MTC Policy Area 

1 Solano T2035 Proiect List (million $) Construction Funding Tier 1 Funds Tier 2 Funds Vision Addressed Notes 

41 

._.w. 
STA Non-capacity Increasing safety projects to improve 

congested Intersections, local arterials and highways (Per 
STA's Safelv Plan\ $88,20 ongoing $0.00 $88.20 $0.00 $0.00 Equitv Project costs calculated in 2008 $. 

STA Construct 4-lane Jepson Parkway from Route 12 to 1-80 Economy, $92.5 M local (Fairfield, VacaVille, Solano 
Environment County) match funds; $39 M STA retlonal 

42 $182.00' 2011 $131.50 $50.50 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity share (STIP). 
STA Construct North Connector Economy, Funding sources are RM2, STIP, Locel; 

Environment project cos does not include Fairfield 
43 $68.00 2009 $49.00 $19.00 $0.00 $0.00 and Equity developer-installed improvements. 

44 

STA Widen SR 12 (Jameson Canyon) from 1-80 in Solano 
County to SR 29 in Napa County from 2 lanes to 4 lanes 
(Solano County portion of project) - complete project 
Including shoulders and median barrier (Phase 1) 

$150.00 2010 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Economy and 
Environment $139 M committed CMIA and STIP funded, 

45 Phase 2 $40.00 2020 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $0,00 Cost to be divided between STA, NCTPA 
County Travis AFB North Gate Safety Improvements (Upgrade the 

narrow local roads approaching Gate, Upgrade UPRR 
Crossing, signalize Vanden/Cannon Rd intersection) 

46 $7.60 2012 $1.00 $6.60 $0.00 $0.00 Economy NEW PROJECT. 

47 

County Travis AFB South Gata Safety Improvements (Upgrade 
existing drainage facilities to prevent flooding and construct 
a Truck Stacking Lane to accommodate trucks waiting to 
enter Travis AFB\ $2.25 2010 $2.25 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 Economy NEW PROJECT. 
Turner Parkway/Redwood Parkway Overcrossing Funding requested through federal 

48 County $40.00 2012 $2.00 $0.00 $38.00 $0.00 Economy earmark. 
STA Routes of Regional Significance (50% Match Funding) Roadways identifled in STA's Routes of 

Economy and Regional Significance, to prOVide local non
49 $159.60 $0.00 $75.00 $0.00 $84.60 Equity freeway mobility. 

50 

Vallejo Widen Azuar Drive/Cedar Avenue from 2 lanes to 4 lanes 
from P Street to Residential Parkway (Vallejo - Mare Island) 

$9.92 2009 $9.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Economy and 
Equity Vallejo to rescope project. 

51 
Vallejo Widen and Improve Broadway from 2 lanes to 4 lanes 

between Route 37 and Mini Drive $4.90 2009 $3.67 $1.23 100% Locally Funded. 

52 
STA SR 113 Safety and operation improvements (as identified in 

the SR 113 Maior Investment Studv) pending pending $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Economy and 
Equity NEW PROJECT. 

53 

STA SR 29 Safety and operation Improvements (as identified in 
the SR 29 Major Investment Study) pending pending $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Economy and 
Equity NEW PROJECT. 

54 

Vallejo Mare Island Causeway Safety Improvements (Upgrade and 
widen narrow travel lanes, Upgrade bridge barrier rail, 
Imorove safetv of oedestrian walkwav\ $10.80 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.80 

Economy and 
Equity NEW PROJECT. 

55 
Vallejo Railroad Avenue widening to 4 lanes from G Street to Hwy 

37 Interchanoe (Mare Island North Gate) $8.60 2009 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.60 
Economy and 
Equity NEW PROJECT. 

56 
Dixon Parkway Boulevard overcrossing of Union Pacific Railroad 

larade seaaration !Dixon\ $10.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.47 Equity 100% locally funded. 

57 

STA SR 37 (Napa River Bridge to SR 29) highway planting and 
environmental mitigation (final portion of SR 37 Widening 
project) 

$4.53 2009 $4.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Environment 

SR 37 road work COMPLETED; 
SR 37 planting and environmental 
mitigation work has funding committed in 
STIP. 

STA SR 12/SR 113 Interchange/Intersection Improvements (Per 

58 
STA's SR 12 Major Investment & Corridor Study) 

$0.89 2015 $0.00 $0.89 $0.00 $0.00 
Signal cost $0.89 million, based on SR 12 
MIS; interchange costs estimate aendlno. 

Page 3 



Soleno County Projects 

B C 0 E F G H I J K 

Project Expected Year 
Cost of Secured Unconstrained MTC Polley Area 

1 Solano T2035 Proiect List (million $) Construction Funding Tier 1 Funds Tier 2 Funds Vision Addressed Notes 

59 

STA SR 12 from SR 113 to the Sacramento River Bridge long. 
term capacity, safety and operetionel improvements (Phase 
1) - 4-lanes, center median, turn lanes (Per STA's SR 12 
Major Investment & Corridor Study) $100,00 2012 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 Economy 

60 

STA SR 12 from Suisun City to SR 12/SR 113 long-term 
capacity, safety end operational improvements (Phase 2) 
4-lanes, center median, turn lanes (Per STA's SR 12 Major 
Investment & Corridor Studv) $150.00 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 Economy 

STA Rio Vista Bridge Reconstruction/Realignment (per the loDe oetermlneo oy KIO vista tmoge 
61 lorellminarv Rio Vista Bridoe studvl pending 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Economy Study. 

62 
63 Total Costs $5.797,48 $869.47 $1,330.00 $650.00 $2,928.02 
64 Fundlno Ceilino established bv MTC ~ $650.00 
65 
66 

0"1 
o 

Page 4 



ATTACHMENT B 

City Council: 
Mayor Eddie Woodruff 
Vice Mayor Bill Kelly 

CITY 0 F RIO VI8TA Council Member Sanmukh Bhakta 
Council Member Cherie Cabral 

One Main Street, Rio Vista, California 94571 
Phone: (707) 374-6451 Fax: (707) 374-5063n'~ . .->' p~un~IMemberJanViCk 

~ : ...~ .• '" :..,...._~,. h" ~ ~~ /:: ~,~) 

January 11,2008 
JAN 22 2008 

Robert Macaulay, Director ofPlanning 
Solano Transportation Authority :>_..• -.: ,C T;. '\f,,"'ORTA.EON 

f"~~.:··~~~,,;jYOne Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

RE:	 City of Rio Vista Regional Transportation Plan Project List 

Dear Mr. Macaulay: 

The City of Rio Vista is submitting its list ofprojects for inclusion in the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) Regional Transportation Plan 2035 (RTP 2035). This list of 
projects was approved for submission by the City Manager. Additionally, these projects are 
listed in the City's Short Range Transit Plan which was adopted by City Council. 

The list ofRio Vista's Transit Projects for inclusion in the RTP 2035 is listed below: 
Future Transit Bus Expansion Vehicles 
Transit Maintenance Facility 
Rio Vista Downtown Park-n-Ride Lot 
Church Road @ State Route 12 Park-n-Ride Lot 

- Water Taxi Service 

Included in this letter is a list of the estimated funding needs for each project identified. Should
 
you have any questions regarding our project list, please contact John Andoh at (707) 374-5337
 
or via email at jandoh@ci.rio-vista.caus
 

Thank you,
 

BrentSalm'
 
Director ofPublic Works/City Engineer
 

Cc:	 Hector De La Rosa, City Manager 
John Ando~ Transit Coordinator 

Website: ~ci.rio-Vista.ca.us 

mailto:jandoh@ci.rio-vista.caus


Project Name Total Project Cost Notes 
Transit Bus Expansion $ 349,450 
Transit Maintenance Facility $ 1,300,000 Rehabilitates existing Corporation Yard 
Rio Vista Park and Ride Lot $ 300,000 Located in downtown vicinity 

Church Road @ State Route 12 Park and Ride Lot $ 2,250,000 
Located as a joint use lot on the future 
commercial site. 

Operation of Water Taxi Service $1,500,000 
Annual cost for operations tX Maintenance 
(Service operated by a private carrier) 

Water Taxi Service $ 1,755,000 
Construction of Facilities, Purchase of 
Vessels 

0'1 
N 



CITY HALL • 250EASTLSTREET· BENICIA,CA94510· (707)746-4200' FAX (707)747-8120 

FEB - 8 2008 
THECITYOF 

BENICI A Public Works Department 
CALIFORNIAT"\... 

February 7, 2008 

Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning
 
Solano Transportation Authority
 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130
 
Suisun City, CA 94585
 

SUBJECT: City of Benicia Projects for Regional Transportation Plan List 

Dear Mr. Macaulay: 

Thanks for the opportunity to make final comments to the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) List 
that was sent out last week via email. 

Upon our review, it is evident that projects from every agency may be included under an overall 
category proposed by the STA and not listed as a separate project. Ibis concept is appropriate for a 
regional document; however, it makes it difficult to determine if all of Benicia's priority projects of 
regional significance are included. Therefore, below I have listed the individual projects for Benicia, 
but understand that you may want to incorporate many of these into specific categories proposed in the 
plan. It would be appreciated if you would provide us with your response on how each one of these 
projects will be incorporated into the final RTP. 

Benicia Regional Priority Projects: 

1. BikelPed Bay Trail Connections including 
a. State Park Road (@ 1-780) BikelPed Bridge Project 
b. Park Road (Adams to Oak St.) Walkway Project 

2. Local Interchange Improvement Projects 
a. Improve 1-680 at Lake Herman Road Interchange 
b. Improve 1-680 at Bayshore RdlIndustrial Way Split Interchange w/Connections 
c. Improve 1-780 at East 2nd Street Interchange Ramps 
d. Improve 1-780 at Southampton RdlWest 7th St. Interchange Ramps 

3. Routes of Regional Significance/ Freeway Reliever Route 
a. Improve Columbus Pkwy (from 1-780 to 1-80) with 4 thru lanes & bike/ped facilities 
b. Improve East 2nd St. (from 1-680 to 1-780) with 4 thru lanes & bike/ped facilities 
c. Improve Lake Herman Rd (from 1-80 to 1-680) with shoulders & bike facilities 

ELIZABETH PATTERSON, Mayor TIM ERICKSON, City Manager 
Members of the City Council TEDDIE BlOOD, City Treasurer 
TOM CAMPBELL, Vice Mayor. MIKE IOAKIMEDES' MARK C. HUGHES· ALAN M. SCHWARTZMAN LISA WOLFE. City Clerk 



4.	 Freeway Auxiliary Lanes (identified in 8016801780 Study) 
a.	 1-780 Auxiliary Lanes between East 2nd St. and East 5th St. 
b.	 1-780 Auxiliary Lanes between Military West and Columbus Parkway 

5.	 Benicia Transit Projects (approved by Benicia City Council on October 2, 2007): 
•	 Benicia Breeze Transit Operations & Capital Improvement Program (Rehabilitation, 

Replacement of Transit Buses, Preventative Maintenance & ADA Operations - No 
expansion) 

•	 Benicia Breeze leased or purchased Maintenance Facility 
•	 City Park Transit Bus Stop Upgrades 
•	 Benicia Intermodal Station (Do not delete this project as noted in the draft plan) 
•	 Benicia Ferry Dock at 15t Street Fishing Pier 
•	 Benicia Ferry Operations & Maintenance (in conjunction with WETA or City ofVallejo) 
•	 Park Rd. & Industrial Way Intersection Improvements and Park-n-Ride Lot (phase II) 
•	 Downtown Benicia Park-n-Ride Lot 
•	 Southampton/Military West Area Park-n-Ride Lot 

Should you have any questions regarding this project list or need additional information on funding 
needs for each project, please contact me at (707) 746-4240 or via email atdschiada@ci.benicia.ca.us. 

aniel Schiada 
Director of Public Works 

Cc:	 Jim Erickson, City Manager 
Robert Sousa, Finance Director 
Michael Throne, City Engineer 
John Andoh, Transit Services Manager 

64
 

mailto:atdschiada@ci.benicia.ca.us


COUNCIL MEMBERS 
LEN AUGUSTINE, Mayor 
CHUCK DIMMICK, Vice Mayor 
PAULINE ClANCY 
CURTIS HUNT 
STEVE WILKINS FEB 1 9 2008 

~(:~{1_~JC; '!'t{~r·j~r/OR1A.r~QN 

A,;Z~1CR:"(V 

.------------ 650 MERCHANT STREET, VACAVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95688-6908 ----------, 
ESTABLISHED 1850 

February 15, 2008	 Department ofPublic Works 
Capital Improvement Projects 

Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Attn: Mr. Bob Macaulay, Director ofPlanning 

SUBJECT: REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE - T2035 

Dear Bob: 

We have reviewed the current Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) for concurrence with the City 
of Vacaville's long range transportation plans. Below is a summary of projects, including limits, 
description, and order ofmagnitude estimates that we are requesting be added to the T2035 RTP. 

California Drive Extension and 1-80 Overcrossing
 

Description: Extend California Drive from Marshall Road west, across Interstate 80,
 
terminating at Pena Adobe Road. California Drive will consist of a two lane roadway with a 16

foot wide median, and will incorporate a two lane overcrossing across 1-80 with no ramp
 
connections to 1-80.
 

Order of Magnitude Cost Estimate: $26.6 million
 

Funding: No funding has been applied to this project.
 

Vaca Valley Parkway@ I-50S Interchange
 

Description: Replace the existing two lane diamond interchange with a four lane (plus median)
 
partial cloverleaf interchange.
 

Order of Magnitude Cost Estimate: $20.7 million
 

Funding: No funding has been applied to this project.
 

Vacaville City Hall (707) 449-5100 wve!;cityofvacaviUe.com TTY (707) 449-5162 -0 
SLC:mjIG:IClP\700's\701ICorrespondence\2035 RTP Update.doc	 n>qded



Bob Macaulay, STA February 15, 2008 
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE - T2035 Page 2 

Lagoon Valley Road @I-80Interchange
 

Description: Widen the existing overcrossing to provide standard shoulder widths and two
 
opposing left turn lanes, reconstruct the existing eastbound and westbound ramp intersections
 
and provide signalization.
 

Order of Magnitude Cost Estimate: $10.5 million
 

Funding: This project is partially funded with Traffic Impact Fees (local funding)
 

Vaca Valley Parkway Extension
 

Description: Extend Vaca Valley Parkway as a two lane divided arterial from Wrentham Drive,
 
west ofBrowns Valley Parkway to Gibson Canyon Road
 

Order of Magnitude Cost Estimate: $40.5 million
 

Funding: No funding has been applied to this project.
 

Browns Valley Parkway Widening
 

Description: Widen Browns Valley Parkway, from Allison Drive to Vaca Valley Parkway,
 
from two lanes to a four lane divided arteria1.
 

Order of Magnitude Cost Estimate: $15.3 million
 

Funding: No funding has been applied to this project.
 

Please contact me or Ed Huestis should you have any questions regarding this request or should
 
you need additional information, (707) 449-5170.
 

£n~~.~ 
o."y SHAWN CUNNINGHAM 
~ Deputy Director ofPublic Works 

c:	 Dale Pfeiffer
 
Ed Huestis
 

66 



Public Works Engineering FEB 2 1 2008 
675 Texas Street, Suite 5500 

Fairfield, CA 94533 SJ"-,,-\jO r"~"~t~F\;::'~A7;;:~>l 
www.solanocounty.com h,A:::;'RlfY 

Telephone No.: (707) 784-6765 Birgitta Corsello, Director 
Fax No.: (707) 784-2894 CliffCovey, Assistant Director 

SOLANO COUNTY	 REC£JVT ~;, 
Department of Resource Management 

February 19, 2008 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, 94585 

RE: RTP Project List 

Dear Daryl: 

Attached for your use is Solano County's RTP Project List. The list consists of Solano County's 
Routes of Regional Significance, as adopted by the Board of Supervisors and previously 
transmitted to the STA. Although all Routes ofRegional Significance are listed individually, 
they should already be included under other listings in the RTP. Specifically: 

•	 McGary Road should be included under the Local Bicycle and Pedestrian Projects listing. 

•	 Turner Parkway / Redwood Parkway Overcrossing, which was previously included as 
part of the 1-80 HOV lanes through Vallejo, should be split out as a separate project. 

•	 Travis AFB Access hnprovements (North Gate and South Gate) is already proposed for 
listing as two new projects. 

•	 Jepson Parkway Corridor should already be included. 

•	 North Connector (east end) should already be included, although I have been unable to 
locate the appropriate listing. 

•	 All remaining projects (Lake Herman Road Corridor, Peabody Road Corridor, Lagoon 
Valley - Pleasants Valley Corridor, McConnack Road Corridor, Lopes Road Corridor, 

Building & Safety Planning Services Environmental Administrative Public Works Public Works
David Cliche, Mike Yankovich Health Services Engineering Operations 
ChiefBuilding Program Manager Terry Sclunidtbauer Daniel Bellem Paul Wiese RickO'NeiII 

Official Program Manager Staff Analyst Engineering Manager Operations Manager 

67 



Cordelia Road Corridor, Suisun Valley Corridor, Midway Road Corridor and Pedrick 
Road Corridor) may be included under the Routes ofRegional Significance listing. 

Please call me at (707) 784-6072 ifyou have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

?~~~ 
Paul Wiese 
Engineering Manager 

U:users\pwiese\data\word\STA\RTP\Cover letter.doc 

2 
68 



ATTACHMENT C
 

Item 6c 

METROPOLITAN Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 

e 101 Eighth Street 
TRANSPORTATION 

Oakland, CA 94607-4700 
COMMISSION TEL 510.lt17.5700 

TDDnTY 510.817 .5769 

FAX 510.817.5lt48 

£-MAlL info@nllc.ca.gov 

WEB www.mtc.ca.gov 

Memorandum 

TO: Partnership Board DATE: February 29,2008 

FR: Theresa Romell, Glen Tepke, and Christina Atienza WJ.: 1512 

RE: Draft Transportation 2035 Needs and Shortfall Assessment for Streets and Roads and Transit 

This memorandum summarizes the draft Transportation 2035 needs and shortfalls for local 
streets and roads, and transit operating and capital. 

The draft fmdings show that the shortfalls, as projected over the Plan, to maintain the existing 
local streets and roads and transit systems total $44 billion (escalat~ dollars), which exceeds the 
estimated discretionary funding under discussion in Transportation 2035. By comparison, the 
last Plan identified roughly $21.6 billion in shortfalls·for th~ same assets, after making an 
adjustment for escalation. The over 100% i~crea;se in shortfalls to maintain the existing system·. 
is primarily attributable to an increase in the price ofpaving materials and deferred maintenance 
expense for streets and roads, and refmement in the methodology used to estimate needs for 
transit capital and non-:pavement assets. 

There will be an opportunity to have policy discussions about levels of regional commitment to
 
the existing network as part ofthe Transportation 2035 trade-offdiscussions in late Spring. The
 
data as well as some preliminary policy considerations are provided for you today for your
 
feedback.
 

n Local Streets & Roads Needs and SbortfaU 
Preliminary calculations ofthe 25-year region-wide, local street and road (LS&R) capital 

. maintenance needs, revenues and shortfalls by county are summarized below. 
DRAFI' T2035 LS&R 25-YEAR NEEDS, REVENUES, AND SHORTFALLS (In Minions) 

69
 



Transit Road Needs and Shortfalls Memo 
February 29. 2008 
Page 2 

"Capital Maintenance» consists of activities that extend the useful life of the roadway asset by 
five or more years. This category can be further broken down into capital maintenance for 
pavements and capital maintenance for non-pavement assets (sidewalks, storm drains. traffic 
signals, curb and gutter. etc.). For the purposes ofTransportation 2035, the calculation of the 
LS&R shortfall only includes the unmet need for capital maintenance and does not include 
shortfalls for on-going "operations." LS&R operations include routine maintenance such as 
poth~le filling, street sweeping and striping, and overhead expense. It is assumed in the 
Transportation 2035 calculations that LS&R revenues are applied fITSt to the need for on-going 
operations and once those needs are met, funding is directed towards capital maintenance. 

2) Local Bridge Need 
Staffdoes not have an estimate ofthe 25-:year local bridge need at this time. MTC contracted 
with the consulting firm, Cambridge Systematics, to assist with the development ofthe local 
bridge shortfall estimates. Bridge maintenance needs data will be based on information derived 
from Caltrans' Pontis Bridge Management System software. Transit bridge maintenance needs 
are included in the transit capital replacement needs. 

3) Transit Operating Needs and Shortfall 
Preliminary calculations ofthe 25-year projected transit operating expenses and deficits are 
summarized below. Detail is shown for the large operators. with aggregate figures provided for 
the smaller transit operators. 

In Millions, Escalated 
Deficit 

Operations . Operations Percent of 
Expense Revenue Amount Operations 

Expense 

~GE OPERATORS 
$11,7441. ACTransit $11.739 $4 0.04-0/< 

~ BART . $22,060 $22,060 O.OO'Ji 

3.. Calttain 
to 

$3,382 $3,382 O.OO"Ji~ 
$2,9384. Golden Gate Transit (mc. MCfD) $2,753 $185 631% 

5. SamTrans $5,985 $5,3S9 10.45%J626 
6. SFMTA $28,377. $26,577 $1,800 634% 

$15,0937. VfA $15,O9~ O.OO"Ji$0 
SUBTOTALIARGE OPERATORf 189,579 186,963 12,616 2.92% 

SMAlL OPERATORS 

SUBTOTAL SMAIL Op~RAiORf I6;JJ1 . 16,387 1344 5.11% 

TOTAL LARGE & SMAIL OPERATORS 96,310 93,351 2,960 3.07% 

Overall. the cost to operate and maintain the curreIit transit system i.s $96 billion. with a funding 
shortfalJ ofroughly $3 billion over the plan 'period. Ofthe large operators, AC Transit, Golden 
Gate (including MCfD), SamTrans, and SF MTA are projected to have operating deficits; the 
remaining operators ·are projected to have-sufficient revenues to cover 'expenses.. . 

Similar to the analysis for Streets and Roads. 'MTC staffgenerally assumed that ail "flexible" 
transit revenues (i.e. dedicated to transit and flexible between operating and capital) first cover 

70 



Transit Road Needs and Shortfalls Memo 
February 29,2008 
Page 3 

operating expenses. Several transit operators are projected to have a 'surplus' of flexible 
revenues, which for the purposes ofthe preliminary shortfall discussions, MTC staffhas directed 
to capital replacement ifthere was an identified need. 

4) Transit Capital Needs and Shortfall 
Preliminary calculations ofthe 25-year region-wide, transit capital needs, revenues and shortfalls 
are summarized below. Overall, the needs for the region's transit capital maintenance are $43 
billion, with a shortfall in funding ofapproximately $24 billion over the plan period. 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Total Need 

1,899 
18,267 

2;373 
1,100 

1,160 

il,426 
5,1n 

41,398. 
1;893 

.$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Score· 16 Need 

1,520 

14,271 
1,281 

899 
836 

7;916 
-~;340 

30J21 
1,3"32: 

tors 
'
.),_0 

- .... ·'(1) BART tolllls subjertto revision based on reconciliation ofR11' projections with BARrs cw. 
(2) Gdtrain totals subject to revision hosed on revised transit C1pital inventory_ 

(3) SFMTA total based on vehicle inventory, and CW projects submitt~in lieu ofinventory for
 
-otha asset types_
 

(4) TrnnsLnk® and Connectivity costs not included; will be aDOCItedto individual operators. 

Total replacement need for transit is defined as the replacement ofcapital assets such as vehicles, 
facilities, stations, fixed guideway assets, and systems, in accordance with the useful life for that 
asset. In some cases, particularly for long-lived assets such as stations or tunnels, major 
components are assumed for replacement, rather than the entire.asset. Capital rehabilitation is 
included in-capital needs, except for vehicles, which along with preventive maintenance costs 
are assumed to be part ofthe operating budgets. This is an area that requires follow-up with the 
transit operators to ensure consistency with their own capital and operating plans. 

On the need side, a new approach was taken this year to calculate the transit capital need. The 
new methodology is based ~n assessing the 25-year replacement needs for the region's transit 
assets, rather than on projects identified by the transit operators_ This was intended to make the 
data more consistent between operators, and more transparent since.all operators would be using 
the same asset classifications. Most ofthe region's operators w.ere able to provide inventories of 
their transit capital assets. -However, San Francisco MTA is stilJ in the process ofconducting an. 
inventory oftheir assets, and therefore provided project-based infonnation instead. 

For capital revenues, the Federal Transit Administration formula .funds (Section 5307 and 5309 
Fixed"Guideway), and AB 664 and 2% bridge tolls were assumed dedicated to transit capital 

71 



Transit Road Needs and Shortfalls Memo 
February 29, 2008 
Page 4 

replacement. In addition, "flexible revenue" surpluses were also assumed dedicated to capital
 
replacement, ifa need existed. Finally, if the projected AH 664 revenues and operating surpluses
 
for each operator were insufficient to provide the;required local match for the FfA funds,
 
additional local funding was assumed to meet the match requirement. MTC staffwill work with
 
the operators to refine the transit capital revenues, including any sales tax revenues that may be
 
omitted from the draft analysis.
 

Regional Investment Discussion
 
During development ofTransportation 2030, the Partnership underwent a lengthy process to.
 
determine levels ofregional investment in the capital maintenance ofthe LS&R and Transit
 
systems. For LS&R, it was detennined that the Metropolitan Transportation System (MTS) was
 
regionally significant and the maintenance shortfall on that system would represent the level for
 
regional investment. The decision on the.transit side.was to fully fund Score 16 capital
 
rePlacement projects as a regional investment.
 

Streets and Roads: Currently, the maintenance shortfall that exists on the newly defmed MTS is
 
approximately 50% of the total shortfall, or nearly $9 billion, and may be too large to represent
 
the regional investment commitment. As a reminder, after Transportation 2030 was aqopted~ the
 
Partnership Board expanded the MTS to encompass the full Federal-Aid system in the region.
 
Other ideas for prioritizing $egments ofthe LS~ network-in order to determine an appropriate
 
regional investment level include I)·OnIy funding the capital maintenance sb.ortfali in the , :
 
pavement category; 2) Funding only a portion ofthe Mrs;·or 3) Investing at a level that will:
 
allow the region to achieve a certain Pavement ~nditionIndex (pCl) on the MTS. For example,
 
the Local Streets and Road Strategic Plan. established a PCI goal of75 on the MTS.
 

'Fransit: Similar to LS&R, the Partnership may want to reconsider whether Score 16 projects,
 
with an estimateq shortfall ofroughly $11 billion, should continue to define the level of
 
investment in the. region in this Plan, or should another approach be considered. It is more
 
challenging to define a level ofinvestment to achieve a state ofgood repair for transit, similar to
· . 
PCI for streets and roads,.because consistent condition infOmiation is not available across transit 
properties. However, there is the possibility.ofestablishing a link between the level of 
investment in transit and the percent of the assets that are replaced in a timely.manner. 

There are several underlying revenue assumptions for transit operating and capital that may 
require additional follow-up/refmement in light ofvarious prioIitieS in Transportation 2035: 
•	 flexible Revenues: MTC assumed that all flexible revenues projected, after meeting current 

system operati~g expeJises,are directed to capital replacement (consistent with 
Transportation 2030 methodology). This translates into roughly $3.8 billion in additional 
revenues currently assigned to capit(ll replacement. 

•	 Spillover Revenues: There are roughly $3 billion in transit spillover revenues that could be 
generated OV~T the Plan, based on current law. These estimates do not currently assign these 
rev~mies fot operating or capital replacement. 

J:\COMMlTIE\fartnership\BOARD\2008 Partnership Board\I1eb 2008 Partnership Board\6cJransit Road Needs and Shortfalls..:.I.doc 

72
 



ATTACHMENT D
 

73 





75
 



76
 



77
 







80
 



81
 



82
 





84
 





86
 



87
 



88
 



89
 



90
 



Attachment E
 

STA T2035 Review Schedule
 

March 5 RTP Projects Submitted to MTC 

March 12 STA Board Confirms/Modifies the RTP Solano RTP Project List 

March 26 STA TAC reviews Investment Tradeoffs discussion paper from STA Staff 

April 9 STA Board reviews Investment Tradeoffs discussion paper; establishes tradeoff 
priorities for STA 

MTC Presentation to STA Board on Preliminary Draft Investment Plan and 
Investment Trade-Offs 

MTC Board adopts Draft RTP. Environmental and Air Quality analysis begin. 

May 14 

July 

91
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

92
 



Agenda Item IXB 
March 12, 2008 

DATE: March 3, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Judy Leaks, SNCI Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: SolanoExpress Transit Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 & FY 2008-09 Marketing Plan 

Background: 
For several years, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has coordinated intercity transit 
service marketing. A countywide, comprehensive marketing campaign for "SolanoExpress" was 
launched in the fall of2006 with the assistance of the STA's marketing consultant - MIG. The 
overall goal was to emphasize the positive attributes of Solano's intercity transit services despite 
the many changes occurring during the summer and fall of2006. More specifically, it was to 
retain core ridership and attract new riders at the same time that a countywide fare increase was 
being implemented. A slogan "Faster Ride, Better Service" was developed. A consistent image 
was created and placed on a wide range of advertising mediums to reach both existing and 
potential riders. Interior bus cards, bus exteriors, bus shelters, posters, brochures, electronic 
freeway billboards, radio ads, a SolanoExpress website, and more were created and placed. A 
transit incentive program was included directly targeting core riders (monthly pass holders). The 
partnership among STA and the local transit operators was generally successful. Building upon 
the past marketing strategies is the goal of this marketing plan. 

Discussion: 
The SolanoExpress Transit Marketing Plan for FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 is proposed to take 
advantage of the foundation and build upon the positive image established by the previous 
campaign. The seven SolanoExpress bus routes and one ferry service that would be the subject 
of this marketing plan are: 

•	 Vallejo Baylink Ferry & Route 200 
•	 Vallejo Transit Route 70 
•	 Vallejo Transit Route 80 
•	 Vallejo Transit Route 85 
•	 Fairfield/Suisun Transit Route 20 
•	 Fairfield/Suisun Transit Route 30 
•	 Fairfield/Suisun Transit Route 40 
•	 Fairfield/Suisun Transit Route 90 

The marketing objectives of this plan are: 
1.	 Increase the public's knowledge about the transit services available. 
2.	 Increase the public awareness of how to use transit and how fast, easy and convenient 

transit is. 
3.	 Encourage commuters, travelers, and transit dependents to use public transit. 
4.	 Educate potential riders ofhow to use transit. 
5.	 Increase the ridership on SolanoExpress intercity transit routes. 

93 



MIG, the STA's current contracted marketing consultant, is familiar and experienced with both 
the STA and Solano transit marketing as they worked with the STA to design and produce the 
2006 SolanoExpress marketing campaign. In FY 2007-08, the STA intends to leverage the 
success of the 2006 campaign by building from the creative already developed for more targeted, 
grassroots efforts and additional mass marketing activities efforts to reach our key audiences. 
These include commuters, leisure travelers, seniors and students, and current riders. 

There are two phases of this intercity transit marketing plan. The STA secured funding from 
MTC to market Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) services in FY 2007-08. Initially, these services 
will be the primary focus, particularly the implementation ofnew Rt. 70. As much as possible, 
this marketing will incorporate intercity routes that are not RM 2 routes. Phase II of the 
marketing plan covers the period of time after the RM 2 marketing strategies have been 
implemented. Some ofthe Phase I RM 2 activities will remain and benefit Phase II. Phase II 
will be further refined after Phase I completes implementation. 

Marketing tactics, promotions, incentives and advertising will be coordinated under five primary 
strategies to most effectively reach the key target audiences. A description and draft 
implementation time table are included (Attachment A). 

1.	 Mass Marketing 
A general awareness campaign will be implemented. To reach the "public," advertising 
will be implemented on electronic billboards targeting car commuters, cinema visitors, 
and newspapers' ads throughout Solano County_ This strategy may include radio spots 
on local stations, exterior bus ads and transit shelters in specific regions. 
Website - The current SolanoExpress website (solanoexpress.com) describes the intercity 
services offered throughout Solano County. The site will be upgraded with an interactive 
feature to appeal to new visitors and to encourage repeat traffic to cross-promote transit 
servIces. 

2.	 Direct Marketing 
Welcome Route 70 - A specific message will be developed to introduce SolanoExpress 
Route 70 to the public and welcome it to the Vallejo Transit system. This is planned to 
occur in Spring 2008. Among the tactics, a client direct mail campaign in select 
marketing areas will inform the public ofthe new streamlined service ofRoute 70 when 
STA contracts with Vallejo to implement it. 

3.	 Outreach 
Events and Displays - Currently STA distributes transit information at more than 100 
displays and over 50 community and employer events each year. Specific marketing and 
promotional items, maps and schedules for SolanoExpress routes will be designed and 
distributed at employment sites, senior centers, chambers of commerce and events. 
Business Outreach - To target the business and leisure traveler, SolanoExpress schedules 
and promotional tickets would be provided to hotels and visitors bureaus. This marketing 
effort will allow hotels to inform visitors of transit options available. 

4.	 Promotions 
FreeRide - To encourage trial usage ofSolanoExpress and Baylink, the service providers 
will implement a buy a monthly pass get the next month free promotion for use in 

94 



conjunction with appropriate marketing activities targeting all market segments. These 
passes may be distributed through promotion partners at employment sites, senior 
centers, via chambers of commerce and transit outreach events. 
Faces ofSolano Promotion - Outreach to existing SolanoExpress riders and select 
individuals who will become the faces offuture SolanoExpress marketing campaigns. 
SolanoExpress Rider Appreciation Day: Promote a try SolanoExpress day on 
SolanoExpress routes and/or appreciation activity for core riders (monthly pass holders). 

5.	 Educate 
Senior Outreach and Ambassador Program - Introduce the transit services available to 
seniors and educate them on how to use transit. Sponsor field trips on specific intercity 
transit routes to assist seniors to feel more comfortable using transit and provide them 
alternatives to keep mobile and independent. 

Fiscal Impact: 
During FY 2007-08, approximately $330,000 in RM 2 marketing funds were received from 
MTC as the primary source of funds. As needed, this will be supplemented by SolanoExpress 
marketing funds. Both funds are in the current STA budget. In FY 2008-09, primarily 
SolanoExpress funds will be used as the RM 2 marketing funds will have expired. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board approve the SolanoExpress Transit Marketing Plan for FY 2007-08 
and FY 2008-09. 

Attachment: 
A.	 SolanoExpress Transit Marketing Plan FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 

95
 



THIS PAGE lNTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

96
 



SOLANOEXPRESS TRANSIT MARKETING PLAN 
FY 2007-08 & FY 2008-09 

Outdoor Advertising I Electronic billboards and/or bus shelters and exterior bus ads Spring 2008 and other select 
times 

Ads, press releases in 
Solano County newspapers 
and periodicals 

Cinema and Radio S 
Web marketin 

I Display ads in key publications for RM 2 SolanoExpress routes. 

I Display ads in key publications for all intercity routes. 

Advertisinl! in theatres in Solano Count 
Add interactive feature, uPdate and maintain Website 

Spring/Summer 2008 

Ongoing 

\0 
-...J 

Develop informational 
brochure 

System maps at selected 
available bus shelters, 
schools, ferry terminal and 
transfer centers. 

Information showing route and schedule for SolanoExpress Routes 
and Baylink. Simplify previous information printed and update any 
changes to be available for handouts at events and various displays 
throughout Solano County 

Design, print and display 

Contract out for design and 
Printing in Dec 07-Jan 08. 
Available for Distribution In 
Feb- March 2008; update as 
needed 
Update Spring 2008 

Welcome Route 70 

Promotional Hand-outs 

Community events 

Offer discounted tickets for Vallejo Transit RM 2 routes to welcome 
Route 70 to Benicia and Valleio, direct mail, and other outreach. 
Distributed on RM 2 buses and ferries and events. 

Provide information (maps, timetables, giveaways, etc.) at 
appropriate events/transit fairs. 

In conjunction with Route 70 
service start 
Spring & Summer 2008 

Ongoing I 
~
 

>
 



Promotional ticket Create and distribute promotionally discounted fare instruments for Ongoing through RM2 funding 
discounts SolanoExpress routes to be distributed at outreach events, through period 

artners, and other appropriate avenues. 
Faces of Solano County Outreach to existing SolanoExpress riders and select individuals who FY2008-09 

will become the faces of future SolanoExpress marketing campaigns. 
SolanoExpress Rider Promote a free ride day on SolanoExpress routes and/or appreciation FY2008-09 
Appreciation Day activity for core riders (monthly pass holders). 

Senior Outreach and 
Ambassador Program 

Sponsor a field trip with the several Senior Centers in Solano County 
to demonstrate and educate the ease of commuting and staying mobile 
and independent. Provide a light lunch and travel back. The plan is 
to have the Ambassador Program and training coincide with these 
educational field trips. 

January 08  June 08 

~ 

00 



Agenda Item XA
 
March 12, 2008
 

s,ra
 
DATE: March 3, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director ofTransit and Rideshare Services 
RE: SolanoExpress Route 70 Service Proposal Status 

Background: 
In June 2006, the Solano Transportation Authority Board authorized the development of an 
Intercity Transit Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07. This agreement was the 
result of the work of the Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) Working Group comprised of 
representatives from STA, Solano County, and each city in Solano County. The agreement 
covered nine (9) intercity routes operated by four transit operators. 

Initially, the ITF Working Group focused on development ofa uniform methodology for 
shared funding of intercity transit services. Rising costs and potential service changes 
broadened the scope of the ITF Working Group to include service coordination and 
streamlining services along parallel routes. The funding agreement and agreed upon service 
changes to the intercity routes were primarily implemented in early FY 2006-07. These 
service changes took into account the availability ofvarious funding sources including 
Regional Measure 2 (RM 2). RM 2 transit operating funds were available to bus routes that 
contributed to the reduction of traffic over one of the seven state owned Bay Area bridges. 

Two service changes that were discussed in the agreement and proposed for implementation 
in FY 2007-08 was the deletion ofVallejo Transit Rt. 92 (Vacaville to Vallejo Baylink Ferry) 
and the initiation of SolanoExpress Rt. 70 by Vallejo Transit. Both Rt. 92 and Rt. 70 are RM 
2 eligible routes. Rt. 70 would be a new express route in the 1-780/1-680 corridor from 
Vallejo to Pleasant Hill BART. Rt. 92 was recommended for elimination due to limited 
ridership and a poor farebox ratio. The RM 2 funds from Rt. 92 were then reserved for the 
Rt. 70. The two-year RM 2 funding agreement took into account these service changes. 

A similar process was followed to develop a FY 2007-08 Intercity Transit Funding 
Agreement. This agreement also addressed Rt. 70 and assumed it would begin operation in 
FY 2007-08. 

Discussion: 
It was originally envisioned that Rt. 70 would begin at the start ofFY 2007-08. Vallejo' 
Transit was undergoing operational changes during the summer of 2007 and it was agreed 
that the service change would be postponed until January 2008. Once Vallejo Transit, 
Benicia Breeze and STA staffbegan to meet to work through the transitional issues, it 
became apparent that an April 2008 start date was more realistic. 

With the implementation ofRt. 70, it had been envisioned that Benicia Breeze would 
suspend service on its existing Rt. 75 which travels in the 1-780/1-680 corridor functioning as 
a combination ofa local and intercity service. Benicia staffhas expressed interest in 
maintaining Rt. 75 in a modified version to maintain coverage to Northern Contra Costa 
County at their own cost. 

99 



The proposed SolanoExpress Rt. 70 to be operated by Vallejo Transit will be an express 
route connecting the Baylink Ferry, Vallejo, Benicia, Pleasant Hill and Walnut Creek BART 
Stations in Contra Costa County. It will provide fast, convenient commuter style service 
with new state of the art over the road coaches that will serve the broad service area of the 
existing Benicia Breeze Rt. 75 service in a much more streamlined fashion. Rt. 70 will 
connect Benicia's downtown and Southampton neighborhood to Curtola Park-and-Ride 
adjacent to 1-80 in Vallejo, the Baylink Ferry, Pleasant Hill and Walnut Creek BART 
Stations. The new service is scheduled to begin April 7, 2008. STA staff is working with 
Benicia and Vallejo staff to resolve several remaining transitional issues and facilitate the 
implementation of this service. 

The service would operate Monday through Saturday. A couple of early morning westbound 
trips were added to connect Benicia residents to the Baylink Ferry's early morning trips to 
San Francisco. The service will be much more streamlined with far fewer stops and faster 
travel times than the current service. There are proposed to be 3 stops in Vallejo (Baylink 
Ferry Terminal, Curtola PNR, York/Marin); 3 in Benicia (Downtown City Park, W. 7th 

St/Southampton Rd, 5th Street), Pleasant Hill BART and Walnut Creek BART. Travel times 
would be approximately 30% faster. For example, travel time from Vallejo to Pleasant Hill 
BART station would be reduced from 60 minutes to 42 minutes. The trip from downtown 
Benicia to Pleasant Hill BART will be reduced from 34 minutes to 22 minutes. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The proposed service plan would result in no cost increases to the local jurisdictions who 
have previously agreed to contribute funding in the FY 2007-08 agreement. The STA has 
budgeted $40,000 in STAF for this service. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. SolanoExpress Route 70 Draft Proposal (2/19/08) 

100
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

SolanoExpress Route 70
 
Draft Proposal
 

(2/19/08) 

Overview 

The new, proposed Solano Express Rt. 70 to be operated by Vallejo Transit will be an express route connecting the 
Baylink Ferry, Vallejo, Benicia, and the Pleasant Hill BART Station in Contra Costa County. This will be the first 
express bus service in the 1-780/1-680 corridor. It will provide fast, convenient commuter style service with new state of 
the art over the road coaches that will serve the broad service area of the existing Benicia Breeze Rt. 75 service in a much 
more streamlined fashion. Route 70 will connect Benicia's downtown and Southampton neighborhood to Curtola Park 
and Ride adjacent to 1-80 in Vallejo, to the Baylink Ferry and the Pleasant Hill BART Station. The service is funded 
through a combination of Regional Measure (RM) 2 (bridge toll) funding, TDA funds provided by all seven cities and 
Solano County through an Intercity Transit Funding agreement and the Solano Transportation Authority. The new service 

is scheduled to begin April 7, 2008. 

Days of Service Monday - Saturday 
Span of Service Similar to existing with added early morning westbound trips to connect Benicia residents to 

Baylink Ferry early morning trips to San Francisco. 

* 3 in Vallejo: Baylink Ferry Terminal, Curtola PNR, YorklMarin (downtown, local transfer 
center) 

• 3 in Benicia: Downtown City Park, W. 7th St/Southampton Rd, 5th Street 

• Pleasant Hill BART station 

• Walnut Creek BART station 

Travel Times Greatly enhanced 

Approximate Sample Travel Times Existing Proposed Savings 
Benicia to Pleasant Hill BART Stn 34" 22" 12" 
Benicia to Vallejo 26" 20" 6" . 

Vallejo to Pleasant Hill BART Stn 60" 42" 18" 

101
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

102
 



Agenda Item XB
 
March 12, 2008
 

DATE: February 29,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: Highway Projects Status Report: 

1.) 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange 
2.) 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation 
3.) North Connector 
4.) 1-80 HOV Lanes: Red Top Road to Air Base 

Parkway 
5.) 1-80 HOV/Turner Overcrossing 
6.) Jepson Parkway 
7.) State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
8.) State Route 12 East SHOPP Projects 
9.) 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects 

Background:
 
Highway projects in Solano County are funded from a variety of Federal, State and local
 
fund sources. With the passage of the Proposition lB Bond in November 2006, the
 
county was able to secure additional funding from the Corridor Mobility Improvement
 
Account (CMIA) for the State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon and the 1-80 High
 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes projects. In addition, the STA has submitted the 1-80
 
Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project for funding from the Proposition lB
 
Trade Corridor Improvement Fund (TCIF). The 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange
 
environmental studies and the SR 12 Jameson Canyon environmental studies have all
 
continued to receive reimbursements from the State through the Traffic Congestion
 
ReliefProgram (TCRP).
 

Discussion:
 
The following provides an update to major highway and reliever route projects in Solano
 
County:
 

1.) I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange Project 
Based on the Traffic Demand Model and the Purpose and Need of the Project, the 
STA in partnership with Caltrans and FHWA have developed and considered a wide 
variety ofalternatives for the Project. The overall estimated costs for the entire 
improvements are $1.5 billion. As a result, the project will be built and 
environmentally cleared in phases. The project team has submitted the Concept 
Agreement Report (CAR) to Caltrans. The CAR is a document that provides overall 
geometric approval of the ultimate project. Both Caltrans and FHWA will have to 
approve this report prior to the Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact 
Statement (EIR/EIS) Report being circulated. 

103 



The 1-80/1-680 interchange for both build alternatives are in close proximity to 
seismic fault zones. These are the Cordelia and Green Valley fault zones. As a result, 
the project team to undergoing a seismic fault zone study at this nearly phase of the 
Project to better understand the location of the fault zones and to understand historical 
movements. Obtaining this information early in the project is important to insure that 
the alternatives being studied do not have a fatal flaw and to adjust, ifneeded, any 
proposed structure locations. The non-evasive field testing has been completed with 
the field borings along SR 12 Jameson Canyon expected to begin in March 2008, 
prior to the Caltrans Truck Climbing Lane Project along this route beginning 
construction. 

The Project received a $13.5 million Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) allocation from 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) in late 2007 to complete the 
environmental document and undergo preliminary engineering. 

2.)	 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project 
The 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project application for Proposition IB 
TCIF was submitted to the CTC in January 2008. The application proposes the $99.6 
million project be funded with $49.8 million in AB 1171 funds dedicated to the 
Interchange and $49.8 million in TCIF/State Highway Operations & Protection 
Program (SHOPP) funds. The project has received ten (10) letters of support. 

Public Hearings around the State have been held. On February 21,2008, STA staff 
presented this project at the Bay Area Public Hearing. California Highway Patrol 
(CHP) Officer Mike Ferrell also attended the presentation. CTC staff 
recommendations are expected at the March 12th meeting in Sacramento with the full 
Commission expected to take action on the recommendations in April 2008. 

3.)	 North Connector Project 
The proposed North Connector Project is a new intra-city/county roadway to provide 
a parallel arterial to ensure the local roadway system can serve local traffic and 1-80 
can better serve regional traffic through the 1-80/1-680/SR 12 interchange area. 

The proposed Project consists of four lanes from Chadbourne Road at SR 12 East 
heading north to Abernathy Road and continuing west (parallel to 1-80) over a new 
bridge at Suisun Creek, thereby connecting to the recently approved local 
devolvement project (Fairfield Corporate Commons Project). In addition, the North 
Connector would construct a two-lane roadway, west from the existing Business 
Center Drive to SR 12 (Jameson Canyon) at Red Top Road. 

An Environmental Impact Report (EIR) has been prepared for the Project. The public 
comment period closed on March 3rd

• Detailed preliminary engineering continues on 
the East Segment. For the portion of work that falls within Caltrans right-of-way at 
the 1-80/Abernathy Road area, this work will be constructed under an encroachment 
permit for the new signals and minor roadway work. Preliminary plan submittals 
have been made to Caltrans for this portion of the work. 

104 



4.) 1-80 HOV Lanes Project: Red Top Road to Air Base Parkway 
This project includes an additional lane in each direction on 1-80 for High Occupancy 
Vehicle (HOV) use between the I-80/Red Top Road Interchange East to 
approximately 0.5 miles east of the I-80/Air Base Parkway Interchange. The lanes, 
8.7 miles in length, will be constructed primarily in the median of the existing 
highway. 

The Green Valley Creek Bridge widening project, an advanced construction project 
to the 1-80 HOV Lanes Project has been completed with project close-out on-going. 
This project widened the outside shoulder of westbound 1-80 at this structure 12 feet. 

On February 14th, the CTC allocated Proposition IB CMIA funds to the project. This 
allocation represents the first Bay Area project to be allocated funds under these 
funds. The project will be advertised for construction on March lOth for a six (6) 
week advertisement period. A ground breaking ceremony for this project is currently 
being considered for May 2008. 

5.) 1-80 HOV Lanes/Turner Overcrossing Project 
The proposed project includes a westbound and eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle 
(HOV) Lane between SR 37 and the Carquinez Bridge, improvements to the 
Redwood Parkway/I-80 Interchange, a new Turner Pkwy. Extension Overcrossing, 
direct HOV Lane connections from a new Turner Pkwy. Overcrossing and an 
adjacent park-and-ride lot. The next step to further studying these alternatives is to 
develop a Project Study Report (PSR). STA initiated the PSR with a primary source 
of funding from Solano County's federal earmark from the Safe, Accountable, 
Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act, A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU) 
transportation bill which was signed into law on August 10, 2005, along with a 
required 20% local match funds. 

The consultant, HQE, Inc. began work on the PSR in the spring 2007. Due to the 
existing conditions along the corridor which include non-standard interchange 
spacing and limited right-of-way availability, the project is considering a cross 
section that would have limited left shoulders and consolidation ofaccess. Monthly 
Project Development Team (PDT) with Caltrans are underway. 

6.)	 Jepson Parkway Project 
The 12-mile Jepson Parkway project will improve intra-county mobility for Solano 
County residents. The project upgrades a series ofnarrow local roads to provide a 
north-south travel route for residents as an alternative to 1-80. The plan proposes a 
continuous four-lane roadway from the State Route 12/ Walters Road intersection in 
Suisun City to the 1-80 / Leisure Town Road interchange in Vacaville. The project 
also includes safety improvements, such as the provision for medians, traffic signals, 
shoulders. The project is divided into 10 segments for design and construction 
purposes. Four construction projects on the Jepson Parkway have been completed: 
the extension of Leisure Town Road from Alamo to Vanden; the relocation of the 
Vanden/Peabody intersection; and improvements to Leisure Town Road bridges and 
the Walters Road Widening (Suisun City). The I-80/Leisure Town Road Interchange 
(Vacaville) has been completed. 

105 



The remaining segments ofthe Jepson Parkway Project are obtaining environmental 
clearance as one project. Since 2002, STA has been working to prepare alignment 
plans for the four (4) Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement 
(EIRIEIS) alternatives and to complete a range of environmental studies. The overall 
estimated construction cost of the remaining segments is estimated at $125 million. 
These costs will be updated in conjunction with the environmental document. 

The Administrative Draft EIRIEIS was submitted to Caltrans in early July 2007. 
Comments are being reviewed with a public circulation being planned for Spring 
2008. 

7.)	 State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) Project 
The existing State Route (SR) 12 has one lane in each direction with no median 
barrier. It has sections that do not meet current highway standards and consistently 
maintains a poor level of service in many sections. This Project will widen 
approximately 6 miles of SR 12 from two to four lanes and upgrade the highway to 
current standards from 1-80 in Solano County to SR 29 in Napa County. The purpose 
of this Project is to add capacity to relieve traffic congestion and upgrade the facility 
to improving safety and operations along the route. 

The environmental document is a Negative Declaration for California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) and FONSI for National Environmental Policy Act O\,fEPA). 
This document was certified in January 2008. 

The STA, Napa County Transportation and Planning Authority O'\fCTPA) and 
Caltrans Executive Steering Committee (ESC) comprised of the Executive Directors 
from the STA and NCTPA and Caltrans District Director agreed at the February 2008 
meeting to allow STA to be the design lead for the Phase 1 project. Once the 
Cooperative Agreement is signed, STA will immediately initiate this work. The 
project is scheduled to begin construction in late 2010. 

8.)	 State Route 12 East SHOPP Projects 
Caltrans announced immediate improvements along this corridor are well underway. 
The most recent set of improvements is the installation ofk-rail (or temporary barrier 
railing) in the median of SR 12 starting in Suisun City heading east. The project is 
12.7 miles long, consisting ofplacing 5.7 miles ofk-rail in the median with rumble 
strip outside the white stripe, (Fog-line). In addition, the project will place 7 miles of 
channelizes in the median. The work was completed in 2007. 

Starting in 2008, Caltrans is still on track to begin construction of the $46 million 
safety improvements along this corridor. 

STAin partnership with Caltrans and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) will update the Major Investment Study. This update will include an 
important component ofsafety projects. STAin partnership with MTC will complete 
a PSR to study a median barrier. 

106 



9.) 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects (Vacaville to Vallejo) 
Caltrans has over $140 million of State Highway Operations & Protection Program 
(SHOPP) rehabilitation projects programmed for 1-80 between Vacaville and Vallejo. 
This work will start in Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 with work in the cities of Vacaville 
and Vallejo. This work will occur concurrently with the construction ofthe new 1-80 
HOV lanes project. The overlay within the limits of the 1-80 HOV lanes will occur 
after the HOV lanes construction is completed. Caltrans is still on schedule for this 
rehabilitation work 

Approximately 4.5 miles of this project overlaps with the 1-80 HOV Project: Red Top 
Road to Air Base Parkway, which is currently under design by the STA. Because of 
this overlap, the 1-80 HOV Lane Project and this SHOPP Project will stage the work 
for coordination during construction. 

The roadway rehabilitation projects listed along 1-80 in Solano County summary is as 
follows: 

Near Vallejo Rehabilitate Roadway $32 million 2007-08 
In Vallejo Rehabilitate Roadway $35 million 2007-08 
Near Vacaville Rehabilitate Roadway $43 million 2007-08 
Near Fairfield Rehabilitate Roadway $21 million 2008-09 
Near Fairfield Shlds & Ramp Resurfacing $13 million 2009-10 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. Solano County - Next 3-Years of Construction 

107
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

108
 



Construction Proiect Funding Sources 

Slale Regional Federal Local
 
$428 M $29 M $19 M $6 M
 

Total Cost of Construction Projects
 
$ 482 M
 

t-' 
o 
1.0 

N 

W~E 

o 1.252.5 5 7.5 

~
 
SolaflO'Z't4ll¥«t4!iDlI~ 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

110
 



Agenda Item XC
 
March 12, 2008
 

S1ra
 
DATE: March 3, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 
RE: 1-80/1-680/1-780 Corridors Highway Operations Implementation Study 

Working Group 

Background:
 
In October 2006, STA staff, in partnership with MTC, submitted a Partnership Planning
 
Grant for a "1-80/1-680/1-780 Corridors Study Highway Operations Plan" to follow up on
 
the STA's previous "1-80/1-680/1-780 Corridor Major Investment and Corridor Study" and
 
MTC's "Freeway Performance Initiative (FPI)." In the Spring of2007, the California
 
Department ofTransportation (Caltrans) awarded $250,000 for this grant project.
 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) and the Metropolitan Transportation
 
Commission (MTC) propose to create a partnership with the cities ofBenicia, Dixon,
 
Fairfield, Vacaville and Vallejo, the County of Solano, and Caltrans Districts 3 & 4 to
 
develop operational improvements and policy recommendations relating to a long range
 
Intelligent Transportation System (ITS), ramp metering, High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV)
 
network/lane extensions, and hardscape landscape improvements that visually link corridor
 
segments to areas of Solano County.
 

The proposed plan is Phase II of the completed 1-80/1-680/1-780 Major Investment and
 
Corridor Study. The focus of the scope of services will rest on the "Operational
 
Improvement Analysis", "Landscape and Hardscape Recommendations" and "Public
 
Outreach" tasks.
 

Discussion:
 
STA staff will be contacting the TAC members from Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Vacaville,
 
Vallejo, and Solano County to participate (or appoint a representative) in this study's
 
working group meetings. STA staff anticipates the working group meeting every two or
 
three months when draft study elements become available for review and input.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
None.
 

Recommendation:
 
Informational.
 

111
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

112
 



Agenda Item XD
 
March 12, 2008
 

DATE: March 4, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: Legislative Update 

Background: 
Each year, STA staffmonitors state and federal legislation that pertains to transportation and 
related issues. Attachment A is the current Legislative Matrix listing the bills that staff is 
watching and analyzing for the 2007-08 state legislative session and the 2008 federal legislative 
session. STA Board members and staff completed this year's annual lobby day in Sacramento, 
and are preparing for the annual lobby trip to Washington, D.C. in four weeks. 

Discussion: 
State Legislation: 
STA held its annual Lobby Day in Sacramento on February 19, 2008. Several STA Board 
members, staff and invited members of the business community met with Solano County's 
legislative delegation, as well as key leadership and policy committee consultants to discuss 
issues of importance to STA. As highlighted in the "STA Transportation Report to the State 
Legislature, February 2008" (Attachment B), this year's priorities are: 

• 1-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scale Relocation, a high priority project for which the STA 
is requesting $49.8 million ofProposition IB's Trade Corridor Improvement Funds 
(TCIF) in order to move forward; 

• Support oflowering the voter threshold to 55% for special local taxes for transportation 
measures; 

• Compensation for assets and protection ofexisting Vallejo Baylink Ferry service as part of 
the cleanup legislation for the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation 
Authority (WETA); and 

• Inclusion ofBay Area bridge toll funds as eligible match for the Proposition IB State-Local 
Partnership Program Account, and support allocation by the Bay Area Toll Authority 
(BATA) for congestion relief on bridge corridors, such as 1-80 in the Bay Area. 

The group met with the following: 
• Curt Augustine and Jim Bourgart, Governor's Office 
• Assemblymember Mike Feuer 
• Senator Pat Wiggins 
• Assemblymember Lois Wolk 
• Jody Fujii, Chiefof Staff, Senator Mike Machado 
• Anthony Matthews, Transportation staff, Assemblymember Noreen Evans 
• Brian Kelly, Transportation Consultant, Senate President pro Tempore 
• Art Bauer, Principal Consultant, Senate Transportation and Housing 
• Bill Craven, ChiefConsultant, Senate Committee on Natural Resources 

113 



The State Lobby trip was arranged and attended by staff of ShawNoder, Inc., STA's state 
legislative advocacy finn. Attachment C is a State Legislative Update from ShawNoder that 
provides further information on the State Budget and other legislative concerns. STA Board 
members will be provided with a summary ofthe State legislative meetings at the March 12th 

Board meeting. 

Federal Legislation: 
STA Board Members, staff and Mike Ammann (Executive Director of Solano Economic 
Development Corporation) will travel to Washington, D.C. March 31 - April 3, 2008 to meet 
with Solano County's Congressional delegates and staff to discuss Solano's priority 
transportation funding and needs. Since 1998, $44.6 million has been obtained as a direct result 
ofSTA advocacy efforts with Washington, D.C. The STA is requesting $13.35 million in 
federal earmarks for FY (Fiscal Year) 2009 as follows: 

•	 Travis AFB North Gate Access Improvements/Jepson Parkway - $5 million 
•	 Vallejo Ferry Maintenance Facility, Phase 3 - $2 million 
•	 Bus Replacement/Expansion (Alternative Fuel) - SolanoExpress - $2 million 
•	 FairfieldNacaville Intermodal Station - $2.5 million 
•	 Vacaville Intermodal Station, Phase 1 - $1.85 million 

Last month the STA Board approved entering into a two-year agreement for Federal legislative 
advocacy services with Akin Gump. The Cities ofFairfield, Vacaville and Vallejo are also 
participants in the agreement. Susan Lent, a partner in the firm, is the STA's principal contact 
for these services, and has already provided assistance with the submittal ofappropriations forms 
to the offices ofRepresentatives George Miller, Ellen Tauscher and Dan Lungren and Senators 
Dianne Feinstein and Barbara Boxer. Ms. Lent is also coordinating the STA's upcoming 
meetings in Washington, D.C. Attachment D (under separate cover) is Akin Gump's monthly 
Federal Legislative Update. The STA Board will have an opportunity to meet Susan Lent when 
she personally delivers a Federal legislative update at a future Board meeting. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A.	 STA Legislative Matrix, March 4, 2008 
B.	 STA Transportation Report to the State Legislature, February 2008
 

(To be under separate cover.)
 
C.	 ShawNoder State Legislative Update, February 29,2008 
D. Akin Gump Federal Legislative Update, March 5,2008 (To be provided under separate 

cover.) 

114
 



s,ra 
Solano <ztanspottation ,4uthotitlj 

LEGISLATIVE MATRIX 
2007-2008 State and Federal Legislative Session 

March 6, 2008 

Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 

Suisun City CA 94585·2427 
Telephone: 707·424-6075 

Fax: 707-424·6074 
Web site: solanolinks.com 

Index
 
State Assembly Bills 

~ 

~ 

U1 

,:~',J';~~t!5~~~;~J,;"i;!~~~~e~':' 

'~~~t~~~gN~~{4~B+$<'L,;:',;!:'~jd~~~j~~~~j!~tfl~~'~f~~~!~f~t~,H~d~*;if:;;i~;~EJI~~~ 
,.4\~~,,';9"~:,{,~~~,~ti:.... t,<:••. "'.. {'. i~~~~~~~~~ff~t~«~~la~j~~~~~j~I;~~~i'~{' 

State Senate Bills 

?';':1~~;~ir,~)?,;t?·t";i~ij~YJ~~tJ,-'(L. 

58 286 ILowenthal 

_~~~~~~c;f;~~~t~~~~t~:;~i::/ 
i'§fj1't#j'<;li••.· 

.;: .~.:. . 

S~B·109~~t~ 
':i>') , Ir.~it~,{; . 

.~~"i!!~~'~:{~i~1t~~:,i'~~~~B{';I~!~~J, 
4 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 03-06-08.doc 

I 
~ 

>
Page 1 of 7 Updated 3/6/2008, 8:22 AM 



Federal Bills 
····::,iiS:fjN:';iSI:.·'!AUilj;6i-:·,;'...,'·

:.">" ',.' c" :.:.: I" . .. ....,.. "':>'i·'.· .... ' J'~~~~)!'~~~'t~i'~~'.'r.:;'t~~ij~:r,!~~i~,~i~i~~}~!I'.r~~~~i· 

For details of Important milestones dUring the 2008 sessions of the 
Califomia Legislature and the U.S. Congress, please refer to calendars 
on last 2 pages. 

Please direct questions about this matrix to Jayne Bauer at 707·424-6075 or jbauer@sta-snci.com. 
STA's Legislative Matrix is also available for review on our website at www.solanolinks.com. 

I-' 
I-' 
0'1 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 03-06-08.doc Page 2 of 7 Updated 3/6/2008, 8:22 AM 



""")""\""'::::':', 
Bill Summaries
 

,llill1;:;)
 
:..;,,',~.'; :..;;:~,:~/<',;:::'\:;:' .::~.~, .; ;:" ;'>~';' ~ ""', -",!. 

AB444
 
(Hancock)
 

Voter-approved 
vehicle registration 
fee for traffic 
congestion 
management 

AB 842 Jones 
I-' 
I-' Regional plans: -....J 

traffic reduction 

ACA 10 (Feuer) 

55% Voter 
threshold, 
special tax for 
transportation 

Authorizes county congestion management agencies In Alameda 
County and Contra Costa County, with a majority vote of agency's 
board, to Impose annual fee of up to $10 on motor vehicles 
registered with the county for a traffic congestion management 
program. Imposition of fee would require voter approval. 
Transportation Improvements that reduce congestion Include those 
that Improve signal coordination, travel Information systems, 
Intelligent transportation systems, highway operational 
Improvements, and pUblic transit service expansions. 

Requires the Transportation Commission to update Its guidelines for 
the preparation of regional transportation plans, Including a 
requirement that each regional transportation plan provide for a 10% 
reduction In the growth Increment of vehicle miles traveled. Requires 
a specified sum of funds to be made available from a specified 
account to the Department of Housing and Community Development 
to fund grants to assist agencies of local governing In the planning 
and production of Inflll housing. 

This measure would lower to 55% the voter approval threshold for a 
city, county, or city and county to Impose, extend, or Increase any 
special tax for the purpose of paying the principal, Interest, and 
redemption charges on bonded Indebtedness Incurred to fund 
specified transportation Infrastructure. This measure would also 
lower to 55% the voter approval threshold for a city, county, or city 
and county to Incur bonded Indebtedness, exceeding In one year the 
Income and revenue prOVided In that year, that Is In the form of 
general obligation bonds to fund specified transportation 
Infrastructure. 

07/11/07 SEN Rev & 
Tax. Amended 
06/28/07 to add 
Solano County 

02107/08; SEN Com. Watch 
On Trans. And 
Housing 

02108/08; May be Support 
heard in ASM Com. 

~'(illti
 
Support 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 03-06-08.doc Page 3 of 7 Updated 3/6/2008, 8:22 AM 



'L\'~r@1if11Ii1Q!t.1t .....
 
SB286 
(Lowenthal) 

Transportation 
enhancement 
funds: 
conservation 
corps 

SB375 
(Steinberg) 

f-I 
f-I Transportation 
00 planning: travel 

demand models: 
preferred growth 
scenarios: 
environmental 
review. 

SB 748 (Corbett) 

State/Local 
Partnerships 

Amended 1/17/08 to replace with language relative to federal funds for 
state transportation enhancement projects. The bill as amended 
establishes criteria for priority to be given to projects that employ 
community conservations corps members to construct projects. The bill 
also authorizes agencies to enter into cooperative agreements with the 
corps. 

Previous support position related to Prop 1B Bond Implementation for 
Local Streets/Roads. 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) exempts specified 
activities from Its provisions, InclUding a project that Is residential on an 
Inflll site within an urbanized area, and that meets other specified 
criteria, Including that the project Is within 112 mile of a major transit 
stop. This bill requires the California Transportation Commission (CTC) 
to adopt by April 1, 2008, specific guidelines for travel demand models 
used In development of regional transportation plans by certain regional 
transportation planning agencies. It requires the Department of 
Transportation to assist CTC In preparation of the guidelines, If 
requested to do so by CTC. It also reqUires the Air Resources Board to 
provide each region with greenhouse gas emission reduction targets for 
2020 and 2050. 

States the purposes of the State-Local Partnership Program to be 
allocated by the California Transportation Commission (eTC) to 
eligible transportation projects nominated by transportation 
agencies. Requires the CTC to adopt program guidelines. 

01/18/08; ASM APPROP 

01/28/08; Re-referred Watch 
to ASM APPROP 

Amended 01/28/08 

08/30/07; ASM I Watch 
APPROP, First 
hearing cancelled by 
author 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 03-06-08.doc Page 4 of 7 Updated 3/6/2008, 8:22 AM 

mailto:L\'~r@1if11Ii1Q!t.1t


;:~;il"f~tD~lr~;
 
SB 1093 
(Wiggins) 

SF Bay Area 
Water Emergency 
Transportation 
Authority 

Existing law establishes the San Francisco Bay Area Water 
Emergency Transportation Authority and gives that entity the 
authority to plan, manage, operate, and coordinate the emergency 
activities of all water transportation and related facilities within 
the bay area region, except as specified. Existing law requires 
that, In certain states of emergency, the authority coordinate 
emergency activities for all water transportation services In the 
bay area region In cooperation with certain specified entities. 
This bill would make technical, non-substantive changes to those 
provisions. 

01117/08 SEN Rules Watch 

Federal Leaislation 
I-' 
I-' 
1.0 

,,;':';,;,,'- .~ ·,.~.<!~x;; 

i'~I~i~~~,~) 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 03-06-08.doc Page 5 of 7 Updated 3/6/2008, 8:22 AM 



California Legislature
 
2007-08 Regular Session Calendar
 

..... 
l\J 
o 

January 2008 (Second year of 2-year legislative session) 
1 Statutes take effect 
7 Legislature reconvenes 
9 Governor's State of the State Address 

10 Budget Bill must be submitted by Governor 
18 Last day for policy committees to meet/report to Fiscal Committees 

fiscal bills introduced in their house in 2007 
21 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
25 Last day for committees to meet/report to the floor bills introduced 

in their house in 2007 &to submit bill requests to Leg. Coun. Off. 
31 Last day for each house to pass bills introduced in 2007 in their house 

June 
2 Committee meetings may resume 

15 BUdget Bill must be passed by midnight 
26 Last day for a legislative measure to. qualify for the Nov. 4 Gen. 

Election ballot 
27 Last day for policy committees to hear and report bills 

JulyFebruary 
11 Lincoln's Birthday 3 Summer Recess begins on adjournment, provided Budget Bill 
18 Washington's Birthday observed has been passed 
22 Last day to introduce bills 4 Independence Day 

August 
4 Legislature reconvenes 

15 Last day for Fiscal Committees to meet/report bills to Floor 
18·31 Floor session only  No committee may meet for any 

purpose (except conference and Rules committees) 
22 Last day to amend bills on the Floor 
31 Last day for any bill to pass - Final Recess begins on adjournment 

September 

March 
13 Spring Recess begins upon adjournment 
24 Legislature reconvenes from Spring Recess 
31 Cesar Chavez Day 

April 
18 Last day for policy committees to meet/report Fiscal Committees 3 Labor Day 

fiscal bills introduced in their house 30 Last day for Governor to sign/veto bills passed by the Legislature on 
or before Sept. 1 and in the Governor's possession after Sept. 1 

May 
2 Last day for policy committees to hear and report to the floor Important Dates Occurring During Final Recess: 

non-fiscal bills introduced in their house 2008 
16 Last day for policy committees to meet prior to June 2 Nov. 4 General Election 
23 Last day for Fiscal Committees to hear and report to the Floor Nov. 30 Adjoumment Sine Die at midnight 

bills introduced in their house 
23 Last day for Fiscal Committees to meet prior to June 2 

Dec. 1 12 midnight convening of the 2009-10 Regular Session 

26 Memorial Day observed 2009 
27·30 Floor session only· No committee may meet for any purpose 
30 Last day for bills to be passed out of the house of origin 

Jan. 1 Statutes take effect 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 03-06-08.doc Page 6 of 7 Updated 3/6/2008, 8:22 AM 



110th United States Congress 
2008 Second Session Calendar 

January 
15 House convenes 
21 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
22 Senate convenes (tentative) 
28 State of the Union 
February . 
18 President's Day 
19-22 Presidents' Day District Work Period 
25 Senate and House reconvene 

March 
9 Daylight Savings Time Begins. 
17 St. Patrick's Day 
17-28 Spring District Work Period 

April 

May 
26- 30 Memorial Day Recess/District Work Period 

June 

July 
June 30
July 4 

August 
11-Sept 5 
25-28 

September 
1 
1-4 

f-' 8 
l\.) 
...... 26 

30 
October 
9 
13 

November 
2 
4 

11 
27 
December 
22 
25 

Independence Day District Work Period 

Summer District Work Period 
Democratic convention 

Labor Day 
Republican convention 
Senate and House reconvene 
Target Adjournment Date 
Rosh Hashanah 

Yom Kippur 
Columbus Day 

Daylight Savings Time Ends 
Election Day. 
Veterans Day 
Thanksgiving Day 

Hanukkah 
Christmas Holiday 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 03-06-08.doc Page 7 of 7 Updated 3/6/2008, 8:22 AM 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

122
 



ATTAClIMENT'C 

A 
SHAW /YODER,inc. 

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

February 29 2008 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 

Fm: Joshua W. Shaw, Partner 
Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate 
Shaw / Yoder, Inc. 

RE: STATE LEGISLATIVE lIPDATE- MARCH 2008 

Overall Budget Picture 
The Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO) released their analysis yesterday of the Governor's 
Budget for the 2008-09 fiscal year. Their analysis projects that the current state deficit will grow 
to $16 billion. This is $1.5 billion more than originally projected by the Governor's office when 
he submitted his budget in January. 

Current-Year Budget Proposals of Significance 
On February 16th, Governor signed legislation, ABx3 4(Committee on Budget), into law in order 
to eliminate the state's $3.3 billion current year (2007-08) deficit. In all, the Legislature 
managed to also create a reserve of $1.1 billion, which will be used along with the sale of the 
remaining $3.3 billion in Economic Recovery Bonds made available through the passage of 
Proposition 58, to nearly cut the 18-month deficit of $16 billion in half. 

One item of significance to STA is the delayed payment of approximately $500 million from the 
Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA), which is revenue generated from the Gas Excise Tax, to 
local governments. Cities and counties receive about $100 million per month of these revenues. 
The Governor has suspended these payments for a five-month period (April through August of 
2008) to be paid in full without interest in September 2008. 

STA Lobby Day 
STA held its annual Lobby Day on February 19th. Several STA Board members and staff, along 
with your legislative advocacy team met with Solano County's legislative delegation, as well as 
key leadership and policy committee consultants to discuss issues of importance to STA. This 
year's lobbying efforts centered around acquiring funding from the Trade Corridor Improvement 
Fund for the Cordelia Trucks Scales; pursuing funding from the State and Local Partnership pot 
made available through proposition 1B; and monitoring clean-up legislation for the San 
Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority (SB 1093). 

The group met with the following: 

• Curt Augustine and Jim Bourgart, Governor's Office 
•	 Assemblymember Mike Feuer
 

Tel: 916.446.4656
 
Fax: 916.446.4318
 

1415 L Str~~t2Suite 200
 
Sacramen1cf,t;A 95814
 

1 



• Senator Pat Wiggins 
• Assemblymember Lois Wolk 
• Jody Fujii, Chief of Staff, Senator Mike Machado 
• Anthony Matthews, Transportation staff, Assemblymember Noreen Evans 
• Brian Kelly, Transportation Consultant, Senate President pro Tempore 
• Art Bauer, Principal Consultant, Senate Transportation and Housing 
• Bill Craven, Chief Consultant, Senate Committee on Natural Resources 

New Speaker Elected to Lead the State Assembly 
Assemblywoman Karen Bass (D-Culver City) captured the speakership late Wednesday night 
following a round of closed-door meetings and the intervention of current speaker Fabian 
Nunez. She is the first Democratic woman (Doris Allen was a Republican member who held the 
post in 1995)--as well as the third African American (behind Willie Brown and Herb Wesson) to 
lead the Assembly in the history of the state. 

Bass was currently serving as Majority Floor Leader of the State Assembly. As the 
Assemblymember for the 47th District, Karen Bass serves the cities and communities of Culver 
City, West Los Angeles, Westwood, Cheviot Hills, Leimert Park, Baldwin Hills, Windsor Hills, 
Ladera Heights, the Crenshaw District, Little Ethiopia and portions of Korea Town and South 
Los Angeles. Her main policy interest has been foster care. 

It is uncertain when she will transition into her role as Speaker, with Fabian Nunez being termed 
out due to term limits later this year. Many suspect that the transition may take place sometime 
in August. Bass, who will be termed out in 2010, has been rumored to have her eyes set upon 
running for either LA City Councilor Congress, which may jumpstart the search for a Speaker 
from the freshman class of members. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Str~e,taSuite 200 
Sacramenkf,'c:;A 95814 

2 



Agenda Item XE
 
March 12, 2008
 s,ra
 

DATE: March 3, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 
RE: Project Delivery Updates 

Background:
 
As the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County, the Solano Transportation Authority
 
(STA) coordinates obligations and allocations of state and federal funds between local project
 
sponsors, Caltrans, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). To aid in the
 
delivery oflocally sponsored projects, the STA continually updates the STA's Teclmical
 
Advisory Committee (TAC) on changes to state and federal project delivery policies and reminds
 
the TAC about upcoming project delivery deadlines.
 

Discussion:
 
There were 2 project delivery reminders for the TAC this month:
 

1. FY 2007-08 Federal Obligation Plan current projects in the 2007 TIP: 

Projects in FY 2007-08 Federal Obligation Plan 
Projects must submit E76 requests by March 1, 2008 for these funds. 

~~--Solano 
County 

SOL050024 Vacaville - Dixon Bike 
Route Phase II and III 

$127,000 for CON 

Rio Vista SOL050052 Rio Vista - 2na St. 
Rehabilitation 

$77,000 for CON, DBE 
Approval Required 

Vacaville SOL050059 Nob Hill Bike Path $300,000 for ENV 
Vacaville SOL050060 Alternative Fuels Program $200,000 for CON 
Vacaville SOL070026 Ulatis Creek Bike Path 

(Ulatis to Leisure Town) 
$37,000 for ENV 

Vacaville SOL070028 Downtown Creekwalk $75,000 for ENV 
Vallejo SOLOI0027 Vallejo - Lemon St. 

Rehabilitation 
$25,000 for PE in FY 07
08. Additional $672,000 
in FY 2008-09 could be 
advanced. 

125
 



2.	 Inactive Obligations 
To adhere to FHWA project delivery guidelines and MTC's Resolution 3606, project 
sponsors must invoice for obligated projects every 6 months. 

Vallejo Intersection of SR 29 and 
Carolina Street, Install 
Signal 

Vacaville Alamo Creek, N. Side Fr. 
Alamo To Marshall Rd, 
Ped/Bike Path 

$24,771.00 In Final Voucher Process. 
Will follow up in next 
quarterly review. 

$111,515.30 Has confirmed FMIS 
transaction and is no longer 
inactive. 

Currently listed Inactive Projects 
Review Period: 10/1107 - 12131107 
Vallejo $24,771.00 

Carolina Street, Install 
Signal 

Intersection of SR 29 and 

Projects that will become inactive by 
March 2008 
Vallejo Downtown Vallejo Square $582,302 Last billed 01126/2007. 

Pedestrian Enhancements, 
Landscape 

Projects that will become inactive by 
June 2008 

$714,593 Construction Date, 04/26/07 
Blvd. To Martin Rd., Road 
Rehabilitation 

Fairfield Hilborn Rd. From Waterman 

Projects that will become inactive by 
Se tember 2008 
Dixon $54,869.41Parkway Blvd And UPRR Last billed, 08/22/06 

Crossing, Grade Separation 
Benicia $281,000.00West K St. Between W 9th Construction Date, 07/19/06 

St. And Military Wst, Ac 
Overlay 

Fairfield Pittman Rd.And Suisun $426,000.00 Construction Date, 08/01106 
Valley Rd., Ac Overlay 

Vacaville Monte Vista Ave at Ulatis $1,647,971.54 Last billed, 09114/07 
Cr, Bridge Widening 

Vacaville $738,422.23Centennial Park-Browns Last billed, 09/20/07 
Valley Pkwy To Allison, 
Class I And Class II Bike 
Path 

Fiscal Impact:
 
None.
 

Recommendation:
 
Infonnational. 126
 



Agenda Item XF
 
March 12, 2008
 

DATE: March 3, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board approved several near-tenn safety 
implementation recommendations for State Route (SR) 12 at their January 10,2007 
meeting. Immediate strategies were to 1.) Obtain an Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) 
grant with Solano County's Law enforcement agencies, 2.) Sponsor state legislation to 
designate SR 12 Corridor as a double fine enforcement zone, and 3.) Re-engage the SR 
12 Steering Committee to make recommendations to the STA Board with regard to 
strategies and actions to improve safety on SR 12. 

The overall approach to improving safety on SR 12 is comprised of four (4) elements: 
1. Increased Enforcement 
2. Legislation 
3. Education 
4. Engineering 

Monthly updates to these elements are provided to the TAC and STA Board. 

Discussion: 
1) OTS Grant 

The first meeting of the OTS steering committee occurred on the morning of 
January 24, followed by a press conference the afternoon of the same day. STA is 
represented on the staff working group by Robert Macaulay and Jayne Bauer. 
The working group will meet quarterly. The initial task is to identify 4 major 
safety issues on SR 12. By the end of the OTS grant period, the working group is 
required to identify measures to address the 4 major safety issues. 

STA is working to merge its public outreach efforts with the OTS efforts, 
including sharing contacts, logos, newsletters and meetings. On the evening of 
February 12, 2008, CHP hosted a SR 12 Town Hall Meeting at the County 
administrative offices in Fairfield. Approximately 20 people attended, including 
representation from staff of various public agencies. There was a general 
discussion by CHP and Caltrans of roadway accident statistics and current and 
planned roadway improvements. 

2) State Legislation 
AB 112 (double fine zone criteria and designation) was signed by the Governor 
with a public announcement held at the Western Railroad Museum on October 1st. 

The double fine legislation for SR 12 became effective on January 1,2008. 

127 



ACR 7, the Officer David Lamoree Memorial Highway bill, was also approved. 
The basic design of the memorial signage is now complete, and installation and 
dedication plans are being developed. There are no pending SR 12 related 
legislative measures. 

3) Education 
STA staff has prepared Volume 2 of the SR 12 STATUS newsletter and begun 
distribution. STA staff is working on a coordinated public outreach plan with 
OTS. 

The Highway 12 Association has established a website, including a link to STA 
information on SR 12. In addition, newspapers in both Fairfield and Lodi are 
making SR 12-related content directly available through the Highway 12 
Association website. 

4) Engineering 
Installation of concrete and soft median barriers, shoulder and centerline rumble 
strips and other improvements have been completed. After two big-rig accidents 
just after the installation of the barrier, the number of accidents on SR 12 has been 
very low. A third big rig accident was significantly reduced in severity because 
the barrier prevented the vehicle from crossing into incoming traffic. 

STA held interviews for a consultant to conduct the SR 12 Median Barrier Project 
Study Report. The engineering firm of CH2M Hill has been selected to perform 
the work. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has submitted a Partnership 
Planning Grant application for SR 12, with STA and the San Joaquin Council of 
Governments (SJCOG) as the sub-recipients. It is expected a decision will be made in 
summer 2008. 

STA staff is arranging for tours of regional and state-wide transportation improvement 
projects that may help guide future efforts for the SR 12 corridor. A tour of South Placer 
Regional Transportation Authority projects and meeting with staff is scheduled for March 
24,2008. 

The next meeting of the SR 12 Steering Committee is set for March 20, 2008. The 
meeting will include a tour of some of the proposed safety and mobility projects on SR 
12, including the SR 12 Jameson Canyon Widening Project and the SR 12 East Safety 
Projects. 

Construction for the SR 12 Truck Climbing Lane project began in February 2008 (tree 
removal), with excavation starting as soon as weather conditions allow. The SR 12 
Jameson Canyon Project Environmental Document was certified by Caltrans on schedule 
in January 2008. Design of the Jameson Canyon improvements will be done by STA; 
construction will be handled by Caltrans. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

128 



Agenda Item X G
 
March 12, 2008
 

DATE: March 3, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: SolanoExpress Routes Status Update 

BACKGROUNDIDISCUSSION: 
Like local transit services, Solano intercity transit services have been operated by multiple 
local jurisdictions. The two major intercity transit operators have been Fairfield/Suisun 
Transit and Vallejo Transit. Between them, they have provided intercity transit service to not 
only their own cities, but also to Benicia, Vacaville, Dixon, Davis, Sacramento, and multiple 
BART stations. Benicia has provided an intercity/local bus route connecting Benicia with 
Vallejo and points along the 1-680 corridor in Contra Costa County. 

To simplify the array of intercity services that were at times confusing to the public, the STA 
worked with the local transit operators in the late I990s to create a unified intercity identity 
SolanoLinks. A countywide, intercity transit services route map was created along with 
other coordinated materials to market the system of intercity services. The SolanoLinks map 
and marketing have been periodically updated to reflect changes in intercity transit services. 

In 2001, the STA began to manage Rt. 30 which was operated by Yolobus at one time and 
then transferred to Fairfield/Suisun Transit for operation. With the initial management ofRt. 
30, the STA coordinated the funding for and, via the STA's Solano Napa Commuter 
Infonnation (SNCI) program, provided the customer service locally. When the Unmet 
Transit Needs process identified the lack oftransit service to Sacramento as an Unmet 
Transit Need, the STA extended and marketed the route to Sacramento in March 2002. In 
2006, with the transfer ofRt. 90 from Vallejo Transit to Fairfield/Suisun Transit the City of 
Fairfield requested that the STA provide management oversight to this route. Given the 
STA's management oversight role of these two routes, the STA has monitored their 
performance. 

Along with the transfer ofRt. 90 from Vallejo Transit (VT) to Fairfield/Suisun Transit (PST) 
in 2006, there were a series ofother intercity transit service and fare changes throughout the 
county that were implemented from July 2006 through October 2006 by all three major 
intercity transit operators: FST, VT, and Benicia Breeze. To inform the public of these 
changes and present the benefits ofSolano's intercity services, the STA worked with the 
transit operators to implement a new marketing campaign. With this campaign, the 
SolanoLinks identity was updated to SolanoExpress to reflect the streamlining and upgrading 
of services over the past 10 years. The SolanoExpress campaign was successful in retaining 
core ridership and reaching new riders through a comprehensive, multi-media campaign and 
transit incentive. 

129 



SolanoExpress is the unifYing identity for the coalition of intercity transit operators in Solano 
County. These routes connect riders to cities within Solano County and also provide links to 
BART, Baylink Ferry, Amtrak Capitol Service, Sacramento light rail and further connecting 
riders to others parts of the San Francisco Bay Area and Sacramento. Six major 
SolanoExpress intercity bus routes are presently operated by Fairfield/Suisun Transit (FST) 
and Vallejo Transit. The new Rt. 70, planning currently underway, would increase the 
intercity bus routes from six to seven. Fairfield/Suisun Transit operates Rts. 20, 30, 40, and 
90. Vallejo Transit operates Rts. 80, 85 and will soon operate the new Rt. 70. The 
connectivity of each route is briefly described below: 

FAIRFIELD/SUISUN TRANSIT 
~~~~i'J:li,IRli~;;~~~ 

Connects Fairfield - Vacaville along 1-80Route 20 

Connects Fairfield - Vacaville - Dixon - DC Davis - Sacramento along 1-80Route 30 

Connects Vacaville - Fairfield - Benicia - Pleasant Hill (BART) - Walnut Creek 
(BART) along 1-80 and 1-680 

Route 90 

Route 40 

Connects Fairfield - Suisun City (AMTRAK) - EI Cerrito Del Norte (BART) 
along 1-80 and SR 12 

VALLEJO TRANSIT 
ir~~~?~m~i~~~~;~l@iJ";~~;~:~_~~ 

Route 80 Connects Vallejo - EI Cerrito Del Norte (BART) along 1-80 

Route 85 

Route 70 

Connects Fairfield - Solano Community College (Main Campus) - Vallejo 
(Baylink Ferry) along 1-80 
Will connect Benicia - Vallejo - Pleasant Hill (BART) - Walnut Creek (BART) 
along 1-80 and 1-780 

Over the years, funding for the intercity routes was sometimes shared among local 
jurisdictions through various understandings and agreements. In FY 2005-06, the STA began 
to work with the transit operators to create a standard cost-sharing method that would provide 
stability for the operators ofthe intercity services and the funding partners. A working group 
was formed, the Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) Working Group, and was comprised of 
representatives from STA, Solano County, and each city in Solano County. The first 
countywide Intercity Transit Funding Agreement was established for FY 2006-07. 

During the course ofdeveloping the FY 2006-07 agreement, the ITF Working Group 
requested further data and analysis before a multi-year agreement was developed. In 
response, the STA funded and retained consultants to prepare a Transit Finance Assessment 
study to analyze intercity transit overhead costs and to conduct the first Countywide 
Ridership Study. 

These two studies were completed and provided critical data for the FY 2007-08 Intercity 
Transit Funding Agreement. The key component ofthe agreement is the Intercity Cost 
Sharing Formula. In FY 2007-08 ITF agreement, all jurisdictions fund all of the seven major 
routes. The funding amount is primarily based upon two factors: ridership by residence and 
population. This shared funding is for the cost of these routes after farebox and other non
local revenue are taken into account (see Attachment A for summary of intercity route 

130
 



funding). Another key element of the agreement is that these routes be regularly monitored 
so that all the funding partners are aware of these routes' performances. This data will guide 
future funding, service planning and marketing decisions. 

At the STA Board meeting, STA staff will present a further description ofeach of these 
seven (7) major intercity routes' and their performance. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. Summary of Intercity Transit Service Funding 

131
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

132
 



ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
SOLANO EXPRESS COST SHARING 

(FY2007-08) 

. ,Ie, II 

Total Cost of Major Intercity Routes $ 8,735,305 
Fares $ 2,536,644 
RM-2 $ 1,928,500 

Sec 5311 $ 100,000 
STAF No Co $ 404,561 

Subtotal, Net Subsidy shared by Local Jurisdictions $ 3,765,600 

133
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

134
 



Agenda Item XH
 
March 12, 2008
 s,ra
 

DATE: February 29, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director ofTransit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Transportation Development Act (TDA) and State Transit Assistance Funds 

(STAF) Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Fund Estimates 

Background:
 
The Transportation Development Act (TDA) of 1971 established two sources of funds that
 
provide support for public transportation services statewide - the Local Transportation Fund
 
(LTF) and the Public Transportation Account (PTA). Solano County receives TDA funds
 
through the LTF and State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) through the PTA. State law
 
specifies that STAF funds be used to provide financial assistance for public transportation,
 
including funding for transit planning, operations and capital acquisition projects.
 

For several years, TDA funds had been modestly increasing. The past couple of years,
 
Solano County's share ofSTAF funds have been about $0.5 million per year. Solano County
 
received over $15 million in TDA funds and over $3 million ofSTAF funds in FY 2006-07.
 
Due to a variety of factors, the STAF funds that year were extraordinarily high. In FY 2007

08, STAF funds were reduced, but higher than the levels normally seen in the years before
 
FY2006-07.
 

STAF funds have been used for a wide range of activities, including providing funds for STA
 
transit programs administration, transit studies, transit marketing activities, matching funds
 
for the purchase ofnew intercity buses and covering new bus purchase shortfalls on start-up
 
new intercity services when the need arises. STAF funds must be spent in the fiscal year
 
they are allocated.
 

Discussion:
 
The new TDA and STAF FY 2008-09 revenue projections were approved by the MTC
 
Commission on February 27.
 

TDA:
 
After several years of growth, Solano TDA revenue has reached a plateau. The original TDA
 
revenue estimate for FY 2007-08 was adjusted downward approximately 2% for a new
 
countywide total of$16,008,102. The draft projection for FY 2008-09 Solano TDA is less
 
than 1% higher than the revised FY 2007-08 TDA estimate - $16,141,074. See Attachment
 
A for draft Solano FY 2008-09 TDA fund estimate.
 

MTC is required to use County Auditor estimates for TDA revenues. MTC has expressed
 
concerns that Solano is one of two counties that may have been too optimistic about revenue
 
projections. Attachment B has several graphs and discussion that further explains their
 

135
 



analysis. MTC and STA staff cautions transit operators to not fully budget their TDA 
revenue estimates to avoid significant operational impacts if actual revenues come in lower 
than currently projected. MTC has projected TDA rescissions for FY 2007-08 including four 
for Solano (Benicia, Dixon, Suisun City, and Vallejo), see Attachment C. 

State Transit Assistance funds (STAF) Revenue: 
The Governor's FY 2008-09 budget released January 19th included mostly good news for 
transportation funding. Related to STAF, it includes a large increase that translated into the 
following three elements for a total statewide funding level of$743 million, with a Bay Area 
share of $262.3 million: 

•	 Base Revenue: $76.6 million for the Bay Area 
•	 Proposition 42: $78.7 million for the Bay Area. Proposition 42 was proposed to be 

directed in its entirety to transportation purposes. Two changes in the formula 
resulted in significantly higher proposed STA funding levels from Prop. 42 for FY 
2008-09: 1) SB 717 increased by 50 percent the amount ofProp 42 funding directed 
to the STA program; and 2) no project transfers were made off-the-top of Proposition 
42. FY 2007-08 was the final year of the Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram (TCRP) 
for which about $678 million per year was being deducted from the statewide Prop. 
42 amount. 

•	 Spillover: $107 million for the Bay Area. 

According to legislation passed in 2007, the STAF program is to receive two-thirds of the
 
spillover amount that is transferred to the Public Transportation Account (PTA). The amount
 
of statewide spillover estimated for FY 2008-09 is $909 million, halfof which is transferred
 
to the PTA.
 

It is important to note that the Governor's FY 2008-09 budget at this point is only a proposal
 
and many transportation professionals and lobbyists are concerned that the final budget could
 
greatly reduce the amount of STAF than is currently proposed. Spillover revenue is not
 
constitutionally protected. Due to the current statewide budget deficit, there is speculation
 
that Prop. 42 funding could be suspended.
 

An attached graph (Attachment D) illustrates the volatility ofSTAF over several years. The
 
potential diversion of Spillover funding combined with a suspension ofProp. 42 funding
 
would mean a drastic reduction in the amount of STAF revenue available to transit operators.
 
Transit operators are advised to wait until June before claiming STA funds as the May
 
Revise to the State Budget should provide better guidance on FY 2008-09 funding levels.
 
The current projected Revenue-based STAF by operator is shown on Attachment E.
 

STAF Population-Based Distribution Policy:
 
In January 2008, the Commission approved MTC Resolution 3837 that provides for the
 
distribution of STAF population-based funds, excluding Spillover, across the four categories
 
and according to the percentage shares shown below:
 

Northern County/Small Operators - 28.4%
 
Regional Paratransit - 15.6%
 
Lifeline - 29.2%
 
MTC Regional Coordination - 26.8%
 

136 



The STAF population-based distribution in the FY 2008-09 Fund Estimate also reflects terms 
and agreements contained in the MTC Resolution 3814 relating to the transfer of$14.8 
million in funds from the MTC Regional Coordination Program balance to all program 
categories, as well as transfers related to converting more restrictive Prop. 1B capital funds to 
the more flexible STA funds for the Lifeline Program ($12.8 million). The fund estimate 
also establishes the distribution of Spillover revenue to Lifeline, Northern/County/Small 
operators and other categories per MTC Reso. 3814. For the first time in many years, the 
Northern County/Solano category is inclusive ofthe entire county including Vallejo. 
Attachment F is the draft STAF population-based revenue projections. The same cautions 
for fiscal restraint apply to the population based STAF as discussed above related to the 
Revenue-Based STAF concerning the vulnerability of the Spillover and Prop 42 portions of 
the revenue projections. 

Staffwill continue to monitor the TDA and STAF revenue projections and the distribution 
policy and provide updates. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A. FY 2008-09 TDA Solano fund estimate 
B. TDA History and Estimates 
C. FY 2007-08 Projected TDA Rescissions 
D. Statewide STAF Historical Funding Levels 
E. FY 2008-09 STAF Revenue-based fund estimate 
F. FY 2008-09 STAF Population-based fund estimate 

137
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

138
 



FY 2007·08 TDA Revenue Estimate Adjustment 
FY2007·08 Generation Estimates Adjustment 

1. Origin~1 County Auditor Estimate (Feb, 07) 
2. Revised County Auditor Estimate '(Feb, 08) 
3. Revenue Adjustment (Line 2·1) 

FY2007·08 P/illinilig andAdministration Charges Adjustment 

4. MTC Administration (0.5% of line 3) 
5. County Administration (0.5"'. of lint 3) 
6. MTC Planning (3.0% of line 3) 
7. Total Ch~rges (Lines 4+5+6) 
8. Adju.~red Generarions Less Charges (Line 3·7) 

FY2007·08 TDA Adjustment By Article 
9, Article 3 Adjustment (2.0% of line 8) 
10. Funds Remaining (Line 8-9) 
11. Article 4.5 Adjustment (5.0~·0 of line 10) 
12. Atticle 4 Adjustment (!.. ine 10·11) 

FY 2008.09 FUND ESTIMATE
 
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT FUNDS
 

SOLANO COUNTY
 

FY 2008-09 TDA Estimate 
FY2008-09 County Auditor's GenerJlriom' Esrimare 

16,956,193 13. County Auditor's Estimltte 

16,675,107 FY200$·09 Planning andAdministration. Chsltges 

(281,086) 14. MTC Administration (O.5'~·o of line B) 
15. Count)' t\dministration (0.5"0 of lint 13) 

(l,4lJ5) 16. MTC PhlOning(3.0%ofline 13) 
(1,405) 17. Total Charge, (Lines 14+15+16) 
(8,433) 18. TDA Generation, Les, Chnrges (Line '13.17) 

(11,243) FY2008·09 TDA Apportionment ByArticle 
(269,843) 19. Arricle .10 (2.0% of line 18) 

20. runds Remaining (Line 18-19) 
(5,397) 21. Arrlcle 4.5 (5.0% of line 20) 

(264,446) 22. TDJ\ Article 4 (Line 20-21) 

-
(264,446\ 

W Column A B C D E F G H=Sum(C:GJ I J=H+l 
"" 6/30/07 FY 2006.07 6/30/07 FY 2006-08 FY 2007 - 08 FY 2007·08 FY 2007·08 6/30/08 FY 2008·09 Total 

Apportionment Balance Interest & Balance Outstanding Transfers/ Original Revenue Projected Revenue Available 'For 
Jurisdictions (w/0 Interest) Refunds (w/ Interest) I Commltments2 Refunds Estimate Adjustment Carryover Estimate Atloclltlon 

Article 3 413,072 40,196 453,268 (640,458) 325,559 (5,397) 132,972 320,162 453,1.)4 

Anlele 4.5 ~ ,~. , ~ 
SUBTOTAL 413072 40,196 453268 (640,458) 325,559 . (5,397) 132,972 320,162 453,134 

I 
Article 4/8 

" Benicia 85,939 7,144 93,083 (1,120,599) 1,030,638 (17,085) (13,%3) 1,030,887 1,016,924 
Dixon 19,205 3,819 23,024 (677,569) 662,998 (10,99 I) (2,538) 651,561 649,022 
Fairfield 4,713,568 257,450 4,971,018 (7,491,902) 3,983,909 (66,042) 1,3%,983 3,893,006 5,289,989 
Rio Vista 430,240 20,628 450,868 (631,601) 278,267 (4,613) 92,922 288,889 381,811 
Suisun City 338,891 25,125 364,016 (1,400,660) 1,046,823 (17,353) (7,175) 1,033,250 1,026,076 
Vacaville 2,414,861 266,992 2,681,853 (5,351,895) 3,636,603 (60,285) 906,276 3,563,163 4,4(,9,439 
Vallejo (5.543) 6,866 1,323 (4,811,472) 4,568,587 (75,734) (317,2%) 4,484,004 4,166,708 
Solano County (1,784) 1,784 ° (725,092) 744,561 (12,.H3) 7,127 743,180 750,306 
SUBTOTAl} 7,995,377 589,808 8,585,185 (22,210,790) 15,952,386 (:~64,446) 2,062,336 15,687,940 17,750,275 
GRAND TOTAL 8,408,449 630,003 9,038,452 (22,851,248) . 16,277,945 (269,843) 2,382,49'8 16,141,074 18,203,409 
1. Dallll1ce as 016/30/07is from MTC FY2006·07Audit, and it contI/ins both lunds aVl/ill/ble lor I/Uocntion nnd lunds thnt have bee/; "UoeMed but not disbursed. 
2. The ourstanding commitments figure include~ 1111 unpllid sUocsrions a.~ 01Jllne 30, 2007, lind FY 2007-08 lIJ1ocstion.~ liS olll.~ olJsnllsry 31, 2008, 

3. W1iere applic"ble by 10e,,1"greement, eontributions from each jllrisdiction ..,iU be made to support the 10Uo"~'ng: Solano county P"r.rr"nsir, CiryLJ'nkDARTLJ'nk, 
CountyWide Tr"nsit/Psratl'l1sit PIsnning, snd Countyl1~'de Street lind Roads PI"nning, 

Att",'f;mmlA 

R,,. No. 31N) 

P"f,' 9 '1/ 16 

P,b,'/i(t,y 2i, 2(}(j8 

1(,,675,106 

83,376
 
83,376
 

500,253 
667,004 

16,008,102 

320,162 
15,687,940 

15,687,940 

~
 

I 
~ 

> 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

140
 



ATTACHMENTB 

Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - MTC Resolution No. 3845 
February 13, 2008 
Page 2 

Figure A: Actual and Orginal/Revised Regional TDA Generation 

$318.7 
$320
 

$310
 

$300
 

$290
 

$280
 

$270
 
~ 
0 

'"'" $260 
~ 
..= 

$250 

$24()
 

$230
 

$220
 

$210
 

$200 

FY 2000 IT 2001 IT 2002 IT 2003 IT 2001 IT 2005 IT 2006 fY Z007 IT 2008 IT 2009 

. 

fJ§'lJ Original Estimates 

II33l Revised Estimates 

~ FY 2008-09 Estimates 

--TDA Actual Generations' 

• Proj<cted based on actual BOE P"Y"'''''15 through the <rod of the 2nd Quancr 

Table A summarizes the change in expected revenue, as estimated by the County Auditors, by 
county for FY2007-08. Where the figures are negative, this translates into lower expected 
revenues for operators in the county as compared to the information used in preparing their 
FY2007-08 budgets. 

Table A; Change in FY 2007-08 TDA Revenue Estimate 

Alameda 

Contra Costa 
Marin 

Napa 
San Francisco 
San Mateo 

Santa Clara 
Solano 
Sonoma 
TOTAL 

Change from Original
 
Estimate
 

$ (4,765,123)
 

$ (2,368,267)
 

$ 121,352
 

$ 215,077
 

$ 61,476
 

$ (2,003,744)
 

$ 30,868
 

$ (281,086) 

$ (1,300,000) 

$ (10,289,447) 

Percent Change from 
OrkjruU Estimate 

-6.9% 

-6.4% 

1.1% 

3.5% 

0.2% 

-5.7% 

0.0% 

-1.7% 

-6.1% 

-3.2% 

In two cases, revised estimates in San Francisco and So.lano counties for FY 2007-08 may still 
be too optimistic based on an MTC staffanalysis that used Board of Equalization's current year 

141 



Memo to Programming &.AlIocations Committee - MTC Resolution No. 3845. 
February 13,2008 
Page 3 

actual payments through the end of the second quarter. Staff will continue to monitor the current 
years' disbursements closely and alert operators as additional data becomes available on current 
year revenues. 

Table B compares actual TDA growth rates for FY2007 with County Auditors' revised estimates 
for the current year and new estimates for FY 2008-09. MTC staffurged County Auditors to 
revisit their estimates in light of indications that the economy is slowing, particularly in those 
counties where estimates suggest aggressive growth relative to actual growth in FY 2006-07. 

Table B: Actual and Estimated TDA Revenue Growth 

FY07 Actual FY08 County FY09 County 
Generation Fund Estimates Fund Estimates 

Alameda 1.7% 0.8% 0.0% 

Contra Costa 0.4% -2.0% -2.2% 

Marin 2.4% 1.8% 0.0% 

Napa 5.0% 2.1% 3.4% 

San Francisco 5.0% 6.0% 4.0% 

San Mateo 3.0% 0.7% 1.0% 

Santa Clara 3.2% 2.2% 1.2% 

Solano O.()<'/o 5.1% 0.0% 

Sonoma 3.8% -1.5% 3.0% 
TOTAL 2.6% 1.6% 0.9% 

.1. 

<. 

142
 



ATTACHMENT C 
. ,. 
..' ~ 

Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - MTC Resolution No. 3845
 
February 13,2008
 

. Page 7 

Table C: Projected Required TDA Rescissions 

County / Claimant Rescission Amount 

Alameda 

AC Transit 

BART 

Article 4.5 

Contra Costa 

AC Transit 

BART 

Article 4.5 

San Mateo 

SamTrans 

Article 4.5 

Santa Clara 

VTA 

Solano 

Benicia 

Dixon 

Suisun City 

Vallejo 

Sonoma 

GGBHID 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

(2,749,853) 

(14,650), 
(40,346) 

(281,893) 

(13,394) 

(58,405) 

(1,739,047) 

(90,748) 

(326,493) 

(13,963) 

(2,538) 

(1,175) 

(317,296) 

(323,245\ 

(5,979,046)TotalTDA 

Recommendation 
The FY 2008-09 Fund Estimate is set forth in Attachment A to MTC Resolution No. 3845. Staff 
recommends that this Committee refer MrC Resolution No. 3845 - the FY 2008-09 Fund 
Estimate - to the Commission for approval. 

ISteve Hemingerl 

SH:TR 

143
 



ATTACHMENT D
 
..,. - . ;;.;!:~.' 

Figure B below illustratesthe volatility ofSTA funding over the past few years. The potential 
diversion ofSpiU()ver funding combined with a suspension of Proposition 42 funding would 
mean a drasti~ reduCtion in.the amount ofSTA revenue available to transit operators_ [n fact, J	 available revenue for FY 2008-09 could be as much as 31% lower than the available funding for 
the current fisc_~l y~,_<Mid wo~ldinstead be similar to FY 2005-06 levels_ Bay Area transit 
operators are advised to wait ·until June before claiming STA funds as the May Revise to the 
budget should bring additional information on the likelihood ofcurrent proposed funding levels. 

Figuce 8 - Statewide STA Funding Levels 

100 

100 

$143M 
800 -.-------r---=-=-~_____:_--=---~-----------------~-___, 

til Prop 42 Paybadt 

l!!ISpillov« 

Ii!IP-<op4Z 

_STA8ase 

g FY 200'.1 Pcoposed Spil!o,"",c 

III FY 2009 PcopoS<:d ~rop 4! 

2OOt-----=============='--------

144
 



·~r:,. " 
" 

FY 2008.09 ,F:tJND ESTIMATE A ttmblJt4fl1 A 

STATE TRANSIT ASSISTANCE RI.I'Na.384J 

'REVENUE.BASED FUNDS (PUC 99314) Page 1/ 0/16 
February 27, 2008 

FY 2007·08 'Original Ba$e Rev.enue Estimates 24,785,110 FY 2007.08 Projected Carryover 34,124,719 

Py 2007.08 Original Prop 42 Revenue Estimates 22,510,950 FY 2008.09 Base Funds / Spillover 133,816,358 

,FY 2007.08 Frop 42 tncrement 57,324,940 

Py 2007.08 Actual nase'Revetiu~ (Includes Splllover) 58,505,205 

FY 2007·08 Acuial.J.>roposltlon 42 Revenue 22750680 

FY 2007.08 Total Revenue 81,255,886 

FY2007·08 Total RI'!Yl'!nUI'! Adiu~rml'!nt J.JPS9826 Total FUllds Available 225,266,017 

Column A B C D=Sum(A:C\ F G . H=Sum(E:G) 

6/30/07 . FY2006.08 FY 2007·08 '6/30708 FY 20.08·09 FY2008·09 Total 

Balance! 
Outstanding Revenue Projected Revenue Prop 42 Available For 

Apportionment Jurisdictions Commitments2 Estlmate3 Carryover Estimate4 Increment4 Allocation 

AllJIleda CJYLA • C(>rre~ponding to ACE 812,816 . 152,833 %5,649 251,693 107,822 1,325,163 

Benicia 12,196 (15,575) .11,140 7,761 18,347 7,8'59 33,968 

Calt!{lin 4,576,917 (5,888,012) 3,599,220 2,2~8,\25 5,927,381 2,539,202 \0,754,708 

CCCTA 472,731 (74.l,294) 438,696 168,B3 722,466 309,494 1,200,093 

Dixon 15,901 3,586 19,487 5,905 2,530 27,921 

RCCTA 343,343 (431,662) 160,298 71,979 263,987 l'13,088 449,054 

Fairfield 486,206 60,775 546,981 100,087 42,87(, 689,94.4 

<3GBt,ITD 1,799,292 (3,774,471) 2,988,549 1,013,370 4,921,696 2.108,38\ lI,I)43,448 

Healdsburg 2,085 - %9 3,054 1,5% 684 5,334 

T_AVTA 167,989 (80,1195) 139,585 226,679 229,875 98.475 555,029 

NCPTA 49,907 (50,000) 37,689 37,6% 62,0611 26,589 126)13 

SamTrans 952,256 (3,9211,796) 4,37(,,540 1,400,000 7,207,510 3,087,590 11,(,95,100 

Sllnta RO$~ 38,588 (49,022) , 11)1,608 91,174 '167,333 71,68,j ,130,190 

Sonoma County TrMsit 203,410 (183,126) 133,946 154,2,,0 '220,588 94,497 469,315 

Union City 43,424 (61,643) 35,933 17,714 59,177 25.350 102,241 

Vallejo 133,261 (283,609) 543,7711 393,4.10 895,522 383,628 1,672,580 

VTA 4,919,177 (6,321,276) 13,212,092 11,809,993 21,758,350 9)20,954 42,889,296 
VTA. Corresporiding to ACE 271,723 (108,615) 213,965 317,073 352,369 150,950 880,391 
We~tCAT 202,921 (139,363) 217,456 281,014 358,118 15.\412 792,544 
Petaluma 38 38 . ,18 
Rio Vista 106 189\ 17 . . 17 
SUBTOTAL 15504347 (22,059448 26,428,657 19,873,556 43524,067 18645,064 82,042687 

ACTransit 990,085 (4,468,186) 7,778,693 4)00,592 12,810,351 5,487,764 22,598,707 
BA!l..T 12,120,913 (32,492,813) 20,429,859 57,959 33,644,940 14,412,992 48,115,891 
SFMTA 29050605 (457766701 26618676 9892611 4,\837000 18779120 72508,731 
SUBTOTAL 42,161603 (82737 (69) 54.827.229 14,251,163 90,292,291 . 38,679,876 143,223,329 
GRAND TOTAL 57,665950 (104 797 117) 812M,886 34,124,719 133,816.358 57,324,940 225,266,017 
1. Balance a8 015/JO/07ls,!rom MTe FY2005-07 Audit, sndir eontsins bo!11 lunds sVAlfsbfe lor sl/ocstion snd lunds rhst hsve been affocllIed but not disbursed. 
2, Th~ outlttlndinzcommirment8IIZU~e i/lclude~ sJI unpaId .J10t1Sti01tl liS 0/June JU, 2007, md FY2007-08 sUoestions ss 01SG 01Jsnuaty )1,2008, 
J, The FY2007·08 $Til. Fund ElrimAte II bJlled on:$)11.8 mi/Jion in STA 8!Rfewide pet cnacted FY2007.'08 budget, olwllich 1127.4 million /8 ad/u8ted bau reyel1ue, $88.4 mll/lol1ls 

FY2007·08 Prop 42 lundl snd 1100 million illpillover funding. . 
4. The FY2008·09 STA Fund E8timst~ it bated on $14J ml/Jion In STA ttsftwz'de per rhe Govemor't profJOtcd FY2008.09 bUdge!, o/which $216,S miUion is adjusted base revenue, 

$223.4 mil1iOll is FY2008·09 Prop 42 (unal ana $JOJ ml/Jion II tpiUoVtJ" funding, 

" 
'~.' .....,. 
,., 

I-' 
>l::
U1 

~ 

;; 'r 
~ 

I 



~.~:.:,;.~'.:::':::~."\,
 
'I ... 

1!'( 2008009 FUND BSTIMATE Alllu'/)11II11IA 

STAn TRANSIT ASSISTANCE nuN., JM! 

·I'OI'UI.ATION·BASED PtlNDS (PVC 99313) f-'lIl.t fl¥/~ 

FII,mul ,27, 2008 

flY 2007008 Oril!DAl But ReVtDUe llttlmAle. 9,271.793 FY 2001·08 P"'j••ttd C.rryoY.r '1.475.7G6 

'flY 200700& O/lgl...1t> ••jl42 R,ytllut S,ilm.tu 8••2••692 FY 2008.09 au, P""d, 20,800,065 

FY 2008.09 Prop 42 ill•••m.,,'. 21,;49,504 

flY 2007008 A.IIl,1 Bi,. R.Y."uo (1".lud•• SpWOYt.) 21.789.070 1".1' IB A.ug....~U." Fuud 1460000 . 

FY 200700& Ji",p.,ldoft 42 R.Y.';u. 84 3021 I"'f 08.09 Sub....t 43.629.56& 

'flY 2007<08 T...l RoYtnuo 30,262,096 FY2008~ $pmOWl 2MJ7,J07 
FYJOO'~I R.wIIIJ.AIl Ullm.Il' J !~Jm TOlAIFu"d. Avon.hl' 1141424.0 

CDltunll A a c 0 11 S1S\lm .Il G H \-S,"n E,G 
6 30 07 FY 2006·08 FY 200 .08 FY200 .08 FY200M8 6 30 08 FY 200M9 FY 008009 T. 1 

Ol,ultndlng R.eVitHlO R..,3114 R".3a!' 
Prol··ttd thveliut Ro•• 3814 

AYAlI_bl' Por 
Appottl....ont Jun.dl.doft. Bel'"OO' SpWoyor . SpUloYtr'

Oommlunen.tii a.tJl7\fl.tt'\ Ttttn.to:t" TIt".t.! CarryOYtr .1l.dniAlt' 
Tltn.I.,! 

AU....lI.n 

,60,414 (1,4M,MO) 1,077,106 ;:1,744 . MO,17. 1,.113,248 140,W l j 831J 5j7 

82',m (500,000) i7l,"O) 17 ~31)2 ~15,112 (,~1,5S; , 7~,20i 1,691,910 
2,QS1,846 (1,818,033) 1~82,918 54,341 1,.177,072 2,110,4013 347,469 4,003,913 
2,021,423 (2,501,8%) 2,040,409 61,H(1 1,017,385 2.462,140 . m,17~ 4,3~9,1~~ 

3,O~6,O~6 . (4,324,.47) 2,014,080 (,3,011 609,405 2,~21,'64 266,911 ~,7i~,76(' 
2,.333,09~ (2.\46,776) l,lS~,09g 36.460 1,178,876 1\462,280 166.~8 2,807,19l 
1,009,980 (418,m) at1,4~9 23,108 1,3741"'2~ 1,007.00. 114,~42 2,4~,1,769 

447,293 (627,810) l02,54.1 0,249 . 131,m 370,94.1 42,m 544,339 
427.110 (430.507) 286,975 ~,824 202,402 3S3,M1 40,1"" 066,482 

1435,16 SI4,B65 '. 19)691. r:~)'~~)l~' ~J\fIt~7\J~~f,1~~'d"&./{~lr:;,;it;)(~lW~~1i 79,691 
12 869'972 148.67782 10 I 1.7 308124 8434861 12 373900 1405021 2 ~13 783 

(876,OS~) 816,019 t 1,5~;,301 1,1~.,302 

(482,726) 412,727 I ~111,213 818,214 
(101,1401) 101,144 (0) 182,707 18Z,191 

I (66,052) 66,011 0 11'),>74 119,314 
1 (691,670) 691,m l 1,2S0.058 1.2M,06] 
3 (382,984) ·382,081 (0) 692,\(,1 602,161 

(793,494) 79.\,49S I 1,4.\4,06; t,4,\4,08l 
91.Sn (223,000) 188,418 ~(I,l)Jl 3l0,527 ~07 .458 

209417 209 4~6 , 37H 60,) j?& (,02 
91518 3796 GU 37G 030 SG 933 G799119 '. 6 SSG 0£3 

3,3M,m ~61,7RS 3,641,OS7 3,400,.\02 1/~8~~S.\ 80410,51'1 
1,834.750 128,552 1,(,63.3~2 1.592,291 ~6S,l2(. .I,Bll,lIl! 
;.1,506 2'.'(t7 m,273 34.1,0;'\ 1~('143~ 129,61,0 
~08.726 17,483 226,200 216,512 79,618 521,.\78 

l,m,916 115,290 2,009,268 1,923,487 707,194 4,(.,10,050 
811,738 73,017 944,lSS 904,4~1 332,522 ~,18VI1)8 

2,6(l4,326 22),166 2,6~7,402 2176·"~17 1,016,299 6,668,007 
(,11,290 5("S(,.\ nl,8il 700,608 257,587 1,(,00,048 
71H14 64,190 8.B .\.0. 8025 IS 29S 014 . l-9ll87J 

12 27 000 '10284U 1.1306413 738.127 4 683,404 30728144 
308124 .108524 1,405021 1713545 
308524 308$24 1,405021 1713641 

4422174 442 174 201.18638 24 S60 8·1.1 
32,361,826 28,'68,250 9.999160 (12,278000) 1.318,336 11,118,222 .. ].\,036,5&8 
14800,000 1,480,000 13,320,000 13,320000 

6376.1U 6,376,118 0 Z9,037,107 29,037,107 . 0 
60123 16 4&9096 7 30 2096 . 0 41475766 72666615 114142440 

. 

I-' 
~ 
0'\ 

~ 
~. 

1.8-'111"0 It olO/JO/O'I.Dom MTC J'l'Jqqj.q7 Audit, .lIdI. "01111"" bot/J"'lid••~/.bl' ftJ14l1o"do" ud/lllId'/hIlI/A" b'"lIoll..."d bur ••r dl'bumd, . 
:. Tb' o~"W.d/lIllI""ml""'1I1t If",,. "'.lud•••0 IIl1p.ld I41tlJt'ld..U; II/UlliJO, JOO?, Uld J'l'2COMI.Oo..rlM." of/lUlu."'J/, 1001, . 
J, Tb. J'l'JoCMI.11'''' I'UD'dBillm.... I. btl,d ."IJIJ.'ltJlJ1IN,IIII1'''' .m"",J.pit .n,,"dPy1007-01 bUd/," .f.'hl<h 112M mllllM I••dfUlttd btl. Ity.nl/', 11MmllUon I. ~ n ;oOMi""'I' ~2Iul1d. AlJd11M ItJIIU.II I. Ipm....1ulId1tJt' , . . 
i,1't.MTCJl"oIudOll Jill, 11:'111,0110 .fMTC11./1"".1 CDoldltl.rlOlI P"""m ST'" fulld. AN ".!tIt """""'.d ,."',Ultll".l'fO,tllm 1II1~.h.",.tot"'ndlll/h.m lb. 1'1.pt>lld,"IJJ l'TMISE", p"',n... ~ 
J, $2'''' ".p.I..//"".'....d.pJlIOfW1t IIU, .""lI.b/o to lb. tfIIOlII. utld to IIdj,,,, lb. ,,,,,,, 4/M1"C R I."•• I'U, D"tIJI.frb.l'to~/d.. 18 Il,,,.,..1Jphl"~' DI./lfltUd.lIl,plOl'ld.d on pqt It .fIt. 
d, Th.FY100/./1,STA I'UlJtIE.tiJn I. ".i.d 011 t?i.J tllUJItJIl ill STA.m"rYld' plf 'h. O.y,mot'.ptop dn2MM9 bud/If, .f"'hl<h 1210 ml11l.n I, .d/umd b... '"",Ul, 122M m111l.. I, 

'FYJO(JioQl""'I' 42 fulld. AlJd IJOJ mllJJoII II ,pm.l'Iltu"dJttI, 
? B~/!lJ FY2fJC,"'" lbo V.JI./,,,,,,,"••ppetd._."r I. C6IJIbJ••d 'fIIIlb S.I""., II plfMTC /I."./Ild.. II!? 
I. Co"'l/lIftf~ 10 T"".f,JtJJre IOd Olblt MTC C11ltomlt $1M" ptO/UII,
 
t, 1't/'M'J'ClI".iuti.1l JiJi, btfIM'tlI/o n2C01-09, .urm"'''don ItmdJ", .1JJ".",.dlt.all'bl' ftJ' dJlltibul/on .litl. Itn JIt" oltl.d, uo 10 • In"I.'''' OM'M
 



Agenda Item Xl
 
March 12, 2008
 

DATE: March 3, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Judy Leaks, Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Mid-Year Report 

Background: 
Solano Transportation Authority (STArs Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) 
program is funded by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), Bay Area Air 
Quality Management District (BAAQMD), and Eastern Solano Congestion 
Mitigation/Air Quality (CMAQ) for the purpose ofmanaging countywide and regional 
rideshare programs in Napa and Solano Counties and providing air quality improvements 
through trip reduction. 

The STA Board approved the FY 2007-08 Work Program for the Solano Napa Commuter 
Information (SNCI) Program in July 2007 (Attachment A). The Work Program included 
nine (9) major elements. 

1. Customer Service 
2. Employer Program 
3. Vanpool Program 
4. Incentives 
5. Emergency Ride Home 
6. SNCI Awareness Campaign 
7. California Bike to Work Campaign 
8. General Marketing 
9. Partnerships 

The SNCI Program Mid-Year (July-December 2007) progress report on the Work 
Program is presented below. 

Discussion: 
The SNCI Program has had an active and productive first six months ofFY 2007-08. 
Following are the highlights ofaccomplishments from selected program elements. 

Customer Service and General Marketing (#1 and #8) 
SNCI staff assisted nearly 1,600 individuals who called in requesting rideshare, transit, 
and other information. A total of32 events were staffed throughout Napa and Solano 
Counties, serving 1,575 individuals. 341 carpool/vanpool matchlists were processed. 
Over 11,400 pieces ofpublic transit schedules were distributed along with 1,322 SNCI 
Commuter Guides, 2,886 BikeLink maps and 1,905 SolanoExpress brochures via phone 
and internet requests, events, and 107 display racks were maintained throughout Solano 
and Napa Counties. 

147 



Employer Program and SNCI Awareness Campaign (#2 and #6)
 
The Solano Commute Challenge was a targeted outreach campaign for Solano County
 
employers that involved the local business community in addition to employers and
 
employees. 27 major employers totaling 296 employees participated countywide. 134
 
participants earned the title "Commute Champion" by using transit, carpool, vanpool,
 
bike, or walking to work at least 30 times from July to October and received a $50
 
Commute Buck reward. An additional 36 were dubbed "Commute Contenders" for
 
attempting to meet the goal and earned $25 Commute Buck rewards.
 

Vanpool Program and Incentives (#3 and #4)
 
The SNCI vanpool program is making limited progress with the formation of 3 new
 
vanpools and over 100 vanpool assists to drivers and coordinators. To date, $2,000 has
 
been spent on commuter incentives with 19 individual commuters participating. Staff is
 
currently assessing this program to improve performance.
 

Emergency Ride Home Program (#5) 
The Solano County Emergency Ride Home (ERH) Program is progressing. Three (3) 
additional employers have joined in the first half ofFY 2007-08, bringing the number of 
registered employers to 40. This year there have been 3 requests to use the service in 
Solano County. The ERH program was launched in Napa County in May 2007. Thirteen 
(13) Napa County employers have registered for the program. By mid-year, no requests 
were made to use the service in Napa County. 

California Bike to Work Campaign (#7) 
Planning for the 2008 Bike to Work Campaign began in November 2007. The activities 
are scheduled for implementation during the second halfof the fiscal year. Staff is 
exploring opportunities to link this year's campaign to STA's new Safe Routes to School 
Programs. 

Partnerships (#9) 
Staffhas been an active participant in Solano's Children's Network Constructing 
Connections Committee and the Napa Clean Air Coalition including providing technical 
assistance with the group's development of a car-free tourism website. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. SNCI activities are funded as part ofthe STA FY 2007-08 budget. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. SNCI Work Program FY 2007-08 

148
 



ATTACHMENT A 

Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) 
Work Program 

FY 2007-08 

1.	 Customer Service: Provide the general public with high quality, personalized rideshare, 
transit, and other non-drive alone trip planning through teleservices, internet and through 
other means. Continue to incorporate regional customer service tools such as 511, 5ll.org 
and others. 

2.	 Employer Program: Outreach and be a resource for Solano and Napa employers for 
commuter alternative information including setting up internal rideshare programs. 
Maximize these key channels of reaching local employees. SNCI will continue to 
concentrate efforts with large employers through distribution ofmaterials, events, major 
promotions, surveying, and other means. Coordination with Solano EDC, Napa Valley EDC, 
chambers ofcommerce, and other business organizations. 

3.	 Vanpool Program: Form 20 vanpools and handle the support ofover 100 vanpools while 
assisting with the support of several dozen more. 

4.	 Incentives: Evaluate, update and promote SNCI's commuter incentives. Continue to 
develop, administer, and broaden the outreach of carpool, vanpool, bicycle, transit, and 
employee incentive programs. 

5.	 Emergency Ride Home: Broaden outreach and marketing of the emergency ride home 
program to Solano County and Napa County employers. 

6.	 SNCI Awareness Campaign: Develop and implement a campaign to increase general 
awareness ofSNCI and SNCI's non-drive alone services in Solano and Napa counties. 

7.	 California Bike to Work Campaign: Take the lead in coordinating the 2008 Bike to Work 
campaign in Solano and Napa counties. Coordinate with State, regional, and local organizers 
to promote bicycling locally. 

8.	 General Marketing: Maintain a presence in Solano and Napa on an on-going basis through 
a variety ofgeneral marketing activities for rideshare, bicycling, and targeted transit services. 
These include distribution of a Commuter Guide, offering services at community events, 
managing transportation displays, producing information materials, print ads, radio ads, 
direct mail, public and media relations, cross-promotions with other agencies, and more. 

9.	 Partnerships: Coordinate with outside agencies to support and advance the use of non-drive 
alone modes oftravel in all segments of the community. This would include assisting local 
jurisdictions and non-profits implementing projects identified through Community Based 
Transportation Plans; Children's Network and other efforts. 

149
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

150
 



Agenda Item XJ
 
March 12,2008
 

DATE: February 28,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Funding Opportunities Summary 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA member agencies during the 
next few months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. Please distribute 
this infonnation to appropriate departments within your jurisdiction. 

Fund Source Application Available From Application Due 

San Francisco Bay Trails 
Project 

Maureen Gaffney, 
Association ofBay Area 
Governments (ABAG) 

(510) 464-7909 

Open Until Funds 
Exhausted; Currently 

Accepting Applications 

Yolo Solano Air Quality 
Management District 
(YSAQMD) Clean Air Fund 
Program* 

Jim Antone 
YSAQMD 

(530) 757-3653 

March 14,2008 

Traffic Light Synchronization 
Program 

David VanDyken, 
California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans) 

(916) 654-4823 

March 28, 2008 

Federal Safe Routes to School 
(SRTS) Program 

Joyce Parks, Caltrans 
(916) 653-6920 

March 2008 (tentative) 

2008 Carl Moyer Program: 
Multidistrict Project 
Solicitation* 

Grace Garcia, 
Air Resources Board 

(916) 323-2781 
April 11, 2008 

High Risk Rural Roads* 
John Brewster, MTC 

(510) 286-6485 April 18, 2008 

* New funding opportunity 

151
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the San Francisco Bay Trails Project is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact
 
Person:
 

STA Contact Person:
 

Cities, counties and districts with planned trails are eligible to apply. 

The Bay Trail Project proposes the development of a regional hiking 
and bicycling trail around the perimeter of San Francisco and San 
Pablo Bays. 

Approximately $6 million is available under the program. 

Projects with San Francisco Bay Trails. 

Examples: 
•	 City ofBenicia - Benicia State Recreation Area Bay Trail 

$100,000, FY 01/02; Completed September 2003 
•	 County of Solano - Solano Countywide Trails Plan $46,000, 

FY 01/02; Completed February 2004 

http://baytrai1.abag.ca.gov/ 

Maureen Gaffney, Bay Trail Planner (ABAG), (916) 651-8576, 
maureeng@abag.ca.gov 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, (707) 424-6075 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

152
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact
 
Person:
 

STA Contact Person:
 

Public or private agencies, groups of individuals in the Yolo Solano 
Air Basin. 

The program is intended help to reduce air pollution from motor 
vehicles. 

Approximately $420,000 is available to Solano County for 
FY 2008-09 

Eligible projects include those pertaining to the following categories: 
1. Clean Technologies/Low Emission Vehicles 
2. Alternative Transportation Programs 
3. Transit Services 
4. Public Education/Information 

http://www.ysaqmd.org/documents/CAFpackage08.pdf#view=FitH 

Jim Antone, Environmental Planner, (530) 757-3653, 
jantone@ysaqmd.org 

Robert Macaulay, STA Director ofPlanning, (707) 424-6006 
rmacaulay@sta-snci.com 

153
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP) is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact 
Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities, Counties, and regional agencies in the state ofCalifornia are
 
eligible to apply.
 

The intent ofthe TLSP is to improve safety, operations and the
 
effective capacity of local streets and roads.
 

Prop 1B provides $250 million.
 
$150 million ofthat is allocated to the City ofLos Angeles (pursuant
 
to SB 88)
 
$100 million is available on a competitive basis statewide
 

Eligible projects are traffic light synchronization projects or other
 
technology-based improvements to improve safety, operations and the
 
effective capacity oflocal streets and roads.
 

Typical projects include (but not limited to):
 
•	 Signal coordination on major corridors to increase traffic flow 

efficiency and air quality benefits 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/traffops/sysmgtpl/TLSP/ 

David Van Dyken, California Department ofTransportation (Caltrans 
Headquarters) 
(916) 654-4823 
david_van_dyken@dot.ca.gov 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, (707) 424-6075 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

154
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the SRTS Program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are 
eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact
 
Person:
 

STA Contact Person:
 

State, local, regional agencies; cities and counties; non-profit 
organizations; schools/school districts; and Native American Tribes. 

The program is intended to improve conditions for children in 
kindergarten through eighth grade, to safely walk and bicycle to 
school. 

The second FY 2007-08 call for projects is currently unknown, but 
anticipated for January 2008. 

Approximately $46 million is available for FY 2007-08; each of the 
twelve (12) Caltrans Districts will receive at least $1 million; no local 
match, 100 percent federally reimbursed. 

Infrastructure projects: capital improvements related to bicycle and 
pedestrian facilities 
Non-infrastructure projects: programs and strategies that increase 
public awareness and education. 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocaIPrograms/saferoutes/srts.htm 

Joyce Parks, Caltrans SRTS Coordinator, (916) 653-6920, 
joyce-parks@dot.ca.gov 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, (707) 424-6075 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

155
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the 2008 Carl Moyer Program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects 
that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact
 
Person:
 

STA Contact Person:
 

Agencies with projects that operate in more than one air district or that 
impact air quality in more than one air district as a result of air 
pollutant transport. 

The purpose of this program is to help reduce toxic air pollutants. 

The Air Resources Board (ARB) has earmarked up to $4,320,000 for 
multidistrict project solicitation. 

Projects that offset the incremental costs ofreduced emission 
technologies. 

http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/moyer/multidistrict.htm 

Grace Garcia, ARB, (916) 323-2781, ggarcia@arb.ca.gov 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, (707) 424-6075 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

156
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the High Risk Rural Roads grant is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects 
that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact
 
Person:
 

STA Contact Person:
 

Agencies that own, operate, or maintain eligible rural roadways. 

The purpose of this program is to reduce the frequency and severity of 
collisions on rural roads by correcting or improving hazardous 
roadway locations or features. 

Approximately $8.25 million is available for FY 2008-09; with a 
maximum federal reimbursement amount of$900,000 for any project. 

For a project to be eligible for HR3 funds, the project location must be 
on a roadway functionally classified as a rural major or minor 
collector, or a rural local road. To search and verifY the functional 
classification ofa roadway, visit the following: 
http://webl.dot.ca.gov/hq/hpms/Pagel.php 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocaIProgramsIHR3/ 

John Brewster, P.E., (510) 286-6485,john_brewster@dot.ca.gov 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, (707) 424-6075 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

157
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

158
 



Agenda Item XJ
 
March 12, 2008
 

DATE: March 3,2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2008 

Discussion: 
Attached is the STA Board meeting schedule for Calendar Year 2008. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Board Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2008 

159
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

January 9 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

February 13 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

March 12 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

April 9 6:00pm. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

May 14 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

June 11 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

July 9 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confimied 

August NO MEETlNG -SUMMER RECESS 

September 10 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

October 8 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

November 12 6:00p.m. STA 11th Annual Awards TBD - City of Rio Vista Confirmed 

December 10 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

160
 


